
1 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
AGENDA 

December 12, 2022 7:00 pm 

City Council Chambers, City Hall 

60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

***************************************** 

Zoom details for City Council Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548 

Or One tap mobile:  

    US: +19292056099,81299990548#  

Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099  

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548 

 

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. CALL TO ORDER  

4. LATE FILE 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE 

WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM 

WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• November 28, 2022                             (Approve) 

 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

• COMM00455_12_12_2022 Net Zero report West End Fire Station      (P&D) 

• COMM00456_12_12_2022 Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.    (PS) 

 

9. TRANSFERS 

 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT0360_12_12_2022   Jeffrey Mattheson    12 Hart Rd.    Electrical Inspector  1/1/2024 

 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO 

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

BUDGET & FINANCE 

• COMM00449_11_28_2022     Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree 

• COMM00448_11_28_2022     Emails re: bench and plaque updates  

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 

• TRAN00140_11_01_2022        P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained 

                                                              Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 

• TRAN00141_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 

 

 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

• APPT00358_11_28_2022    Paul S. Cardaci      135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548


2 
 

 

LICENSE & PERMITS 

• COMM00385_01_31_2022    STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00388_01_31_2022     UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00442_11_01_2022    A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St. 

• APPL00116_11_28_2022     State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License 

 

NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES 

• APPT00351_11_14_2022        Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025 

• APPT00352_11_14_2022        Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025 

• APPT00359_11_28_2022      Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission 12/15/2025 

• COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022    Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023 

 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

• ORDR00394_11_28_2022    Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement 

• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 

• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

• APPT00353_11_14_2022       Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024 

• APPT00357_11_28_2022       Jamison Gagnon  17 Daniel Lucy Way Comm. Preservation Act Cmte.  12/15/2025 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

• APPL00115_11_28_2022    Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23  

• ORDR00396_11_28_2022     Cherry Street Signage 

• COMM00454_11_28_2022   Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396 

• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 

 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

 

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 

 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 

• APPL00117_12_12_2022 Firehouse Ctr for the Arts Singalong Parade Sat. 12/17 12-1pm 

Merrimac, State, High, Green Streets 

12. TRANSFERS 

 

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

 

14. ORDERS 

• ORDR00397_12_12_2022 City Council Meetings 2023 

• ORDR00398_12_12_2022 Snow Emergency Parking Auburn St 

• ORDR00399_12_12_2022 Asphalt sidewalk waiver request package - West End Fire Station project 

• ORDR00400_12_12_2022 Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance 

• ORDR00401_12_12_2022 Karen Jones Cashman Multi-Sport Court Gift Acceptance 

• ORDR00402_12_12_2022 Belleville Improvement Society Gift Acceptance 

• ORDR00403_12_12_2022 Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance 



3 
 

15. ORDINANCES 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022 2nd Reading   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 

• ODNC00131_11_14_2022 2nd Reading    Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 

 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property 

   In Committee: 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00389_11_01_2022     Naming Rights Market Landing Park 

 

Budget & Finance 

    In Committee: 

• COMM00449_11_28_2022     Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree 

• COMM00448_11_28_2022     Emails re: bench and plaque updates  

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 

• TRAN00140_11_01_2022        P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained 

                                                              Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 

• TRAN00141_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 

• ODNC00129_11_01_2022      Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW) 

• ODNC00130_11_01_2022      Grants, Gifts, and Fees (COTW) 

• ODNC00132_11_14_2022      Mandated Reporting 

• ORDR00388_11_01_2022      NYS Facility Bond Order (COTW) 

• COMM00443_11_01_2022    59 Low St. FAQs (COTW) 

 

Education 

    In Committee: 

 

General Government 

In Committee: 

• APPT00358_11_28_2022    Paul S. Cardaci      135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business 

 

License & Permits 

In Committee: 

• COMM00385_01_31_2022    STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00388_01_31_2022     UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00442_11_01_2022    A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St. 

• APPL00116 11_28_2022        State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License 

• ODNC047_01_27_2020      General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 

 

Neighborhoods & City Services 

 In Committee: 

• APPT00351_11_14_2022        Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025 

• APPT00352_11_14_2022        Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025 

• APPT00359_11_28_2022      Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission 12/15/2025 

• COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022    Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023 

• COMM299_02_08_2021        Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr 

• ODNC00103_01_10_2022     Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance 

• COMM00406_04_11_2022    Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball  



4 
 

Planning & Development 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00394_11_28_2022    Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement 

• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 

• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

• APPT00353_11_14_2022       Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024 

• APPT00357_11_28_2022       Jamison Gagnon  17 Daniel Lucy Way Comm. Preservation Act Cmte.  12/15/2025 

• COMM00445_11_14_2022   59 Low Street Plan (COTW) 

 

Public Safety 

In Committee: 

• APPL00115_11_28_2022    Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23 

• ORDR00396_11_28_2022     Cherry Street Signage 

• COMM00454_11_28_2022   Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396 

• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 

• COMM00412_05_31_2022    Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety 

• COMM00414_05_31_2022    Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street 

 

Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 

Rules 

In Committee: 

• ORDR239_02_8_2021           Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 



1 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MINUTES 

November 28, 2022  

City Council Chambers, City Hall 

60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

***************************************** 

Tax Classification Hearing 6:45 pm 
 

***************************************** 

City Council Regular Meeting 7:00 pm 

LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall 

60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport 

 

Zoom details for City Council Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548 

Or One tap mobile:  

    US: +19292056099,81299990548#  

Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099  

Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548 

 

Tax Classification Hearing  

1. The City Council President Heather Shand opened the hearing at 6:45 pm and asked Clerk Jones to call the roll. The 

following City Councillors answered present: McCauley, Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid, Cameron, Donahue, 

Khan, Lane, and Shand. 11 present (1 remote CP). 

2. Clerk Jones read the notice into the record. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Nancy Caswell  3 Jefferson Ct. 

Owen Smith  75 Storey Ave. 

Rita Mikalik   53 Warren St. 

Mary Krajci  232 High St. 

Jane Snow   9 Coffin St. 

Ginny Eramo  18 Temple Blvd., Newbury 

Gabriela Varoudakis 6 Winter St. 

Dawn McCandless 8 Bittersweet Ln., Newbury 

Kendal Baker  3 Middle St 

Motion to close the Public Hearing by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 

remote CP). Motion passes. 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. CALL TO ORDER  

The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked Clerk Jones to call the roll. 

The following City Councillors answered present: McCauley, Preston, Vogel, Wallace, Wright, Zeid, Cameron, 

Donahue, Khan, Lane and Shand. 11 present. (1 remote CP) 

4. LATE FILE 

• COMM00452_11_28_2022  Boy Scouts Invitation Night 2 Tables 12/2, 12/9, 12/12 Market Sq. & Inn St. 

• APPT00359_11_28_2022     Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission     12/15/2025 (N&CS) 

• COMM00453_11_28_2022  Councillor Vogel Tax Rate Discussion 

• COMM00454_11_28_2022  Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Owen Smith  75 Storey Ave. 

 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548


2 
 

Motion to waive the rules, remove, and approve ORDR00395_11_28_2022EP and ORDR00395_11_28_2022 by 

Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion passes. 

 

Motion to waive the rules, remove, and approve collectively ORDR00391_11_14_2022, ORDR00392_11_14_2022, and 

TRAN00144_11_14_2022 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Motion to amend 

ORDR00391_11_14_2022 to 1 with no shift by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 7 yes 

(BV, MW, SZ, JD, AK, BL, HS), 4 no (JM, CP, CW, EC). Motion passes.  

5-minute recess called at 8:54pm 

Motion to amend TRAN00144_11_14_2022 to $706,177 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call 

vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). Motion passes. 

Motion to amend ORDR00392_11_14_2022 to a tax rate $10.74 by Councillor Zeid, seconded  by Councillor Wright. 

Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). Motion passes. 

Motion to approve as amended ORDR00391, ORDR00392, and TRAN00144 by Councillor Zeid, seconded  by Councillor 

McCauley. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (BV). Motion passes. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE 

WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM 

WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY. 

 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• November 14, 2022                             (Approve) 

 

8. COMMUNICATIONS  

• COMM00449_11_28_2022 Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree  (B&F) 

• COMM00450_11_28_2022 Memo: Retirement Board Expense Budget 2023    (R&F) 

• APPL00115_11_28_2022 Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23    (PS) 

• APPL00116_11_28_2022 State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License   (L&P) 

 

9. TRANSFERS 

 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT00357_11_28_2022 Jamison Gagnon 17 Daniel Lucy Way  Community Pres.Act Cmte. 12/15/2025 (P&D) 

• APPT00358_11_28_2022 Paul S. Cardaci  135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business 12/01/2025 (GG)  

 

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO 

APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

BUDGET & FINANCE 

• APPT00356_11_14_2022        Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025 

• ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills 

• ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Amended - Residential Factor FY23  

• ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Amended - Tax Rate FY23  

• TRAN00139_11_01_2022       Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to  

 Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525 

• TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647 

• TRAN00143_11_14_2022        DPS: Sewer Vehicle/Equip Replacement $1,456 to  

 Heavy Duty Truck Purchase $1,456 

• TRAN00144_11_14_2022        Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $401,028 to  

 General Fund Budget Reserve $401,028 

 

 



3 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

• ORDR00393_11_14_2022     Holiday Parking 2022 

• ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 

 

RULES 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

  

COMM00450_11_28_2022 removed at the request of Councillor Wright. 

APPT00359_11_28_2022  to be referred to N&CS 

APPT00358_11_28_2022 to be referred to GG 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call 

vote. 11 yes (remote CP). Motion passes. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion 

passes. 

 

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS 

 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 

• COMM00451_11_28_2022 PTO hot cocoa table at tree lighting 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). 

Motion passes. 

• COMM00450_11_28_2022 Memo: Retirement Board Expense Budget 2023 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 10 yes (1 remote 

CP), 1 no (MW). Motion passes, 

• COMM00448_11_28_2022  Emails re: bench and plaque updates  

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 4 yes (CP, MW, EC, 

AK) 7 no (JM, BV, CW, SZ, JD, BL, HS). Motion fails. 

Motion to refer Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes (1 

remote CP), 1 no (BL). Motion passes. 

• COMM00452_11_28_2022  Boy Scouts Invitation Night 2 Tables 12/2, 12/9, 12/12 Market Sq. & Inn St. 

Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). 

Motion passes.  

• COMM00453_11_28_2022  Councillor Vogel Tax Rate Discussion 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1remote CP). 

Motion passes  

• COMM00454_11_28_2022  Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396 

Motion to refer to  collectively COMM00454 and ORDR ORDR00396 to Public Safety, to refer ORDR00394 to 

Planning & Development, and approve on 2nd reading APPT00354 and APPT00355 by Councillor Zeid, seconded 

by Councillor Wright. Councillor Cameron recused. Roll call vote. 9 yes (1 remote CP), 1 no (JM), 1 recused (EC). 

Motion passes. 

 

12. TRANSFERS 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

13. SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT00354_11_14_2022   Monica Welsh              1 Market St.       Cultural Council       12/1/2025 

Re-Appointment: 

• APPT00355_11_14_2022   Adrienne Silversmith   4 Willow Ave.   Cultural Council       11/30/2025 

Motion to refer to  collectively COMM00454 and ORDR ORDR00396 to Public Safety, and refer ORDR00394 to 

Planning & Development, and approve on 2nd reading APPT00354 and APPT00355 by Councillor Zeid, seconded 

by Councillor Wright. Councillor Cameron recused. Roll call vote. 9 yes (1 remote CP), 1 no (JM), 1 recused (EC). 

Motion passes. 

 

14. ORDERS 

• ORDR00394_11_28_2022    Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement 

Motion to refer to  collectively COMM00454 and ORDR ORDR00396 to Public Safety, and refer ORDR00394 to 

Planning & Development, and approve on 2nd reading APPT00354 and APPT00355 by Councillor Zeid, seconded 

by Councillor Wright. Councillor Cameron recused. Roll call vote. 9 yes (1 remote CP), 1 no (JM), 1 recused (EC). 

Motion passes. 

• ORDR00395_11_28_2022EP   Emergency Preamble Resolution Soccer Team 

• ORDR00395_11_28_2022     Resolution Soccer Team 

• ORDR00396_11_28_2022     Cherry Street Signage 

Motion to refer to  collectively COMM00454 and ORDR ORDR00396 to Public Safety, and refer ORDR00394 to 

Planning & Development, and approve on 2nd reading APPT00354 and APPT00355 by Councillor Zeid, seconded 

by Councillor Wright. Councillor Cameron recused. Roll call vote. 9 yes (1 remote CP), 1 no (JM), 1 recused (EC). 

Motion passes. 

 

15. ORDINANCES 

 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School Property 

   In Committee: 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00389_11_01_2022     Naming Rights Market Landing Park 

 

Budget & Finance 

    In Committee: 

• APPT00356_11_14_2022        Victoria Finnigan  10 Boxford Rd. Rowley Assistant Treasurer/Collector 12/1/2025 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion 

passes. 

• ORDR00390_11_14_2022     Pay Prior Year Bills 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion 

passes. 

• ORDR00391_11_14_2022     Amended - Residential Factor FY23  

• ORDR00392_11_14_2022     Amended - Tax Rate FY23  

• TRAN00139_11_01_2022       Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $655,525 to  

 Waterfront Culvert Replacement $655,525 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 6 yes (CP, BV, EC, JD, AK, 

HS), 5 no (JM, CW, MW, SZ, BL). Motion passes. 

• TRAN00142_11_01_2022        Finance: General Fund Free Cash $18,647 to Parklet Maintenance Fund $18,647 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion 

passes. 

 

 



5 
 

• TRAN00143_11_14_2022        DPS: Sewer Vehicle/Equip Replacement $1,456 to  

 Heavy Duty Truck Purchase $1,456 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion 

passes. 

 

• TRAN00144_11_14_2022        Amended - Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $401,028 to  

 General Fund Budget Reserve $401,028 

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 

• COMM00443_11_01_2022    59 Low St. FAQs (COTW) 

• TRAN00140_11_01_2022        P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained 

                                                              Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 

• TRAN00141_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 

• ORDR00388_11_01_2022      NYS Facility Bond Order (COTW) 

• ODNC00129_11_01_2022      Defining Conflict Rule for Dept. Heads (COTW) 

• ODNC00130_11_01_2022      Grants, Gifts, and Fees (COTW) 

• ODNC00132_11_14_2022     Mandated Reporting 

 

Education 

    In Committee: 

 

General Government 

In Committee: 

 

License & Permits 

In Committee: 

• ODNC047_01_27_2020     General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules 

• COMM00385_01_31_2022    STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00388_01_31_2022     UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems 

• COMM00442_11_01_2022    A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St. 

 

Neighborhoods & City Services 

 In Committee: 

• COMM299_02_08_2021        Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr 

• ODNC00103_01_10_2022     Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance 

• COMM00406_04_11_2022    Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball  

• COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022    Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023  

• APPT00351_11_14_2022        Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025 

• APPT00352_11_14_2022        Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025 

 

Planning & Development 

In Committee: 

• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 

• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

• COMM00445_11_14_2022   59 Low Street Plan (COTW) 

• APPT00353_11_14_2022       Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024 

 

Public Safety 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00393_11_14_2022     Holiday Parking 2022 

Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). 

Motion passes. 



6 
 

• ODNC00131_11_14_2022     Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space 

Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 10 yes (1 

remote CP), 1 no (SZ). Motion passes. 

• COMM00412_05_31_2022    Ltr Ann Jaroncyk re: Traffic Safety 

• COMM00414_05_31_2022    Ltr. Emily Dunn re: Traffic on Merrimac Street 

• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 

• COMM00447_11_14_2022    Girl Scout Troop 67103 to sell cookies 12/9 in Market Sq.-Withdrawn 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote 

CP). Motion passes. 

 

Motion to go past 10:00 PM by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 

remote CP). Motion passes. 

 

 

Public Utilities 

In Committee: 

 

Rules 

In Committee: 

• ODNC00128_11_01_2022   Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW) 

Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend to change the 

name of the Committee on “City” Services to “Community” Services by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor 

Donahue. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion passes. 

Motion to approve on 1st reading as amended by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes 

(1 remote CP). Motion passes. 

• ORDR239_02_8_2021           Council Rule 7 and 10B 

 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn at 10:03 PM by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. . Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote 

CP). Motion passes. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 



             CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
               60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 
                             NEWBURYPORT, MA  01950 
                         (978) 465-4400 

SEAN REARDON 
MAYOR 
                         
 

 

MEMORANDUM  

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

CC: STEVE BRADBURY; ANDREW PORT; MOLLY ETTENBOROUGH 

SUBJECT: NET ZERO ENERGY REPORT – WEST END FIRE STATION PROJECT 

DATE: 12/1/22   

 
Please see the Net Zero Energy Report for the design of the West End Fire Station, as approved by 
the Mayor, meeting the requirements of Ordinance Section 5-48 (ODNC00111_05_09_2022) as 
amended on 8-29-22. 
 
Based upon the consultants’ analysis and the building systems selected, the new West End Fire 
Station is projected to be an efficient Net Zero Energy Building, generating as much clean energy on-
site as it will consume during the course of each year. 
 
The building will also be eligible for the new federal “direct payment” credit of 30% of the investment 
in the solar photovoltaic system, as well as state rebates. 
 
We have forwarded the report to the Energy Advisory Committee and are having the report posted on 
the City’s website. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00455_12_12_2022



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

1 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

NEWBURYPORT WEST END FIRE STATION PROJECT 

 

NET ZERO ENERGY REPORT:  

Projected Facility Energy Usage & On-Site Generation Analysis 

 

 

 

October 27, 2022 

 

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

2 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

3 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

I. Net-Zero Energy Study 

A. Achieving a Net-Zero Energy Fire Station – Design Development…………………………………………………………………………………………… Page 5 

B. Summary of Methods Employed to Achieve Net-Zero Energy …………………………………...……………………………………………………. Page 7 

C. Energy Generation vs. Energy Consumption ……………………………………………………………….…………………………………………………… Page 8 

D. Summary………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Page 10 

 

 

 

II. Appendix 

A. Rendered Landscape Plan …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 12 

B. West End Fire Station Floor Plan ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 13 

C. West End Fire Station Building Elevations ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page 14 

D. Exterior Building Rendering ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 15 

E. Energy Use Intensity (EUI) Report, Andelman and Lelek Engineering, Inc. …………………………………………………………………………. Page 16 

F. Preliminary Load Calculation:  Option 1 – Air-to-Air VRF HVAC System, Owl Engineers ……………………………………………………. Page 22 

G. Preliminary Load Calculations: Option 2 – Ground Sourced VRF HVAC System, Owl Engineers…………………………………………. Page 23 

H. Life Cycle Cost Analysis …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Page 24 

I. Anticipated Energy Use Fire Station 2 ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 25 

 

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

4 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

5 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

I.  NET-ZERO ENERGY STUDY 

A. Achieving a Net-Zero Energy Building 

The path to achieving a Net-Zero Energy Building begins with on-site energy production. In the case of the new Newburyport West End Fire Station, electric power is planned to be generated through the installation of 258 photovoltaic energy panels 

mounted to the roof. The building also needs to conserve its energy through construction of a super-insulated, air-tight building envelope. This will be accomplished by installing well insulated, high-mass walls using an Integrated Concrete Form (ICF) wall 

system. Natural light reduces the need for artificial lighting, thereby reducing energy consumption. We selectively located thermally broken, triple-glazed, windows to provide natural lighting, where needed, while limiting their total area to maintain a high 

insulative value of the building envelope.  

Heating, Ventilation and Cooling represent a substantial portion of a buildings’ energy consumption so finding a system that is very efficient for this size and type of building is critical to achieving Net-Zero Energy success. The two most efficient HVAC systems 

are Variable Refrigerant Flow (VRF) heat-pump systems in either an air-to-air heat exchange type or a geothermal system. Equipment of each system is similar in cost, but the geothermal system requires the additional & costly installation of wells as means 

to temper liquid refrigerant. This represents a higher initial cost can sometimes be offset by its greater efficiency over time. What follows is our evaluations and conclusions for each of these major building components. 

 

1. Energy Production – Solar Panel Selection 

The selection of solar panels is critical to producing as much, or more, energy than will be consumed by the new fire station. At the outset we understood the new fire station building, and site, to be small and thus not able to accommodate a large enough 

array of photovoltaic panels to generate all the power needed. Our intention was to produce as much power as possible and the City would supplement any additional power needs through the purchase of Green Power from outside sources. This goal drove 

the design to feature a flat roof to effectively fit as many, southerly oriented solar panels, as possible to maximize the on-site production of electricity.  

We investigated two types of Solar Panels, the “Standard 300W Polycrystalline Panel” and a developing technology of “Thin Film Panels” that can provide full coverage of the roof, as they can be walked upon and not require a service walkway. These panels 

have a slightly lower energy production per panel but the configuration covering the entire roof posed a net gain in power production for the Thin Film Panel. However, as a developing technology there is not a long track record of information available as to 

their performance and durability aside from marketing information. In the end it was decided by the City’s Administration and the Design Team that the standard, tried-and-true, Polycrystalline Solar Panel would be a more prudent path to follow. With this 

selection we can provide 258, 300W solar panels upon the building’s roof using a U.S. made Sunflare LITEMOUNT 60 panel as our design basis for this study. Please note panel technology and efficiency is improving so the actual panel used may differ when 

bid. The electrical specifications will provide panel requirements and total roof output, but the contractor has the choice of which specific panel to deliver within those parameters.  

SOLAR PANEL SELECTION:   300 W POLYCRYSTALLINE SOLAR PANELS (258 Panels) 

2. Envelope and Insulation 

After establishing a flat roof to maximize energy production our next task was to determine the best wall and roof systems to provide the highest possible insulative value, or R-value, for the building. Our investigation had us narrow the selection to two 

finalists for walls:  An Integrated Concrete Form (ICF) system or a Double Wood Stud Wall system. Both would provide a high R-value, but the ICF wall system was selected based on the recent pandemic economy of wood vs. concrete. During this time wood 

demonstrated wild dramatic upswings in cost and periods of limited availability while concrete presented a slow upward curve in cost and remained readily available. The ICF solution also has the added benefit of providing a high thermal mass that will resist 

daily fluctuations of outdoor temperatures while providing a very sturdy envelope that can withstand even the worst storms that New England has to offer. The longevity of the ICF System is another positive benefit. The cost of both systems were similar. 

The roof structure will be supported by wood timber and wood joist construction with R-60 insulation covered by a metal standing seam roofing system. Approximately 258 solar panels will be attached, using specialized clips, to the standing seams of the 

metal roof to provide a lower profile than is typical. This enables the building to retain a residential, lower scale appearance which is more compatible with the neighborhood. 

               WALL SYSTEM SELECTION: INTEGRATED CONCRETE FORM (ICF) SYSTEM - R30 INSULATION 

               ROOF SYSTEM: METAL STANDING SEAM WITH, R60 INSULATION 

 

3. Energy Efficient Heating & Cooling: Variable Refrigerant Flow (VRF) Air System vs. Ground Sourced Heat Pumps 

The third major decision for a Net-Zero Energy Building is determining the most energy efficient heating and air conditioning system for the building as it operates 24-hours a day, seven days a week. Our conclusion at the end of the Study Phase was that the 

economics of a geothermal system would not pan out due to the high initial cost of the geothermal well field and the system only yielding a 4% greater efficiency than a VRF Air-cooled Heat Pump System. However, Winter Street was informed that there was 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

6 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

still interest in pursuing a geothermal heating and cooling system. In response Winter Street did some additional research and found an interesting report on a study performed by Oklahoma State University and Oak Ridge National Laboratory that evaluated 

the relative heating and cooling performance of a VRF Air-to-Air and a Geothermal system that had been installed, on separate floors, at the American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) headquarters in Atlanta.  

When ASHRAE contracted a major renovation of their two-story, 66,700-sq-ft building in Atlanta, it established a “living lab” for the evaluation of commercial-building energy and sustainability performance. ASHRAE contracted a research team from 

Oklahoma State University and Oak Ridge National Laboratory to evaluate, over a two-year period, the relative performance of the VRF Air-to-Air system and Ground Sourced Heat Pump systems that they had installed in each of the first and second floors of 

their Atlanta headquarters. The VRF system serves spaced on the first floor, while the Ground Sourced Heat Pump system primarily served spaces on the second floor. A dedicated outdoor-air system, meanwhile, supplied fresh air to both floors. The study of 

heating and cooling performance at the ASHRAE building proved that over a two-year period—with all variables accounted for—energy use by the geothermal system averaged 44 percent less than the VRF system. 

This was a very compelling story in favor of geothermal heating/cooling and Winter Street, with our consulting engineering team of Andelman/Lelek Engineers (ALE) and C.A. Crowley Engineering, once again assumed the task of comparing the two systems. 

ALE created and evaluated an eQUEST energy model of each HVAC system based on Winter Street’s building design. Unfortunately, our new study yielded comparable results to our initial study. The Geothermal Heat-Pump system was only 4% more efficient 

than the VRF Air-to-Air heat pump system but required the additional expense of installing six (6) geothermal wells, around 400-500 feet deep, that would cost approximately $120K more than the Air VRF system. Additionally, installation of the well field 

would delay the overall construction of the building by 3-4 weeks, adding additional General Conditions costs to the project. It was concluded that the design team would proceed with employing the VRF Air-to-Air Heat Pump System for the project. See the 

following cost comparative table for additional details. 

               HVAC SYSTEM SELECTION: VRF Air-to-Air Heat Pump  

 

LIFE CYCLE COST ANALYSIS - COMPARISON OF AIR-SOURCE VRF AND GEOTHERMAL HEAT PUMP SYSTEMS 

 

Why did our study vary so much from the ASHRAE Atlanta Headquarters study? Scale and location are two major factors. The Atlanta facility is over ten times the size of the West End Fire Station and is located at a prime latitude for geothermal 

heating/cooling due to the balanced thermal needs of both in that climate. Here in the North-East we have a colder, more heating centric climate. IThese facts, together with the examples cited during the Study Phase substantiate our findings that support 

the implementation of a VRF air-to-air system. 

               HVAC SYSTEM SELECTION: VRF AIR-TO-AIR HEAT PUMPS 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

7 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

 

B.  SUMMARY OF METHODS EMPLOYED TO ACHIEVE A SUSTAINABLE, NET-ZERO ENERGY BUILDING 
 

 

 

1. Wall Insulation: Super-Insulated / High Thermal Mass Wall Construction Utilizing Integrated Concrete Form (ICF) System with Minimal Air Infiltration and  R-30 Insulation Value 

 

2. Openings: Triple-Pane Insulated Windows Strategically Employed to Provide Natural Light Where Needed to Reduce the Use of Man-Made Lighting but Limited to Provide a High Level (R30) of Wall Insulation 

 

3. Apparatus Room Bi-Fold Doors and Air Locks: Bi-Fold Doors are Faster Acting than Standard Overhead Doors for the Apparatus Room to Minimize Air-Infiltration Coupled with Air Locks (Vestibules) to Provide a Baffle Between 

the Exterior and Apparatus Room Environments and the Conditioned Living and Office Spaces 

 

4. Roof: Metal Standing Seam Roof with “Clip” System to Support Low-Profile Photovoltaic Panels (258); Supported by Wood Timber Structure and having an R-60 insulation value. 

 

5. Sustainable Exterior Siding: Long-Life/Low maintenance Cementitious Siding for a Durable Exterior with Residential Aesthetic 

 

6. High Efficiency Heating, Ventilation, and Air Condition (HVAC) System: Provide an All Electric, State-of-The-Art, Variable Refrigerant Flow (VRF) Air-to-Air Heat Pump System with a Building Management System to Improve 

Economy and Efficiency 

 

7. Energy Efficient LED Lighting and Electric Appliances and Equipment: All Appliances to be Energy-Star Rated and LED Lighting Installed Throughout 

 

8. Occupancy Sensors:  To Control Lighting Operation and Reduce Energy Use by Turning Lights Off in Vacant Areas of the Building 

 

9. Low-Flow Plumbing Fixtures: All Plumbing Fixtures and Fittings to be of the Low-Flow Type to Conserve Water 

 

10. Utilize Drought Resistant Landscape and Native Species: Employ Plant Species that are Native and Drought Tolerant to Reduce Water Consumption and Require Little Maintenance  

 

11. Electric Vehicle (EV) Ready Charging:  Providing Conduit from the Electric Panel to Parking Area for Future Installation of a Charging Station  

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

8 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

C. Electricity Generation vs. Energy Consumption 

Solar Power Generation 

We are able to install 258 standard-sized (65.6”x 39.2”) 300W photovoltaic panels on the roof of the new West End Fire Station.  Using a basic Photovoltaic Watts Calculator available on the internet and filling out our location and 

several parameters of our intended system we calculated energy production to be approximately 118,462kWh/Year, as shown below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The calculator cautions that there are variables that may not be reflected in the actual system such as variations in PV Technologies, site specific characteristics, plug loads, actual thermostat set points, and such, but our Electrical 

Engineer has vouched that this calculator it has been fairly accurate in her past work. It also features a 20% hedge factor to make up for such variables. The energy use model also has assumptions, variables and caveats as to its ultimate 

accuracy but at this point we are looking at the general nature of the system. We have informed the City that should the photovoltaic system fall short of required production then Green Power is to be purchased to subsidize the system 

to maintain the City’s goal of Net-Zero Energy. That said, at this point we are optimistic that the system will produce enough electricity to power the new station. See anticipated energy consumption below. 

 

 

Figure 1-Photo Voltaic Watts Calculator 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

9 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

Energy Consumption  

Andelman and Lelek Engineers developed an eQUEST Energy Model of the new fire station based on the latest design utilizing the VRF Air-to-Air HVAC system to simulate the building’s actual energy consumption. Below is a table 

generated by the eQUEST software demonstrating the anticipated monthly power consumption of the building, for a year. The total consumption estimated to be 85,698 kWh/year and represents an amount nearly 27% less 

than the anticipated energy generation.    

Figure 2- Estimated Fire Station Energy Consumption 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

10 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

D. SUMMARY 

We have taken a step-by-step analysis and selected building systems to provide the City of Newburyport the best value in construction of a new Net-Zero Fire Station. We reduced the size of the building during the Study Phase to keep 

construction cost minimal and have selected building materials and systems based on achieving a Net-Zero Energy Building. We evaluated our choices by developing an eQUEST Energy Model of the building to demonstrate its power use 

and calculated the anticipated energy produced by the rooftop PV Panels. The results are promising that Net-Zero Energy is achievable without a Green Power subsidy. If not, the building will still produce most of the energy it consumes 

with minimal subsidy required.  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

11 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

II.  APPENDIX 

A. Rendered Landscape Plan – MDLA 

B. West End Fire Station Floor Plan – WSA 

C. West End Fire Station Elevations - WSA 

D. Exterior Building Rendering - WSA  

E. Energy Use Intensity Report (EUI) - ALE 

F. Preliminary Load Calculations Option 1 – Owl Engineers 

G. Preliminary Load Calculations Option 2 – Owl Engineers 

H. Life Cycle Cost Analysis – ALE 

I. Anticipated Yearly Energy Consumption Table - ALE 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

12 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 
l ~~llVE SITE PLAN 

(/) 
1-
u 
w 
1-

:r J " ~ s 
u J~i ! 

! • 
0: •" ~ ~ u r: 
1-
w 
w 
0: 
1-
Ul 

0: 
w 
1-z 
~ 

JOHN F. 
CUTIERJR. 

FIRE STATION 
htMII..fti1IQiitJ 116A 

PERMIT SET 

--------

IllUSTRATIVE 
SITE PlAN 

L 1.1 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

13 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

~ ~ ~ ~ <[ I I~ <[ ;r U ~ o fu1 
i ! ! i ! ! ~.o====~~! ~r--------1 ! ! 
l I I l I ! ! D r-h j------14-1 ____ 1 - -
i ! l1 1/l I ! D~ J\ I ! 

_L_- r-r- I . -=... - ------0 
I + - I ! I I I l tt·:m~~~,..,qli-r : --- TtJJ~---.---1~-~~- -~-,p _ --~ 
I I I I I I I 
I I ~ I I I I 

+-~r I-----__ ___.__-- ---~------~----------iJ!t iJf-- - --+--- -1 .r -- - -----@ 

I i 1 -up ! i -:- i i I I I I I I I I 

I i i I I (~: ~ : '. I . I . l 
I I I I I - I ~ ~ i i ' 
I I I nh I n--.... I I I ...-.... i I I I W" I II ..... I I / I 

- --~ --+ Jt -=-~S[ - \_ ~~~~ - ----+ - --- r- - --- -~ 
~ ro ~~ .. ~ f'\ ~ Li~ o iJ .s i ·: .. ~ - -

! A 1 - I v - -~ ltlJ ~ j~ ~ - C:i q r: - : kJ f\ ~-ra~ -] r1 ~ -·(1 , ) i-n r1 · 

-

7 

= i ·~ l i !-'h. i \J 1-J - i i 
---~ e- + I I Ill ; lfll ~ fil lffi '11 \_ ~[ : JL - ~~ [ b _ 

J!llYj I JT Jt- 0 '-1 '/ A I ~ ~ lL ~ -\j ·- : ----0 
Jll~l T I ! '-; -· -·~ 1{ -· - · ~! ~ • 
Ji1~l I I ~ ILS ;:....=-,h ~ ~ rr=-=; ldl '-< ~ - · 

-- ---llllb:!o~'t=-::=-=-=~. -w~· --l.::t,-=1,_ - II!! -;;?>- --n h -- - --@ 
--- -+--- + + ------- -------- ~'--------- :------- m&----...... c.-. 

I ~ I I - - 7 I I I I ~ 

! ~\lrttJ~~ i 1 1 111 

!~ ! i i ~ . (J l J) I I ! ! 

; - I : : : : o -----+-----~-------+--=~=c--1=-~ ---0 

U) 
1-
(.J 
w 
!:: 
I .. o c: 

u=~~~ 
~ i=i ; ~ 
<t ~~~ i i 
I-
WI 
WI 
a::: 
1--
Ul 

a::: 
w 
1-
z -· 
~ 

JOHN F. 
CUTTER JR. 

FIRE STATION 
l !S3h-,.-.-·-··-

Fr.u.)Mt Number 4 t )."3..0DtiD 

DESIGN 
D EVELOPMENT 

PLAN 
PRES ENTATION 

A1,00 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

14 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

~~ cr 
'+ -----+-

@ em,-H f 1 fWJ?Oot 
Ai.O ::wur - 1 -u-

I 

---~--~~~ s 
I 

! 
~ a 

ElCTERIOR WALL TYPES 

r"\ ---- -----
\..:..1 ,.. ___ .... ....... 

ElCTERIOR FINISH NOTES 

----.--.----......... Jill. ..... _. ......... 

~-
.a,.... __ _ ---_._.._......_ .. ., ... _ ...... _ 

--____ .,.. 
___ __, .. ---

-----__ _...Ia! ___ _ 

_.,~----.U_,.M 
-=--~-.------·--..IOL.U.UO.-.... ..--.... ~ .. -..... 

--.u-n.::::---
- ~"!.-==-"==:.::::=-.!-----

--~=-:.ow:.-:.::-- ..... _~m_,. 

--..--~-..--
~.._._..__ttl __ _ 
~..-.u-

--.-r.a:s-~-.---~--...--
--~~~~--~--... -..-. .--
---~-...-----~ 

(I] 
1-
[J 
w 
!= 
I • o 1:::: 

u!!!~~ 
0:: ~~ ! i 
<( ~;j !i J 

1-
w 
w 
l:r 
1-
Ul 

tt:: 
w 
1-
z. 

J O HN F . 
CUTTER J R . 

F IRE STATION 
,:s;,.:a:-, ........... ..-....-.-

0 'flil50 

D ESIGN 
DEVELOPME NT 

031~ I!:~Ued: 

::a 3 EPTEJ.r.aER ::an 

EXTERIOR 
ELEVATIONS 

A.3.0 
=L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ~·~~--~--~~~'~e-=$~- ......... ~ 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

15 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

16 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

J ,ODN F. CUTTER JR FIRE ST~i!\.TIO~ 
N e"''bor:ypo11·t, ~L.:\. 

Ener gy Use Intensity (EUI) Re-port 
B a sed on P11·ogress Set clat·ed. July 22, 2022 

PREPARED FOR 

F i n al Rep011rt 
August 3 1 . 2022 

Winter Street Al:-chi tee its~ Inc 
2 7 Congress Street 
Sal~ MA. 01970 

PREPARED BY 

Andehn.,'l!tl. and Lelek E ngineering,. Inc. 
1408 P rovidence· Highway 
~onwood~ ~A. 02062 
(781)> 769-8773 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

17 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

18 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

LXEC JTI\ .. E SL£tiMARlr 

.. ~an and Lelek Engineering, Inc_ ( .. o!\LE) \llas retamedl b y Winter Street Architects, lnc_ to complete 
an energy .Pefionnance analysis for th e new fire station in · e\ll"bnryport, Jvl,!\_ The main objective of the 
study is to create an eneJ:"gy coD.Sumpt!on simulation model !n or.deJ:" to estimate annlllal energy 111Se for the 
bl.l!Hding and to determme the building's hom ly elec.tric demand for 8760 hours of tbe year m or.der to aidl 
the ongoing design of a ne\v P\l system for tbe site_ 

This report is base-d on information from the Progress Se t dated 1 . 2022. and infmn1ation ]provided by 
the design te3lll, including a descript!on of the propos.ed mec.hanic.al systems and equipDient cut sheets.:-

Opt ion 1 (air-c.oole-d systems) is es timated to use 71 5~ 57 k\Vh per honr (38 _7 kBtu/sf/:yT of site energy) 
v.r!tb an e lec.tric cost of $17 , S 16. Option 2 (geothermal) ts estimatedl to use 62,550 kWb (3 3 _7 kBtt st:lyr 
of site energy) \1-Iith an elN:tric co st of $15 ,041_ Hourly elec.tric.al demand for both options is Jpro\ridedl 
llW.der separate cover m an Ex cel spreadsheet_ The meakdow n of energy by end us.e is sho\"~ln m Figure 1 
bel0\1,{_ 

~Option ·t Total Sate Energ¥ Use (MM Btu) 
Pwnpsil 

A.m Ver:1 FCI'15 Domes1ic 1-f.ol 
2~ 10~ 

Space- COOing 
4% 

SpaceHea 
E5Yi 

Please note thc1.t there afie many factors \llhtc:h may cause tbe building., s achm] energy use to ruffer from 
modeledl energy use_ These include v.reather=' acruaJ patterns of use, p lug Joad variations= operat:iing 
controls= etc_ 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

19 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

I ACILIT\:. DE SCRIPTIO_ 

Figure 1 : ·eQuesf mod el of the N en'buryport Firre Station 

Genera l 

The John F . Cutter Jr. Fire StatiOI!I. is locate d a t 153 Storey Avenue in Newburyport , M A _ The building 
des ign occup3!Dcy 1,\i-as estimat ed t o be 5 with a peak occup.ancy of 10 during shift chang es_ T he building 
is assumed to be o ccupied 24n _ 

A•·c bitecttu 1·a l 

The bui]ding bas one :flo or and an Mea of 6 ,340 sf (per eQuest m od.el). Spaces include the apparatus bay, 
day :room ., bunk :rooms , fitness :room , watch room and storage_ 

\Vall Constructions : 

• 10 " concrete wa lls 1.vith R-35 :iin sulation_ O l.rerall U -0 .027 

Roof Constructions: 

• Roofbas 10 " p o Jy:iis ocyanurate ( mlin R~60). Overall U -v alue U-0 .016 

F enestrat:iion 

The bu ilding includes triple-glazed a ltuninum framed \\'":indows w ibh as sumed SHGC of 0.3 and overall U 
va Jue of 0 .28 _ The w indow to wall :ratio is approxim.ately 13. 7%_ There are tv;.ro 14 ,x 14' doo:rs for the 
appMatus bay _ 

~lechamcal S)-st•ems 

The:re a:re cWTentJy two options being considered_ Both are all-electric designs_ 

Space temp e:ram.:re s etpoints are assume,d to b e constant at 70ap in heating mode and 75 -oF in cooling 
mode_ 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

20 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

Option #1: .. .!Ur-coo1ed 
• T he arppararus. bay is s en.red iby ERV-1 for v entilat!on. 

a ERV .a!r-somced beat pump : 
• Energy recovery effectiveness 68% (wmter) / 67% (summer) 
• Heating capacity of 28.6 M Bh and effidency of 5 .9 COP 
• Cooling c..apaci.ty of 7 5 _8 lviBh and assumed efficien.cy of 12.8 EER 

o T 'lVO air-to~ \Va ter heat pun1ps p rovide hot water for radiant flo or heating. 
• Heating capac!ty of 59,100 B tulhr a.t 105°F H\VST 1.l.ri tb 4 .23 COP 
• Two ( 2) Pumps P - 1&2 s erve the heating loop_ 
• Fml£ (4 ) pumps P-3 thnJ 6 senle the :indiv!dual zones_ 

• Most spaces are h eatedloooled w ith air- source VRF heat pumps .. 
o 10-to:o condensing unit with coo]ing efficiency of 12 .6 EER and heating efficiency of3 _7 

• E lectri c unit heatecs dectticallmechanical, foyer and strn-age spaces. 
•· .A.n .ate-cooled heat pump serves the te ltdata room, wiith cooling capaciity of 12 M B h and c.ooliog 

efficiency of 12.0 EER _ 

Option #2: Geothermal 
• Geothern1a.l wells: assumed there wiiJl b e six 500-foot weJJs 
• The arpparnrus. bay :iis s erved iby ERV-1 frn- v entilation. 

o E RV a!r-somced h eat pmn.p: 
• Energy recovel"Y effect iv eness 68% (wii.:oter) f67% (sumn:tec) 
• Heating ca.padty of28_6 M Bh and e:ffid.ency of 5 .9 COP 
• Cooling c..apacdy of75 _8 Jv[B b and assumed efficiency of 12.8 EER 

o Two water-to-watec heat pum.ps p.rov!de hot water for radiant floor heating_ 
• Heating capac! ty o f 5 6,500 Btulhr at 1 05°F H\VST witb 6 COP 
• Two ( 2) Pumps P-1&2 s erve the ground water loop 
• Two (2) Pumps P-3&4 s erv·e the heating loop. 
• Folilf (4 ) pumps P -5 thn1 8 s erve the indhridual zones_ 

• Ac:bnirn & Lhring spaces ace served by 1.l.rater -sourced v""RF heat pumrps 
• Cooling efficiency of 13 . 4 EER 
• H eating efficiency of 5 _ S COP 
• Pump P-9 serves tbe condenser wat er/ geothermal loop_ 

• E lectric 'lmi t h e a tees ,e ]ectrical!mechanical, foy er and sto:rnge spaces . 
• .A.n ate-cooled heat pump serves the te data room, wiith cooling capaciity of 1.2 M Bh and c.ooh.og 

effici ency of 12.0 EER _ 

E•e-ctrilc L ightiug S~-s.t.ems 

Lighting powec densli.ty is 0.4 8 '\V / sf, as estimated by tne e lectrical engmeer _ Total build.iing light powec is 
estimated at 3 .11k:\V (based on 6 ,340 sf) 

Miscellaneous equipment loads are assutned to b e as follo1.\rs : 

• 0.2 \V/sffor bunk moms 
• 1.5 \V /sf for mechanicalleJectrli.cal rooms 
• 0 .5 \V/sffor day mom and watch mom 
• 0 .1 \V/sffor the apparrahls bay 
• 0 .75 "Jlllsffor fitness room 
• 0 .1 '\V/sffor corri dors, stalirs, storage, ~etc _ 

• T he IT roout is assumed to have equipment loads oorrespondffig to 30% of tbe cooling capacity of 
the ale unit &erving the space_ 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

21 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

 

  



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

22 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

OWL 
0'\•VL E ngineers 

:t.o:s A bb ot Street , .Ando;v e .Jr, MA o:t.81o t :9 7 8 . 6 2 :1.2 39 :1. w : Gwle n;gio:eers.com. e : I nfo @owle:c.gjin.eerso~oom. 

Preli llli:uaJ.-y L oad Cal ct.llatio:u O~ptiou l. 

P r o j e c t phase : P Jreli m inary P~roj,ect : N e wburyport F i re Station She-et 
T~rade S p e c ification Sec ·tion: Newburyport Mas sachus·etts 1 of 1 

Date 
B y : J .O'B rien Che cked B y : ... t O' B rien P r-o ject N l!.nnboe r : 22.022 00.1 5 .. 22 

Load Descr~ption Load! QtyJS q F t Watts De-mand Tota l 

Reoeptacle 180 90 .. 0 1 6200 N EC 12 ,48RO 
Inte rior U gh1ing 6~0 0 .5 325 0 1 .25 4 ,062.5 
Extenor Ugh1ing 250 1 .0 250 1 .25 3 1 2 .5 
Hand D ryers 1~0 3 .0 4 51[)0 1 .00 4 ,50RO 
Hot Wate r I-deate ..- 9000 L O '9000 1 .00 9 ,000.0 
V RF 11 9523 1 .0 1 9523 1 .00 19 ,523.0 
ACCU 24'96 1 .0 2496 1 .00 2 ,496.0 
Exhaust 960 1 .0 960 1 .00 96RO 
ERV 115 1 6 1 .0 1 1 5 11 6 1 .00 1 1 ,5 1 6 .0 
E LIH 2288 4 .0 '9 152 1 .00 9 , 152.0 
CUI-d 1997 2 .0 3994 1 .. 00 3 ,994.0 
Heat Pumps 7800 2 .0 1 5600 1 .00 15 ,600.0 
Pu mps 1961 1 .0 1 961 1 .00 1 ,961 .0 
Door Oper.atoJrS 1~0 2 .0 3000 1 .00 3 ,000.0 
Fi re Alarnm 1~0 1 .0 1 500 1 .25 1 ,875.0 
Un iform Washe r 7~0 1 .0 7500 1 .00 7 ,500.0 
Un iform Dryer 11 2000 LO 1 2000 1 .00 11 2 .000.0 
Lift 3000 1 .0 3000 1 .00 3 ,000.0 
stov e 11 2700 1 .0 12700 1 .00 1 2 ,700.0 
Kitohen B ranch C ir cu its 1~0 2 .0 3000 1 .00 3 ,000.0 
DJYSf" 5 000 1 .0 5 000 1 .00 5 ,000.0 
WasheJr 1~0 1 .0 1 51[)0 1 .00 1 ,500.0 
A ir OompJressoJr 11 5 000 1 .0 1 5000 1 .. 00 15 ,000.0 
ply movent 6000 1 .0 6000 1 .00 6 ,000.0 
Gene ra Lo Jr E q u jpme nt 2000 1 .0 2000 1 .00 2 ,000 .. 0 
Door OperatoJrS 3000 2 .0 6000 1 .00 6 ,000.0 

T ot aJ VVattage 1 7 4 , 132 
11 20/208V L oad 482 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

23 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

OWL 
0'\•VL Engineers 

105 Abb o t Street, Ando.ver, MA. o18:11o t~978.6::::.12.39 1 'W: Q!W1] en:gi.neet:S.co.m. e : I nfo @ ow-len gineers.oom. 

P relillliu.ary L oad Calculatio u. Optio u. 2 

P roj~ct p hase : P rret im inary P~roj,ect : Newb uryport F i r-e Station Sheet 
T~ra,de Sp~c ificatlio n Sec tion: N e w b uryport Massaohu s·etts 1 of 1 

Date 
By: J _O"B rien Checked B y : J_ O"B rle n P r oject N uml>e r : 22022 [)8_1 5 .22 

Load D-escript£on Load! QtyJS qFt Watts Demand Total 

Receptacle 180 90_0 16200 N EC ~2,48RO 

Inte rio r U gh tin g 6§00 0_5 3250 1 _25 4 .062_5 
ExtenOI' Ughting 250 1 _0 250 1 _25 3 12 _5 
E-land Dryers 1900 3 _0 4900 1 _00 4 .500_0 
Hot W ate r H eater 9000 1 _0 9000 1 _00 9 .000_0 
VRF 15 190 1 _0 115190 1 _00 11 5 . 19RO 
ACOU 2496 1 _0 2496 1 _00 2 .4 96_0 
Exhaust 960 1 _0 960 1 _00 96RO 
ERV 1 1 5 1 6 1 _0 1 15116 1 _00 ~ 1 .5 16 _0 
EUH 2288 4 _0 91152 1 _00 9 . 152_0 
CUH 1 9 97 2 _0 3 994 1 _00 3 .994_0 
Heat P umps 6884 2 _0 1 3768 1 _00 ~3.768_0 

P umps 3067 1 _0 3067 1 _00 3 ,067_0 
Door- Qper.ators 1§00 2 _0 3000 1 _00 3 .000_0 
Fire Alarm 1900 1 _0 1500 1 _25 1 ,875_0 
U n ifonn Washer 7900 1 _0 7900 1 _00 7 ,500_0 
U n ifonn D IJ)Ier 12000 1 _0 12000 1 _00 ~2.000_0 

ILift 3000 1 _0 3000 1 _00 3 .000_0 
stOV•e 12700 1 _0 1 2700 1 _00 ~ 2.700_0 

K it che n B ranch C ir cuits 1§00 2 _0 3000 1 _00 3 ,000_0 
Dryer 50 0 0 1 _0 5000 1 _00 5 ,000_0 
Waslher 1900 '1 _0 1900 1_00 1 .500_0 
A ir Compressor 15000 1 _0 1 5000 1 _00 15.000_0 
ptymovent 6000 1 _0 6000 1 _00 6 ,000_0 
Generator Eq u(pmernt 2000 1 _0 2000 1 _00 2 .000_0 
Door- Opera tors 3000 2 _0 6000 1 _00 6 .000_0 

T ot aJ VVattage 1 6 '9 .073 
11 201208V L oad 468 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

24 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

LIFE CYCLE COST ANALYSIS 

Newbul)'port Fire Station 2 HVAC Options Annual Electricity Cost Installation Cost 
Annual Cumulative Life Cycle Cost 

Maintenance· Costs Over a 20 Year Period 

Option 11: Air -sourced VRf $21,383 $396,000 $11,880 $891 ,671 

Option 2: Geothermal VRF $19,332 $496,600 $14,898 $940,651 

Assumptions (per project team): 

lnstallatioll cost: 
408,000 based on $60/sf (6,800 sf) Air source heat pumps (VRF) $ 

Geothermal heat pumps (VRF) $ 541,600 based on $62/sf (6,800 sf)+ $20,000/geothermal well and 6 wells 

NGrid incentive (heat pump adder): 
Air source heat pumps (VRF) $ 

Geothermal heat pumps (VRF) $ 

Net installation cost: 
Air source heat pumps (VRF) $ 

Geothermal heat pumps (VRF) $ 

12,000 based on $1 ,200 per ton of capacity and 10 tolls 
45,000 based on $4,500 per ton of capacity and 10 tolls 

396,000 
496,600 

Annual maintenance cost based on 3o/o of installation cost 

Useful life of equipment 
Air source heat pumps (VRF) 
Geothermal heat pumps (VRF) 

20 years 
50 years ground wells, 20 years all other eleme11ts 



NEWBURYPORT FIRE STATION 2 – A NET ZERO ENERGY BUILDING DESIGN DEVELOPMENT MEMORANDUM 

 

25 
Winter Street Architects, Inc. 

 

Newburyport Fire St ation 

magda@andelmanl e leK.com 
To 'Molty Ertenborough" 
Cc Paul Durand; Dana 'Ieeder 

~T- ltS-E S-T7 ot U~io.11~::Y-A.a~ : NC:Oi\10 C-3 2021 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- : 
!UtSO~: EutenUCITY tlE)OUU)-X~L. ~5 3 4 13 . &TV/KWH 

!U. l. t..:J::Nc-DAY : 3l. JU.'I"'Z- t..:DC:'I' .a. T ::rcll!f 0 . 0000 
KETE:RS : EliO. 

PC:JWE:a-f'.a.cTOIIt : 0 . 80 a:xc::ESS-~-~: 0 . '75 ~S-~-CHC: 0 0000 

w::I:N-E:Nl!:RCY • 
WIUC-ENZ:RCY 
.aN-~ 

WAX-~-

0 . 0 ftCr1d El.ectr~c Pe~ 

o . o 

OUA&.I£Y-RATE 
us~-)CU1-QUJU. . 

0 0 
0 0 

A &.&. YEAR 
NO 

WET!:REO 9% L&.rNC te:£'1"ER:£D 
ZJIERCY EKBR.CY CEIIOU!ID 

JCM3 JOoiB J(W' 

OC'I' 

TOTA l. 

rhank you, 
V'lagda 

,~44 

7J."P'7 

~20'7 

4 '7 4 3 

~430 

~261 

4420 

530'7 

7363 

·~6~· 

9944 

7l.7"P 

~207 

S 4 30 

~261 

4420 

5307 

7363 

\4 . Magda Lelek, P E . , CEM 
_eeo ~d ~s.onas 

28 . ~ 

22 . 1. 

~'7 . 0 

1 4 . 3 

12 . ~ 

13 . 7 

12 . 11 

10 . 8 

13 . 4 

23 . 7 

~delman and Lelek Engineering, Inc. 
l~O.S. .ec~vjd~tw.~. t:t.ighw.~3l 
~Q.f:\"(Q~~ .... MA. .. Q~P.~~ 
781-769-8773 x301 tel 
781 -755-8069 d i rect 
j 81 -769-8944 fax 

34 . ~ 

28 . 1 

22 . 1 

17 . 0 

~4 . 3 

12 . 1 

1.3 . '7 

12 . 11 

~0 • 

13 . 4 

2 1 ~ 

23 ., 

212, 

l.S37 

11~5 

l.Ol.~ 

11.63 

1126 

1136 

l.577 

2044 

:18350 

02':WAND '£Hl!:ACY 
CB.a.RCE CST' ~ 

($) ($) 

41.~ 0 

334 0 

263 0 

202 0 

1.7 0 0 

1 44 0 

0 

1~2 0 

128 0 

1.60 0 

260 0 

282 0 

2673 0 -...... . 

'I' AXES 
($) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

SURCBJ'tC 
($) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

30 

360 

w:tNDoCOW vn\"'"UAl.o 
CIIARCB RA. TE 

($) ($/U1UT) 

0 0 2512 3010 "' 
0 0 . 2507 2 -4 93 

0 0 . 2 4 55 2288 

0 0 2 4 65 

0 0 :1526 1.315 

0 0 .250~ 11,0 

0 0 . 24 ~'7 

0 0 . 2 4 87 

0 0 . 2 4 ~8 1.10 4 

0 0 . 2 4~~ 132G 

0 0 2536 1867 

0 0 2 4 68 2336 

0 2-4 ~5 21.383 .... 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



c I T y 0 F N E w B u R y p:~Fit·'Ii.: .' 
Cll Y Cl ' .. r:·:-1,. .-::-1 .• 

OFFI CE OF THE MA)L9.~ L .... ~. ~·:.-

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

SEAN R. REARDON, MAYOR 

!-?! o::: ·-6 Pii 4: OG 
6o PLEASANT S TREET - P. 0. Box 55 o 

NEWBURYPORT, MA OI950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

December 12, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Electrical Inspector. This term will 
expire on January 1, 2024. 

Jeffrey Mattheson 
12 Hart Road 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00360_12_12_2022



Jeffrey R. Mattheson 
Licensed Maste r Electrician: MA, ME, NH VT 
12 Hart Road, Newburyport MA 1978-479-0915 I jeff@matthesonelectric.com j linkedin.com/ in/jeffreymattheson 
www.matthesonelectric.com 

Objective 
To obtain a p rofessional and s uccessful management position utilizing my electrical and HVAC skills, experience, 
and expert knowledge. As well as to p rovide a safe e lectrical environment for all stakeholders within my 
community. 

Education and Certifications 
MASTER ELECTRITIAN LICENSE I 2005 I WOBURN ELECTRICAL SCHOOL OF CODE AND THEORY IN 
WOBURN,MA. 

JOURNEYMAN'S LICENSE I 2002 I WOBURN ELECTRICAL SCHOOL OF CODE AND THEORY IN 
WOBURN, MA. 

ATTENDED GOULD INSTITUTE FROM 1997-2000 

Silent Knight Fire Alarm Course Certification 

Fo rk truck/Scissor Lift Operator License 

Fiber Optics Splicing and Trai ning Certification 

OSHA 30 Hazard Awareness Certificatio n 

Microsoft Offi ce 

QuickBooks 

NEC 3 year updates 

MA 6 Hr Update 

CPR Cer t ified 2018 & 20 22 

Experience 
CITY ELECTRICIAN I CITY OF NEWBURYPORT I JULY 2022-PRESENT 

• Ma intain Street Lighting Issues and Installs. 
• Complete da ily work orders fo r d iffe rent city departments. 
• Ma intain crosswalk and tu rn s ignal lights and pushbuttons. 
• Estimate electri ca l costs for city p rojects. 
• Interp ret and advise with city p rojects and drawings. 
• On-Call fo r Fire and Pol ice related e lect r ical issues. 



Working knowledge of reading architectural blueprints with the ability to assess the electrical needs for the 

construction project. 

Self-directed and able to take a job from rough to fini sh. 

Working knowledge of Romax wire, BX, MC and AC cable. 

Familiar with installing hard-wire fire alarm systems in both residential and commercial settings. 

Experience with the installation of switchgear, transformers, and panels. 

Familiar with all requirements of EMT conduit install ation and Rigid conduit benders W'-4". 

Page 3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 



2. 

3. 

4. 

APPL00117_12_12_2022 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATiON ~ 
I • I 

'·~ -t 
... •r·· .-

)i J 

Tel. Fax. 
:'-·J,. 0 ~ . 

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way ·Please complete page 3 of th.is' ap~lid~t'ioh) I 5 

No / ---

~~~?="-4---=--=-t't"-"~-=-...:.....:....:::....:.._...:_Telephone : q{ <3 -4 - Of q .3 ( 
.....\-k:..!....!:..!...~;L.+-JL...!....:.:~~~....:.-=.......:.____;1------Cell Phone (oO 3) 3l c\)-;{'1 11 

·~-=-=--:_~~~....!.__=LeO~ - ~ J 0( 1ll 

6. MATaxNumber: ____________________________________________________ ______ _ 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? _.:yWL~----Where! LAJ tAJ(,(/, f ' v.ehO\JC£ · 0"/0j 

8. What Age Group is the Event Ta~o? __.!_F_~-=---_:__....:.· ___ _____________ l _ ____ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No / , Who? ----------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending*: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods. ____ Total #of Vendors. ___ _ 
*If checked , signature from Health Director required (Page 3) 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ. _____ Radio/CD. ___ _ 

Performers ____ Dancing, ____ Amplified Sound. ____ Stage. ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ____ Kiddie Rides ____ Games. _____ Raffle ___ _ 

Other _________________ _____ Total #·-------- -----
Name of Carnival Operator: _____ _____ ________________ _____ _ 

Address: _ _______ _ __________________________ _ 

Telephone: ___________________________________ _ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes __ No / 

Updated Apri/1, 2022 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? -'.MJn---'-...;;;__.o_'lt ___ _,flt-arock ____ QA/0Yt:t _ ___;;_-'--:..._--
b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? ------------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes __ No Recycling Yes __ No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ____ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ____ No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?--------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS __ cy-t-------,--------------
b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office --=cf=F--------------
c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the 
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City 

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least 

one ADA a<Fssible toilet) 

# Standard # --4--ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: __ .:.._;J_/t ___________________ _ 

Updated Apri/1, 2022 



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

PARADE __ / __ _ ROAD RACE ___ _ WALKATHON ----

1. Namf..9f the group or Perso 
n~ v UtO oc.;:, 

2. 

3. 

4. Date of Event: _,_ ___________ Expected Number of Participants: _-\,_CQ__,"--+-_,_ ____ _ 

5. Start Time: _ _,\'-L.. __ V\_O_O_h _______ Expected End Time: _\_*~_VV\__,,__ _______ _ 

6. 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): _t\J_k _______________________ _ 
8. rou;fe_ 
9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: 

11. Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: ~ kOY'~~ \A)~ ffil 
Locations of Viewing Stations: __ W::::...~..fr..:.._ ______________________ _ 

Are Weapons Being Carried: t-,Jl) 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

Yes_No ~ 
__ No __ 

!.!H'="EA_,L'"-'THc.:..=DIC!.!.R,_,EC"-'-T-"'-0'-'-R __._W"-'--A-'----______ 60 Pleasant St. (only needed when Food & Beverage Vendors are included in the event) 

Updated Apri/1, 2022 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: ______________ Signature--------------------------------------------------

1. Special Events:--------------------------------

2. Police:------------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required : _______________ # of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:--------------------------

4. ISD/Health: -------------------------------
5. 

6. 
Recycling:----------------------------------

ISD/Building: -------------------------------

7. Electrical:-----------------------------------
8. Fire: _____________________________________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/s taging etc. may apply 
Yes : $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS -------------------------

10. Parks Department: --------------------------------
11 . License Commission-------------------------------

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 



Sec. 13-97.- Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events." 

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting 
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and 
codify the procedure for the benefit of all. 

(c) Definitions. 
(1) Road race . A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking, 
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee 
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31,2017, during 
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form , will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a late file. Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council , the application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
permitted. 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a.m. , except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorizat ion shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road closures , restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family 
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application 
record . Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged. 

(6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services (DPS) 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

1 0) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11 ) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application, 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are rem inded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. . 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection (d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council. 

1 fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 

:igt~~:ful and ac?~pt all responsibility related to this event. Date; _...:):..;./f-/_£_/..:..~-~-L ______ _ 

:/~ I 



11/21/22, 3:09PM 2022 Firehouse Holiday Sing A Long Proposed Parade Map.png 

· https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/search?q=parade map 1/ 1 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

~ 11/28/2022 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER O F INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUIN G INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or b e endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of t he policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~cT SELECT DEPARTMENT 
Eastern Insurance G roup LLC ~8.N~o. Extl: 800-333-7234 I FAX 
233 West Central St iAIC Nol: 781-586-8244 

Natick MA 01760 it'oA~~ss: CSR24CL(Q:!easterninsurance.com 

INSURERISl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A : Peerless Insurance Comoanv 24 198 
INSURED SOCIFOR.01 INSURER B : Am Trust International Underwriters DAC 57399 
Society F o r The Development o f Arts & Humanities of Greater 

INSURER c : Mount Vernon Fire Insurance Co 2 6522 Newburyport Inc 
Firehouse Center INSURERD : 

One Market Square INSURER E: 
Newburyport MA 01950 

INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 328636416 REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL = ~:~TJ%~ . (:~%~ LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE l tNSD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY BKS56739503 811 1/2022 8/1 1/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 
1- D CLAIM$-MAOE 0 OCCUR ~~~~~~ YE~~~;'oncol 
1-

$300,000 

1--
MEO EXP (Any one person) $ 15,000 

1--
PERSONAL & AOV INJURY $1 ,000,000 

~'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 

D PRO- 0 PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 POLICY JECT LOG 

OTHER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY TE~~~b~~~t~INGLE LIMIT $ 
1-

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
I- OWNED r--- SCHEDULED BOOIL Y INJURY (Per accident) 

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS $ 
I- HIRED 1-- NON .OWNED Fp~~~~.fe':,RAMAGE $ 
I- AUTOS ONLY 1-- AUTOS ONLY 

$ 

A X UMBRELLA UAB M OCCUR 
US056739503 8/11/2022 8/1 1/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 

1-
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $1,000,000 

OED I X I RETENTION s 1 n nnn $ 

B WORKERS COMPENSATION TWC4131164 8/25/2022 8/25/2023 X I ~~fTUTE I I OTH-
ER AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/ N 

ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE D N/ A 
E.L EACH ACCIDENT $100,000 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $100,000 

~~;~~~'ii'-WJ~ on:gPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT $500,000 

c DIRECTORS & ND02550272J 2/17/2022 2/17/2023 OCCURRENCE 1,000,000 
OFFICERS AGGREGATE 1,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 
N ON-PROFIT COMMUNITY C IV IC CENTER/THEATER. 
City of Newburyport is included as an additional insured on the General Liabi lity where requi red by written contrac t or agreement. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City o f N ewburyport 
60 Pleasant St. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
Newburyport MA 01950 ( ,-Jc/c/-&< 

I 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00456_12_12_2022









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDERS 



  ORDR00397_12_12_2022 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

December 12, 2022 

January 9, 2023 

January 30, 2023 

 

February 13, 2023 

February 27, 2023 

 

March 13, 2023 

March 27, 2023 

 

April 10, 2023 

April 24, 2023 

 

May 8, 2023 

May 22, 2023  (May 29th Memorial Day ) 

 

June 12, 2023 

June 26, 2023 

 

July 10, 2023 

 

August 14, 2023 

August 28, 2023 

 

September 11, 2023 

September 26, 2023  *Tuesday* (September 25th Yom Kippur)  

 

October 16, 2023  (October 9th  Indigenous People’s Day) 

October 30, 2023 

 

November 13, 2023 

November 27, 2023 

 

December 11, 2023 
_____________________________ 

 

Councillor Heather L. Shand  



  ORDR00398_12_12_2022 

 
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
December 12, 2022 

 
 
Amended as follows, with deletions double-stricken and italicized, and additions double-underlined 
and italicized: 
 
THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-180.1 and Section 13-

166 the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and approves as follows: 

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles 

Article 2 Administration 

Section 13-29 Snow emergencies 

Amend existing Section as follows, with deletions double stricken-through, and additions double-
underlined: 
 

Upon the declaration of a snow emergency by the superintendent of the department of public works, no 
parking shall be allowed on any street or way in the city except of the following street(s): 

1. Auburn Street on the westerly side from Vernon Street to Pole 9. Vehicles shall move no later than 

twelve (12) hours after snow emergency ceases to allow for snow removal.  

The superintendent, upon such declaration, shall cause notice of the snow emergency to be given by radio 
broadcast or other suitable media. Upon the declaration of the end of the snow emergency by the 
superintendent, parking shall be allowed on any street or way in the city. Provided, however, that this 
section shall not be construed to permit parking where it is specifically prohibited by the provisions of this 
chapter.           

                                                                                              
 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
 Councillor Heather L. Shand 

 
 
 
 
 



ORDR00399_12_12_2022 

 
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

December 12, 2022 

 
 
 

An Order to Allow a Waiver for Asphalt Sidewalks on Lt. Leary Drive and Storey Avenue 
as part of the West End Fire Station project 
 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

 

Chapter 12   Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places 

Article III   Sidewalks 

Section 54   Street, way or grounds specification 

Subsection (b)   Sidewalk material 

 

Pursuant to Section 12-54(b) which states as follows: 

 

Exception: Asphalt may be used as an alternative material anywhere in the City upon 

obtaining a waiver granted by City Council Order. 

 

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby grants a waiver to use asphalt as an 

alternative material for the sidewalk located on Lt. Leary Drive, Storeybrooke Road and Storey 

Avenue as part of the West End Fire Station project. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Councilor James McCauley 



             CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
               60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 
                             NEWBURYPORT, MA  01950 
                         (978) 465-4400 

SEAN REARDON 
MAYOR 
                         
 

 

MEMORANDUM  

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

CC: CHIEF STEVE BRADBURY 

SUBJECT: WAIVER REQUEST FOR ASPHALT SIDEWALKS – WEST END FIRE STATION PROJECT 

DATE: 11/28/22   

 
 

As part of the West End Fire Station Project, the City of Newburyport anticipates rebuilding a portion of the 

sidewalk along Lt. Leary Drive and Storeybrooke Road/Storey Road in the vicinity of the fire station. The 

City’s Department of Public Services and Ward Councilor James McCauley have indicated that the preferred 

material for the sidewalks in this neighborhood continues to be asphalt. Therefore, we are requesting a waiver 

from the sidewalk ordinance in order to install these asphalt sidewalks. Please see the attached Site Plan and 

City Council Order form. Thank you for your consideration. 

 

 
 



MEET EXISTING WALK

STOREY AVENUE

VIR
G

IN
A LAN

E

STOREYBROOKE ROAD

LT LEAR
Y D

R

ONLY

STOP

TRANSFORMER

G
EN

ER
ATO

R

ENERGY
RECOVER

VENTILATOR

TIP DOWN

TACTILE WARNING PLATE

END VGC
MEET BIT. BERM

TIP DOWN

TACTILE WARNING PLATE

8' 8' 9'

18'

18'

9' 5'

24'

VG
C

VGC

VGC

BITUMINOUS WALK

TIP DOWN

TIP DOWN

CROSSWALK

MEET EXISTING
CONCRETE WALK

REPLACE EXISTING
BITUMINOUS WALK

EXISTING
GRANITE CURB

END VGC

CONCRETE WALK

9'

18'

9'

18'

24'

41'

CONCRETE APRON

R=5

R=30

RELOCATE STOP SIGN

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

PATIO

SCREENING
FENCE

SCREENING
FENCE

SET VERTICAL GRANITE CURB ALONG
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

16.0'

33.2'

END VGC

 TAPER
 VG

C

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WORK

BEGIN VGC

2.7'

VAN ACCESSIBLE HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

LIGHT
POLE

LIGHT
POLE

FLAG POLE
SEE SHEET C1.0

4'

7'

4'

19.5'

5'

42'

MEET EXISTING
PAVEMENT

MEET EXISTING PAVEMENT

 EXISTING
GRANITE CURB

REPAVE EXISTING
ROAD

R=10

VGC

VG
C

R=3

R=3

R=2

R=2

PROPOSED MEMORIAL
SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS

R=15

SET VERTICAL GRANITE
CURB ALONG EXISTING

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

BIKE RACK

CONSTRUCT PAINTED CROSSWALK

6'

12'

5'

5'

 TAPER
 VG

C

R=10

MEET EXISTING PAVEMENT

REPLACE EXISTING
BITUMINOUS WALK

5'

5'

CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

CROSSWALK

CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

MEET EXISTING WALK

CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

CONCRETE LANDING WITH
TACTILE WARNING PLATE

MEET EXISTING WALK

5'

42'

14'

MEET EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONSTRUCT 6' HIGH WHITE
COMPOSITE SCREENING FENCE

CROSSWALK

EV CHARGING
SPACE (TYP.)

MAILBOX

INSTALL NEW VGC
ACROSS EXISTING CURB
RAMP AND TAPERS

VG
C

VGC

END
VGC

25'

22'

SIGN

CURB 

FENCE

EOP

STRIPING

CONCRETE WALK

SITE LIGHT

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF WORK

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT/
BITUMINOUS WALK

EV CHARGING 

PROPERTY LINEOVERHEAD WIRE

SEWER MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

DRAIN MANHOLE

1"=10'
SCALE in FEET

0 5 10 20

LEGEND

SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

C2.0

W
IN

T
E
R

 S
T
R

E
E
T

97
8 

. 7
44

 . 
73

79

20
9 

Es
se

x 
St

re
et

Su
ite

 3
00

Sa
le

m
, M

A 
01

97
0

Project Number:

A
R
C
H
IT
E
C
T
S

W
SA

rc
hi

te
ct

s.
co

m

Date Issued:

© 2022, Winter Street Architects, Inc.

NEWBURYPORT, MA

4139.0000

28 September  2022

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

JOHN F.
CUTTER JR.

FIRE STATION

O
C
G

O
ak

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

P.
O

. B
ox

 1
12

3
N

ew
bu

ry
po

rt,
 M

A
  0

19
50

Ph
. 5

08
.2

84
.4

80
0

C
O
M
M
O
NW
EA

LT
H OF MASSACHUS

E
T
T
S

PROFESSIONAL ENGI
NE

ER

REGISTERE
D

PERMIT SET

SITE NOTES:
1. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH APPLICABLE CITY, STATE, AND FEDERAL CODES.

2. STRIPE SITE AS SHOWN.  PARKING STALLS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH WHITE TRAFFIC PAINT.  ALL TRAFFIC PAINT SHALL MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO M248, TYPE "N".

3. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS TO CONFORM TO MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION AND "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" AND
"STANDARD ALPHABETS FOR HIGHWAY SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS", LATEST EDITIONS AND THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT REQUIREMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

4. CLEAN AND COAT VERTICAL FACE OF PAVEMENT AT SAWCUT LINE WITH RS-1 EMULSION IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO PLACING NEW
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE.

5. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS WITH THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

ZONING COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST:

PARKING CALCULATION:
USE: 203 - FIRE STATION

5 STAFF * (1 SPACE/STAFF ON LARGEST SHIFT) = 5 SPACES
0 VEHICLES * (0.5 SPACE/0.5 OFFICIAL VEHICLES = 0 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 5 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 11 SPACES

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING REQUIRED = 1 (REQUIRED FOR 1 TO 25 SPACES)
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING PROVIDED = 1

PARCEL ID:  101-23.
ADDRESS:  153 STOREY AVE
ZONE:  R-1
USE:   203 - FIRE STATION

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
LOT AREA 15,000 SF ±17,839 SF NO CHANGE
LOT FRONTAGE 120 FT ±363 FT NO CHANGE
HEIGHT 40 FT  ±21 FT 21' - 2"
%LOT COVERAGE 40% 13% 35.8%
OPEN SPACE N/A -- --
FRONT YARD 0 FT 20.2 FT 2.7 FT
SIDE YARD 15 FT 24.4 FT 33.2 FT
REAR YARD 15 FT 39.2 FT 16.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST OFFICE MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 51-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF SHLO 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF SHLO 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERY III

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 34975

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL F.



ORDR00400_12_12_2022 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

December 12, 2022 
       

 

 

 

THAT, the CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from The Mayor 

Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Foundation in the amount of $110,000.00 to be expended in accordance 

with the foundation’s funding directive dated November 15, 2022. Said funds are accepted in 

accordance with MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

FURTHER, THAT, the following unspent prior-year funds totaling $69,050.00, at the request of the 

foundation, are hereby reallocated for the purpose of purchasing and installing granite coping around 

Bartlet Mall Frog Pond: 

 

Org Object Description Amount 

29910006 58400 Atwood Park Interpretive Panels $1,050.00 

29910014 58400 Cushing Park Improvements $15,000.00 

29910019 58400 Irrigation Wells $53,000.00 

Total   $69,050.00 

 

 
 
___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 
 



November 15, 2022 

ROBERT D. MORRILL 
8396 SW SNAPDRAGON COURT 

STUART, FLORIDA 34997 

Hon. Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 

Re: Morrill Foundation Funding Directive 

Dear Mr. Mayor, 

This year was truly a year of transition with the election of a new Mayor and the 
firing of the Parks Director after 16 years of service under two previous 
administrations. 

After the firing of the Parks Director on July 8, 2022 a personal meeting was 
requested with the Mayor. When that was not available, the Mayor called me on July 
13 and again on July 18, 2022. When asked about the firing of the Parks Director, he 
stated that it had nothing to do with her work ethic or performance but was the 
result of his recommended parks reorganization plan. 

During our phone conversations, I detailed the reason for my three month annual 
visit to Newburyport. As a Private Operating Foundation, it is essential to 
personally review projects that have been approved and to detail proposed projects 
for the upcoming year. Unfortunately, nothing was forth coming until our scheduled 
September 2, 2022 meeting with the Mayor, his staff, and the Foundation trustees. 

Mrs. Kimberly Turner presented the City's recommendations which included 
requesting that monies allocated to projects that had not materialized, ie. 
$15,000.00 for Cushing Park given in 2018, be reallocated. The trustees supported 
that suggestion. 

Mrs. Turner stated that the bidding process for the electric door at the Atkinson 
Common Maintenance Building had just gone out in late August. She felt that the 
$10,000.00 from the 2021 directive might be excessive and would advise the 
trustees of any overage. 



Mrs. Turner also mentioned a $550.00 deficiency in funding the Garrison Garden 
Signage. Two points are worth noting: First, last year we had approved funding for 
the whole project, which was later determined not needed and second, in 2017 we 
had allocated $1600.00 for a panel recognizing Mrs. Margaret Ford Atwood which 
never was designed. As a result, durng the meeting the trustees authorized $550.00 
be immediately dispersed to cover the Garrison signage and the remaining $1050.00 
would be reallocated by the trustees. 

Mrs. Turner also discussed the $40,000.00 allocated last year for three Pickle Ball 
Courts. The City is now considering a Multi-Use Court and asked if the name change 
was acceptable. The trustees all agreed to the name change. As nothing has been 
formalized, the trustees ask that no funds be expensed until drawings have been 
sent to the trustees assuring that three pickle ball courts have been made available 
and a written confirmation letter from the pickle ball league stating that the courts 
are acceptable has been received by the trustees. 

It is our understanding that funding has now been approved for the playground at 
the Bartlet Mall and that the City Council has approved the Community Preservation 
Commission's funding of close to $2,800,000.00 to restore the water quality to Frog 
Pond. The Morrill Foundation has already approved and detailed funds for 
accessing Frog Pond from Auburn Street. The funds are to be used in conjuction 
with work on the playground project as they adjoin each other and equipment can 
be used for both projects. 

It seems appropriate to now allocate the $37,000.00 noted in the 2020 directive. 
Once the restoration of the Bartlet Mall Slope, beside the playground has been 
completed, the $37,000.00 is to be used to continue the restoration of the slope 
along the High Street side of the Mall. 

The trustees are all encouraged by the funding that has been made available for the 
Mall and have decided to allocate all the reallocated funds and the funds available 
for next year to the granite seating proposed for around the waters edge once the 
water quality has been restored in Frog Pond. That would include the $1050.00 and 
the $15,000.00 noted above, as well as the $53,000.00 allocated in 2020 for wells 
and the $110,000.00 which will be available in 2023. The total funding comes to 
$179,050.00 for granite seating. 

I know that the City Council will have to formally accept these funds at its December 
meeting. We ask that the Mayor's office provide a copy of this letter to the City 
Council prior to their scheduled meeting. After notification of their acceptance to all 
the trustees, with the original acceptance letter directed to the treasurer Mr. James 
Agrippa Morrill, a check will be issued for next year. 



In the meantime, we hope that all in Newburyport will have a wonderful 
Thanksgiving, a Blessed Christmas, and a safe, joyous and prosperous New Year. 

Sincerely, 

Robert D. Morrill 

Cc: James Agrippa Morrill, James Astle Morrill, James Gayden Morrill, Mary 
Haslinger, Kimberly Turner, Ted Boretti, Ethan Manning, Jack Grady 



ORDR00401_12_12_2022 
 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

December 12, 2022 
 

THAT, the CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from Karen Jones, in 

the amount of $15,000.00 to be used for the purpose of resurfacing, lining and improving multi-sport 

tennis and pickleball courts at Cashman Park. Said funds are accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 

44, Section 53A. 

 

___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 
 



/. 
/ November·17, 2022 

Karen J. Jones 
37 Temple Street 
Unit 1 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

City of Newburyport 
Office of the Mayor 
Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 
60 Pleasant Street - P.O. Box 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mayor Reardon, 

It is my pleasure to donate $15,000 to be earmarked and used for the 
resurfacing, lining, and improvement of the Cashman Park multipurpose tennis 
and pickleball courts. 

My late husband, David M. Jones never pl~yed picklebaJJ but he ·saw how the 
sport brought people together around a common activity. He would be pleased 
to know that this donation will contribute to the health and vitality of our city and 
its residents. 

Bee: James Jones 



ORDR00402_12_12_2022 
 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

December 12, 2022 
 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the Belleville 

Improvement Society for the purchase of loam at Atkinson Common valued at $520. Said gift is accepted 

in accordance with MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

 

___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 
 



ORDR00403_12_12_2022 
 

 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 
   ORDERED: 

December 12, 2022 
 

THAT, the CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude the following gifts from the 

Central Congregational Church to the Council on Aging department: 1) $500.00 to be expended for the 

purpose of providing senior transportation and other senior needs and 2) $2,000.00, derived from 

proceeds from the Annual Chocolate Tour, to be expended for the purpose of providing senior 

transportation. Said funds are accepted in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

 

___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCES 



ODNC00128_11_01_2022 
2nd Reading 

As amended in committee 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
November 1, 2022 

AN AMENDMENT TO AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING COMMITTEES AND DEFINING 

RESPONSIBILITIES THERETO PURUSANT TO VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 2 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE  

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 2 Administration 

Article II City Council 

Section 2-31 Committees designated; membership 

Amend Sections 2-31, 2-32, 2-33, 2-34, 2-35, 2-26 and 2-37 by inserting a new line, as follows, with 

deletions double stricken-through, and additions double-underlined: 

Sec. 2-31. - Committees designated; membership. 

There shall be nine six (9 6) standing committees of the city council: committee on budget and finance; 
committee on education; committee on general government; committee on licenses and permits; 
committee on neighborhoods and city services; committee on planning and development; and committee 
on public works and safety, facilities and services; and committee on public utilities; and committee on 
rules. Each such standing committee shall consist of three (3) members of the city council. The president 
of the city council shall serve on the committee on general government, as its chair, and the mayor may 
serve as a fourth, ex officio, non-voting member of such committee. 

Sec. 2-32. - Responsibilities of Committee on General Government. 

The committee on general government shall be concerned with supervision of city properties whose 
custody has not been assigned to a specific municipal department, as well as the proper use of school 
properties. and The Tthe committee has oversight over the following municipal departments: city clerk; city 
solicitor; registrars of voters, information technology; and human resources. The committee shall have 
charge of and supervision over the city council chambers. The committee will be concerned with the 
keeping of the rules of the city council. The committee shall act as the liaison between the school 
committee and the city council on matters related to education. The committee (which includes the mayor 
as an ex officio member) will provide progress updates on bonded capital projects.  

 

 

 



ODNC00128_11_01_2022 
2nd Reading 

As amended in committee 

 

Sec. 2-33. - Responsibilities of Committee on Public Works and Safety 

The committee on public safety, facilities and servicesworks and safety shall be concerned with all the 
activities in the police, fire, and health departments, the harbor commission and harbormaster, the animal 
control officer, the parking clerk, public parking and associated regulations and traffic safety needs and 
regulations. The committee reviews matters and activities related to the Department of Public Services, 
including the Water and Sewer Division and its Commission; and the Highway Division including the 
engineering department and will include such tasks as but not limited to: street acceptance, layout, 
construction, repair and maintenance; relocation and discontinuance of public ways; sidewalk placement, 
repairs and street tree placement, street lighting; snow and ice removal plans, , municipal lighting, street 
sweeping, and city cemeteries; water and sewer services including replacement and construction within or 
under the public way; storm drains; and requests from public utilities for easements and poles. The 
committee shall be concerned with all activities and policies of the water and sewer commission and 
requests from public utilities.  

Sec. 2-34. - Responsibilities of Committee on City Services. 

The committee on neighborhoods and city serviceon City Services shall be concerned with all the 
activities: in the department of public services with the exceptions of public parking and traffic, and of 
water and sewer services, including, without limitation, municipal lighting, street sweeping, and city 
cemeteries; and regarding youth services, the public library, the veterans agent, the health departments, 
the animal control officer the parks commission and department, and the council on aging, the 
commission on disabilities and the sustainability department. Additionally, the committee will provide 
oversight to the interactions related to the fundraising arms of the above departments.  

Sec. 2-35. - Responsibilities of Committee on Licenses and Permits. 

The committee on licenses and permits shall evaluate and make recommendations on all applications for 
licenses and permits that come under the jurisdiction of the city council. This includes but not limited to 
road races, block parties and applications for festivals utilizing city streets or areas under the jurisdiction 
of the city council.  

Sec. 2-36. - Responsibilities of the Committee on Planning and Development. 

The committee on planning and development shall be concerned with all the activities and jurisdictions of 
the office of planning and development and its director; the affordable housing trust; the conservation 
commission and its conservation agent; the planning board; the zoning board of appeals; the historical 
commission and any local historic district commissions; and the commission on disabilities and the 
Building Department 

Sec. 2-37.1. - Responsibilities of Committee on Budget and Finance. 

The committee on budget and finance shall be concerned with all issues of city finances including issues 
relating to city revenues and the city budget, including, without limitation, all the activities and jurisdictions 
of the city auditor, city treasurer, tax assessor, and tax collector. Additionally, the committee will be the 
liaison with the Newburyport School Committee regarding the school finances. 

__________________________ 
Councillor Heather L. Shand 

 
 



ODNC00128_11_01_2022 
2nd Reading 

As amended in committee 

 

 
In City Council November 1, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Rules and COTW by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Preston.10 yes, 1 

no (BL). Motion passes. 

 
In City Council November 28, 2022: 
Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to amend 

to change the name of the Committee on “City” Services to “Community” Services by Councillor 

Wallace, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion passes. 

Motion to approve on 1st reading as amended by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll 

call vote. 11 yes (1 remote CP). Motion passes. 

 



ODNC00131_11_14_2022 

2nd Reading 

 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

    IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

  

 

 
  ORDERED:           

 

November 14, 2022 

 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO ADD 15 MINUTE PARKING SPACES IN DOWNTOWN 

 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT Chapter 13 Article IV of the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is 
hereby amended to read as follows, with deletions double-stricken and in italicized, and 
additions double-underlined and italicized:  

 

Sec. 13-176.2 – Same – Fifteen minutes. 

No person shall park any vehicle for longer than fifteen minutes on the following described streets 
or parts thereof: 

 
Street Extent 

Pleasant Street The first space on the southerly side  after Hale’s Ct. 
 

               

___________________________________________ 

Councillor James J. McCauley 

 

 

In City Council November 14, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted. 

 

In City Council November 28, 2022: 
Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 

10 yes (1 remote CP), 1 no (SZ). Motion passes. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE ITEMS 



Committee Items – December 12, 2022 

Budget & Finance 
 

In Committee: 

• COMM00449_11_28_2022     Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree 

• COMM00448_11_28_2022     Emails re: bench and plaque updates  

• ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW) 

• TRAN00140_11_01_2022        P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained 

                                                              Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 

• TRAN00141_11_01_2022        Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 

 



Newburyport Parks Conservancy 
c/o Grady Financial 
1 Merrimac St # 14 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

f1ECEI':r·fl 
r I Y r, , .,-.: '- -
V J '...· L :: j\ ~-~\ r. : ~ ;_:-I - ._· 

'C"'l•·. - . .. : ...... .tl • 1_._ 
(; '~ '.. . ... ·""" i. • 1. 1 -\ ._ . :. . ,-, ... , 

,, .. ! lt, I I 6 . ·~ /0 ,.. , 
r,-~ .. ; ,1:, : Jit 

16 November 2022 

Re: Request to determine routing for my restricted donation (Check 7144, dated 3 May 2022} 

In May of 2022 I wrote a check to the Conservancy for $600 for a crab apple tree on the rail 
trail. (See attached). I hereby request that the Conservancy produce documentation that my 
donation was either sent to the City with instructions, or a check was written to a tree vendor 
to cover my restricted contribution. 

If paperwork is not produced in 30 days, I plan to file a complaint 
Attorney General. 

Cc: Newburyport City Council 

m McCarthy 
7 Russia St 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
(978) 417-9373 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00449_11_28_2022



- ~ 
! I 
• I 

,_ 

t·. ,, 
~ .' 

1,' • . ' 

JAMES OR TRACEY McCARTHY 
978-255-20H . ' . 
17RUSSlASTREET · ~; 
NEWBURYPORT, MA"01950 

\ . 

.·. 

>>211374020<< 
6/7/2022 
11:14:36 . 
ATACCONE 

. 64-7131/2610 

TMID 5721582240471 

1144 
-. 
. i 
· ·, I , --
. . ; 
I •o . : 

I . 

=-,_ .. _ 



COMM00448_11_28_2022 

 

From: Bruce Vogel <BVogel@CityofNewburyport.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:15 AM 
To: Richard Jones <RJones@CityofNewburyport.com> 
Subject: Document inquiry 
 
Good morning Richard, 
  
In response to your inquiry regarding documents from Lise Reid I referenced at the last City Council 
meeting, please see attached. 
  
Over the course of the “Parks Reorganization” discussions, I have reached out to Lise to fact-check or ask 
for clarification. I have also been in regular contact with Bob Morrill and Jack Grady for the same reason. 
  
These latest documents are in response to the debates that took place in the general and committee 
meetings regarding COMM0043666_10_11_2022 Ann   Marie Monzione re: park bench. 
  
Lise has given me permission to make these documents public with the caveat that everyone 
understands that these are quick responses to COMM436 and that more complete information will be 
forthcoming. 
  
She also points out that the administration should be made aware of the circumstances outlined in the 
document name Bench update – duplication of effort and cost. 
  
This email, as a communication and as an accompaniment to the attachments, is for information only, 
not as debate. 
  
Thank you for your assistance. 
  
Best, 
  
Bruce 
 

mailto:BVogel@CityofNewburyport.com
mailto:RJones@CityofNewburyport.com


11/16/22, 9:14 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - bench update

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749516724359213644&simpl=msg-f%3A1749516724… 1/1

Bruce Vogel <bruce@plumislandcoffee.com>

bench update
1 message

Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 14, 2022 at 6:38 PM
To: Bruce Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com>

Here's a quick bench update:

Plaque update

I just found out that City staff are duplica�ng efforts rather than coordina�ng with me about outstanding plaques. 
This is unfortunate as it is resul�ng in a waste of city money and staff �me.

They have ordered and paid for a plaque for the granite sea�ng project which I already ordered some �me ago and is
due to arrive on my doorstep any day along with two other plaques. I had asked Mike to contact me when they were
installing the new benches at Joppa as I had details about placement. He chose not to coordinate that.  The footrests
for the memorial benches at Joppa are installed backwards.  I have not yet had complaints, but I am guessing it's a
ma�er of �me.  

I am concerned because Mike Hennessey is working from a spreadsheet which I sent him back in July.  I have made
updates to that spreadsheet as the outstanding orders were completed and even changed, such as the fact that one
donor wants his plaque installa�on to be delayed un�l next August. Has parks staff noted that change?

In addi�on, I have a volunteer lined up to install them, but am being told the Parks Department will install them.
Interes�ng that they suddenly have all this extra �me and money to do work a volunteer is willing to do and pay for
something the Conservancy is willing to pay for. 

I have been very forthcoming and generous with my �me, met with Mike on site, and offered my assistance to get the
projects done right. I do wish city staff would accept my offer to coordinate to save us all extra �me and money.   

Lise 

Lisë Reid 
978-872-6500 
l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com

mailto:l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com


11/16/22, 9:11 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - Fwd: Notes from our phone call

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749513092642779397&simpl=msg-f%3A1749513092… 1/2

Bruce Vogel <bruce@plumislandcoffee.com>

Fwd: Notes from our phone call
1 message

Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 14, 2022 at 5:41 PM
To: Bruce Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com>

Hi Bruce, 

I have not had time to craft my rebuttal, but below are some notes from beginning that effort and from our conversation. 
Hope it is helpful to you.  

I have attached a photo of the engraving that was being done on the Monzione bench, so that you can see we were
making our best efforts to get this done for her.  As promised I have also attached a sample of a thank you letter sent by
the conservancy for the adoption of an existing bench.  

Best,
Lise

There is clearly a lack of informa�on as well as mis-informa�on being provided to City Councilors as they publicly
consider what they have suggested is fraudulent ac�vity by the Newburyport Parks Conservancy.  I offer the following
addi�onal informa�on, which I hope will help to more accurately answer some of the ques�ons Councilors had.
Regarding Councilor Wright’s reference to a forged check endorsement,

Wright indicated that the endorsement would be considered forged unless there is “a document that says the
conservancy is a sub en�ty of The Mayor Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Founda�on.” 

A 2012 resolu�on drawn up by Healey, Deshaies, Gagliardi & Woelfel, PC states, “. . . the Founda�on resolves to
create an account at a local banking ins�tu�on, to wit: The Provident Bank, in the name of the Founda�on d/b/a The
Newburyport Parks Conservancy with a Trustee, James Agrippa Morrill and John Grady as signatories.”  

It is confusing but not illegal that the checks used by the Conservancy list the umbrella founda�on as the account
holder rather than the Newburyport Parks Conservancy.  This is why the refund check issued by the Newburyport
Parks Conservancy to Ann Marie Monzione appears to be from an en�ty that is separate from the Conservancy, when
in actuality was issued from the Conservancy bank account.

Councilor Lane suggested there were three donors who did not see their memorial come to frui�on. 

As someone who has worked very hard with the Conservancy’s donors to keep in touch and make sure they were
given what they paid for, it is very hard to listen to the sugges�on that there are donors being le� in the lurch.  When
I was laid off, I commi�ed to volunteering with the Newburyport Parks Conservancy for the sole purpose of seeing
these installa�ons through and making sure that no donors were le� in the lurch.

I am in correspondence with all donors who s�ll have outstanding memorials.  If there are dona�ons that, as
Councilor Lane suggests, have not come to frui�on, he should not be coordina�ng with Mike Hennessey to get them
done. It just confuses the issue.  He should be reaching out to me through the Conservancy.  He will likely learn that
we have those dona�ons in process and well under control. The Conservancy will be installing all remaining plaques. 
Benches themselves are all in place thanks to installa�on help from the Parks Department. 

I am happy to provide a list with status details of the six outstanding plaques and two bricks that need to be installed. 

Details about Ann Marie Monzione’s bench dona�on:

Ms. Monzione sent a check for $1,000 some�me in early 2022 to adopt an exis�ng bench along the waterfront at
Joppa Park.  We did not have any available. She was no�fied in March that the Conservancy could either refund her
money or she could fund one of the granite block seats along Clipper City Rail Trail at Coombs Wharf for $3,000.   She
agreed to do this and later in spring 2022 sent another $2,000 check to make up the difference. 

Placement of granite blocks to be used as sea�ng along the waterfront side of Clipper City Rail Trail in the Coombs
Wharf area were approved by the Parks Commission on November 18, 2021.  It was a long process to procure,
receive, and place the granite blocks involving a visit to a quarry with Kim Turner and Parks Commissioner Charles



11/16/22, 9:11 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - Fwd: Notes from our phone call

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749513092642779397&simpl=msg-f%3A1749513092… 2/2

Griffin, lengthy back and forth with the quarry once we iden�fied the blocks, delivery, and then assistance by the DPS
to place them.

During this process I met on the Rail Trail in the Coombs Wharf area with Special Projects Manager Kim Turner, Senior
Project Manager Geordie Vining, and Michael Updike, the ar�st we had chosen to create the COVID memorial. While
we were there I asked their opinion about the granite sea�ng memorials and whether we should engrave the blocks
or embed bronze-style plaques.  I got a resounding “engrave them!” from Km and Michael.  I decided engraving was
the way to go, but I didn’t go back to the Parks Commission to get this approach approved.  Feeling the urgency of
comple�ng these memorials I went straight to the granite engraver rather than seeking approval as I should have.   It
took me months to get a granite engraver lined up to do the work.

During the �me I was trying to get the engraver scheduled, I had some emails from Ms. Monzione asking when her
memorial would be completed.  I said I couldn’t give her an exact date, but that we were aiming for August.  She
wrote back to say if it wasn’t completed by October 1 she wanted her money back. I pleaded with the granite
engraver to get it done by then.  He was on the trail on Friday, September 30 engraving her granite, when Parks
Commissioner Paul Swindlehurst walked past and saw the work being done.  He asked the engraver to stop work as it
had not been approved by the commission.  At that point I had no choice but to let Ms. Monzione know that her
memorial was not completed in �me and that we would refund her money.  I asked Jack Grady to issue a refund
check right away. 

Memorial Bench Rate

Very early on when I s�ll worked very part �me for the Parks Commission, the rate for memorial bench adop�ons was
set by the Parks Commission. The program was put into place before the Conservancy was established.  The
Commission’s reasoning for se�ng a new bench at $3,000 for a new bench and $1,000 to adopt an exis�ng bench
was that the dona�on would cover the cost of the bench with addi�onal funding le� over to support parks
opera�ons.   

I felt uncomfortable that the commission was “raising money” so when the Conservancy was established, I thought it
would be a much more appropriate vehicle for raising funds through a memorial bench program.  Therefore, I had the
Conservancy take over that program. 

None of us realized at the �me that this “fee schedule” should have been ra�fied by City Council.

2 attachments

granite-block-Monzione.jpg 
4314K

Thank-you-bench.pdf 
528K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=060523cc9d&view=att&th=184784e370de3105&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=f_lahclmgs0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=060523cc9d&view=att&th=184784e370de3105&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_lahcu2ii1&safe=1&zw


11/16/22, 9:04 AM Plum Island Coffee Mail - Fwd: Memorial bench

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=060523cc9d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1749585945941508341&simpl=msg-f%3A1749585945… 1/1

Bruce Vogel <bruce@plumislandcoffee.com>

Fwd: Memorial bench 
1 message

Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 15, 2022 at 12:59 PM
To: Bruce Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com>

Hi Bruce,

For what it's worth, below are some of the final messages between me and Ann Marie Monzione.  There was another with
a threat to contact a lawyer. Meant to send it yesterday.  

Lise

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lise Reid <l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com> 
Date: Mon, Sep 12, 2022 at 1:06 PM 
Subject: Memorial bench 
To: <tackm4@gmail.com> 
Cc: Christine Jackson <CJackson@cityofnewburyport.com> 

Hi Ann Marie,

I am writing you from my personal email because it is clear you have not received my most recent email sent from the
conservancy email account.  

I notified you some time ago that your mother's bench was placed along the Rail Trail waterfront in July.  The plaque has
been ordered; we expect delivery this month.  

If you still wish your donation to be refunded, I am sure the conservancy will do so.  Unfortunately, it will be at a significant
cost to the conservancy as the granite has been paid for and installed and the engraving ordered.   However, I
understand it has been a long process and can imagine your patience has run out.  Please let me know if you would like a
refund and I will request a check.  

Best Regards,
Lise

Lise Reid
l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com

mailto:l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com
mailto:tackm4@gmail.com
mailto:CJackson@cityofnewburyport.com
mailto:l.a.r.k.reid@gmail.com


11/16/22, 9:21 AM granite-block-Monzione.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#label/Lise/FMfcgzGqRZgKQKVQCVCgPSBPClLgxhJK?projector=1&messagePartId=0.1 1/1



 

 

P.O. Box 1211 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

888-465-1733 

info@newburyportparks.org 

www.newburyportparks.org 

 

 
 
 
 
 
December 31, 2021 
 
Gail Korpusik 
6 Spring Hill Road 
Merrimac, MA  01860 
 
Dear Gail Korpusik, 
 
It is with sincere gratitude that we acknowledge your gift of 1,000 dollars to the Newburyport 
Parks Conservancy, a non-profit organization dedicated entirely to the care and improvement of 
Newburyport parks.   

The Newburyport Parks Conservancy is made possible by The Mayor Gayden W. Morrill 
Charitable Foundation, long-time benefactor of Newburyport’s parks and public spaces, whose 
many recent projects include contributions to construction of the Clipper City Rail Trail Phase II, 
the new brick walkway at Joppa Park, the rain garden at Cushing Park, creation of Garrison 
Gardens at Atwood Park and the many new benches on Inn Street to name a few. Foundation 
trustees helped establish the Newburyport Parks Conservancy to maintain the improvements to 
which they have so faithfully given their support. The foundation’s fundraising efforts also 
enrich community by supporting the annual ParksFest/Americana Rhythm & Roots Music 
Festival, Pumpkin Palooza and the Show Your S’Port athletic field fundraiser. 
 
Your gift makes possible vital work such as professional-caliber lawn and garden care, tree care, 
repairs to play equipment, maintenance of off-leash areas, and larger improvement projects 
that continue to beautify our parks. Your gift in memory of Donald E and Lillian C Bryant will be 
used for Bench Adoption and Care of Parks. 
 
NPC is an operating 501(c)3 tax-exempt organization and donations are tax-deductible within 
the guidelines of U.S. law using the following information: 
 
Tax identification number:  04-3049521 
 
Business name:  The Mayor Gayden W. Morrill Charitable Foundation dba Newburyport 

Parks Conservancy.  
 
Sincerely yours, 

Marcia Shoemaker 
Marcia Shoemaker, Volunteer Administrator 
Newburyport Parks Conservancy



For the record: Email from Parks Manager dated 12/1/22 

Councilors Khan, Wright and Zeid: 

 I am writing this to respond to Communication COMM00448_11_28_2022, which is now under 

consideration by the Budget and Finance Committee.  I was hoping to comment on this exchange 

between Lise Reid and Councillor Vogel, especially the section of "Bench Update- Duplication of Efforts". 

 It states that the Parks Department has been duplicating her efforts rather than coordinating with her on 

benches. After Ms. Reid left the Parks Department, I began working with her to finalize the list of benches 

and plaques so that the work promised to donors could be completed. She continued to work with the 

Parks Conservancy as a volunteer to close out these projects. I have continued to correspond with Ms. 

Reid on these issues, though responses are slower from her now as this program is not her primary 

responsibility. 

 She suggests that we made a duplicate order of a plaque for the Manzione granite bench, and that she 

had ordered one already and it is due to appear any day. In this situation, I have written communication 

from the Parks Commission Chair on 10/12/22, stating that Ms. Reid would not be pursuing getting a 

plaque and or giving her the bench but would refund Ms. Manzione her money. After this, Chair Ted 

Boretti stated that he wanted to donate the bench and plaque to try to rectify the situation. I then ordered 

one, only to find out that Ms. Reid is now saying she ordered one as well. 

 Ms. Reid also states that she had supplied a spreadsheet to myself and the Mayor's office on 7/27/22 

listing all of the final work to complete the bench program. This was presented as the final list of plaques 

and benches, and it was not communicated to me that changes were made after that date. The Parks 

Department thought we had completed all of the work in late October, though it now appears there were 

additional plaques and benches promised that were not communicated to us in July. 

 The communication also states that Ms. Reid typically has volunteers to do the installations and finds it 

interesting that we have time and money to do it.  The Department has made a commitment to 

completing this project in a timely manner, and does not have extra resources, other than the hard work 

of our staff, to facilitate this. We have no intention of paying for anything that the Conservancy bench 

program is responsible for.  

We look forward to closing out this project and can answer whatever questions the Council has about it.  

Thank you for your time, 

Michael P Hennessey 

MCLP#1012/AOLCP 
ISA Certified Arborist NE-7487A 

Parks Manager 

City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant St. 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

 
 
 

 



ORDR00336_03_28_2022 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

   IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 ORDERED:    

 

 

March 28, 2022 

 

THAT, at the recommendation of the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Ad Hoc Committee, $250,000 is 

hereby appropriated from the City’s allocation of the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

(SLFRF) to pay costs of constructing and installing water line connection points with respect to the 

Amesbury Emergency Interconnection project. It is the intent that any funds remaining upon completion 

of this project shall be reappropriated to another project as recommended by the ARPA Ad Hoc 

Committee. 

 
 
___________________________________ 
Councillor Bruce L. Vogel 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Councillor Christine E. Wallace 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 
 
 

In City Council March 28, 2022: 
Motion to refer ORDR00333, ORDR00334, ORDR00335, and ORDR00336 collectively to Budget & 

Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

 
 



American Rescue Plan Act: State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 
City of Newburyport Allocation Recommendations 
March 22, 2022  

ARPA Background 

The Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) are a part of the American Rescue Plan 
Act (ARPA) and it delivered over $350 billion to state, local, and Tribal governments across the country. 
The funds are meant to support the local response to and recovery from the COVID-19 public health 
emergency, and the Treasury department has allowed for significant flexibility in the use of these funds. 
The January 6 2022 Final Rule on the SLFRF stated that any municipality’s first $10M can be used for 
“Replacing Lost Public Sector Revenue,” a broad category that permits most uses. Newburyport’s entire 
allocation is under this amount, and can all be spend on this category.   

Newburyport will receive $5,466,707 total in SLFRF allocations, with the first half already received and 
the remaining $2,733,353 coming in August 2022. These funds need to be obligated by December 31, 
2024, and expended by December 31, 2026. An ARPA Ad Hoc Committee was convened in summer 2021 
and approved an expenditure of $1,000,000 to support the Phillips Drive Drainage Project. Mayor 
Reardon reconvened the Committee in February 2022 to discuss how to spend the remaining funds. The 
Committee is comprised of Councillors Bruce Vogel, Christine Wallace, and Sharif Zeid.  

The Committee decided in their second meeting that based on the needs of the City, they should 
prioritize infrastructure projects for these funds. The Department of Public Services and the Mayor’s 
Office provided the Committee a list of priority projects taken from the Capital Improvement Plan and 
others flagged by the Mayor’s Capital Facilities Planning process. The Committee is recommending three 
projects for funding at this time. Should any of these projects come in under the allocated amount, the 
funds will be reallocated toward another infrastructure project recommended by the ARPA committee.  

Recommended Projects 

Streets and Sidewalks Improvements ($1,200,000 now, $2,400,000 total) 
The City will appropriate $2,400,000 to pay costs of maintaining and/or repairing public streets, ways, 
walkways, and sidewalks in accordance with years one and two of the City’s five-year street and 
sidewalk improvement plan. Fifty percent of the appropriation will take place upon the City Council’s 
vote, and the remaining fifty percent will take effect upon receipt of the second tranche of the City’s 
SLFRF allocation in August 2022.  

This plan was introduced to the City Council in their 3/14 Council Packet and is under consideration by 
the Neighborhoods and City Services Committee. The City is sharing information about the plan on its 
website and through social media, and has a petition program in place for residents to request 
reconsideration of the order of street and sidewalk repair.  

Amesbury Emergency Interconnection Project ($250,000) 
The Department of Public Services has recommended approval, which was echoed by the ARPA 
Committee, of appropriating $250,000 to pay costs of constructing and installing water line connection 
points in Newburyport and Amesbury. This will create hookups for an emergency interconnection line 
that will be utilized should Newburyport’s water not be drinkable in the event of an algae bloom or 
another toxic event. Should an emergency occur, DPS will purchase the piping necessary to connect to 



these connection points and install it so the City can utilize Amesbury’s water until the emergency 
conditions have subsided. The City is completing an Intermunicipal Agreement with Amesbury so that  
the terms of such an arrangement are negotiated well in advance of needing to use it. Attached is a 
memo from Environmental Partners with more information about the project and why it has been 
recommended.  

Joppa Park Sea Wall ($100,000) 
The Committee is recommending $100,000 be appropriated to pay costs of replacing and stabilizing the 
walkway, which runs along the Joppa Park sea wall, including the installation of accessible paver aprons 
that are needed to bring the park into compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
standards. The sea wall will be stabilized using a specialized hardscape detail that is designed to prevent 
future degradation due to tidal action and increasingly intensified storms and tidal action of the 
Merrimack River. This will be supplemented by $60,000 from the Morrill Foundation, and the ARPA 
funding will expedite the timeline for the project’s completion. The project will go to bid after the ARPA 
funds are transferred and project construction can begin this season, shortly after the contractor is 
selected. We anticipate the project can be completed in this calendar year, as long as there are not too 
many delays due to supply chain issues.   

Remaining Funding and Next Steps 
Should these projects be funded, the City will have $1,716,707 left to disburse after receiving its second 
tranche of funding. We have attached a list of potential infrastructure projects that are under 
consideration, as well as the full listing of costs. As stated earlier, the ARPA Committee has reached 
consensus that the remaining funds would best be used on infrastructure projects. These may include 
design costs for larger projects so that they could be made shovel ready in case of additional funding 
becoming available. The Committee has also discussed the possibilities of funding traffic safety projects, 
and the Central Waterfront Bulkhead should more funding be needed. The Committee will plan to meet 
after this allocation is complete to discuss the strategy on the remaining funds.  



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: March 14, 2022 

 

To Anthony Furnari, Director, Department of Public Services  

From Eric Kelley, PE 

CC Tom Cusick, DPS Water Treatment Superintendent 

 Jon Carey, DPS Water Distribution Superintendent  

Jon-Eric White, PE, City Engineer 

Ryan Allgrove, PE 

  

Subject  Newburyport – Amesbury Interconnection Memorandum of Support  

Environmental Partners (EP) was contacted by the City of Newburyport (City) on August 15, 2020, in 

an emergency on-call capacity. An algae bloom within the Upper Artichoke Reservoir had developed, 

and in the event of bloom spread, the City's drinking water supply may have become inadequate. EP 

was tasked with evaluating an emergency interconnection with the City of Amesbury, MA, via the John 

Greenleaf Whitter Bridge (Interstate 95). EP prepared a technical memorandum dated August 21, 

2020, summarizing the basis of design findings and recommendations for the interconnection.  

As shown in Figure 1, the proposed 

interconnection includes 2,900 linear 

feet of above ground high-density 

polyethylene pipe (HDPE) SDR 11 pipe 

connected to the Amesbury 12-inch 

ductile iron main near the 

intersection of Main Street and Evans 

Place. The proposed alignment 

continues south on Evans Place, 

crossing under Interstate 95. The 

alignment then utilizes the John 

Greenleaf Whitter Bridge to cross the 

Merrimac River and connect to the 

Newburyport 16-inch ductile iron 

main located approximately 500 feet 

beyond the bridge abutment.   

Permanent connection points to the 

Amesbury and Newburyport 
Figure 1: Proposed Newburyport to Amesbury Interconnection 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 envpartners.com 

distribution systems will be established under a Phase I plan. The above ground HDPE pipe installation 

would be completed under a Phase II plan in a future emergency scenario.  

The design intent of Phase I is to install the infrastructure required for an above ground 12-inch 

interconnection without the need for excavation in an emergency. The proposed subsurface 

infrastructure includes restrained 12-inch DI pipe and fittings, isolation valves, and a manhole 

structure at each water system's 

connection points, as shown in 

Figure 2. 

Phase II is the above ground 

element of the interconnection. It 

includes 2,900 linear feet of HDPE 

SDR 11 pipe and appurtenances, 

including a pressure reducing and 

flow control valve that will control 

the pressure and flow of water from 

the Amesbury water system to 

Newburyport.  

 

Since the emergency has dissipated and time is no longer a driving factor, the City now has an 

expanded list of available options that were previously unattainable in emergency planning. In order 

to provide a high level of emergency preparedness, with minimal long-term storage impacts and at a 

low cost, EP recommends installing the Phase I interconnections and furnishing only essential, long 

lead-time equipment required for Phase II that will save the City valuable time in an emergency 

scenario. This option relieves the City of the burden of furnishing and storing 2,900 linear feet of HDPE 

pipe for a future emergency and provides the City with a high level of emergency preparedness while 

it investigates other potential permanent interconnection options.  

EP completed an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) to provide the City with a funding 

allocation for the Phase I work and to furnish long-lead equipment for Phase II. The OPCC includes a 

mobilization cost and a contingency of 30% due to pandemic-related supply chain constraints. The 

long-lead Phase II equipment includes a pressure relief/flow control valve, a battery-powered 

magnetic flow meter, a check valve, and a hydrant relief valve. The OPCC does not include any 

additional engineering costs.  

Table 1: Phase I Interconnection OPCC 

Phase I OPCC 

Newburyport Interconnection $75,150 

Amesbury Interconnection $69,675 

Phase II long-lead equipment  $28,425 

Contingency (30%) $51,975 

TOTAL $225,225 

 

Figure 2: Proposed Subsurface Interconnection Point 



What type of 

Department Contact Person Asset Name asset is this? 

DPS SEWER Jamie Tuccolo WATER ST Building 

DPS WATER Jamie/Tom WTP/SPRING LN Building 
PLUM ISLAND 

STATION 

DPS WATER Jamie/Tom UPGRADE Building 

DPS SEWER Jamie /Chris WWTF/WATER ST Building 

DPS SEWER Jamie/Chris WWTF/WATER ST Building 

DPS SEWER Jamie/Chris WWTF/WATER ST Building 

DPS SEWER Jamie/Chris WWTF/WATER ST Building 
16 A/B/C PERRY 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo WAY Building 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo CITY HALL Building 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo STREETS Streets 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo STREETS Streets 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo DAM Bridge 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo BRIDGES Bridge 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo SIDEWALKS Sidewalks 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo UTILITIES Utilities 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo UTILITIES Utilities 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo UTILITIES Utilities 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo UTILITIES Utilities 

Department 

or division 

maintains the 

asset? 

SEWER 

WATER 

WATER 

SEWER 

SEWER 

SEWER 

SEWER 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

DPS 

If there is anything else to consider regarding 

this asset, please describe: 

Currently being designed, this station might 

(should) be relocated to State property due to 

current proximity to Merrimac (8') and lack of 

access. Jamie is putting together a package of 

info. 
SCADA, controls, water treatment etc. Upgrades 

phase 1 

Chlorine booster 

WWTF and sewer system resiliency plan 

Aeration system upgrade 

Effluent channel coatings repair 

New clarifier FY23 

Salt shed 

City Hall roof replacement 

Requests in CIP 

Requests in CIP 2022- Phillips Drive, HaleSt 

Lower Artichoke reservoir dam improvement 

Plummer Spring Bridge 

Requests in CIP 

Water main replacement 

Indian Hill Water Line Phase 1 
Emergency water connection with Town of 

Amesbury 
Replace aging water, sewer and drainage systems 

in downtown area 

Priority 

Year (1-5) Estimated Cost 

1 $1,000,000 

1 $170,000 

1 $100,000 

1 $2,200,000 

1 $125,000 

1 $120,000 

1 $590,000 

1 $360,000 

1 $424,250 

1 $2,000,000 

1 $4,275,000 

1 $500,000 

1 $700,000 

1 $500,000 

1 $250,000 

1 $450,000 

1 $200,000 

1 $1,500,000 



Water Supply 

DPS Jamie Tuccolo WATER Protection DPS Requests in CIP 1 $250,000 

POLICE Mark Murray POLICE STATION Building POLICE Dispatch upgrade 1 $475,000 

PARKS Lise Reid ATKINSON Park PARKS Drainage and parking safety improvements 

COMMON, 

LOWER 1 $800,000 

PARKS Lise Reid INN ST MALL/ Park PARKS Elevated walkway repairs 

BYRON'S COURT 1 
$50,000 

PARKS Lise Reid JOPPA PARK Park PARKS Walkway repairs along seawall, damage due to 

tidal action 1 $100,000 

CHANNEL 

HBR Paul Hogg DREDGE Other HBR Channel dredge $150,000 

PLANNING Andy Port BULKHEAD Other PLANNING Central waterfront, east bulkhead 1 $3,000,000 

$20,239,250 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT r;ECEI't ED 

FY 2023 
Cl iY C:l :::--<;·s CFF ICE 

TRANSFER/ APPROPRIATION REQ1tJfi~;_l5 Pil 3: I 0 

Department: Office of Planning & Development 
Submitted by: Andrew R. Port, Director Date Submitted: 11/1/2022 

Transfer From: 
Account Name: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund Balance: $ 467,223.97 

--------------------~------------- -~--~~~--
Account Number: 
Amount: 

...,.2_7_38_-_5_96_3_0 _________________ Category: n/a 

$40,000.00 Trans 1/ 0 : $ 
~~------------------------------- -~----------

Why Funds Are Avai lable: 
The Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund was established in July 2020, following the dissolution of the 

Newburyport Redeve lopment Authority (NRA). All revenue from meters collected from the former NRA Lots 

(so-called " East and West Lots") are deposited into this fund and can be spent on "purposes of design, 

construction, maintenance, ·or operation of an extended waterfront park and related infrastructure on: (1) 

the lands described in Home Rule/State Law referenced above (H.4545); provided, that the lands shall be 

protected under article 97 of the Constitution, and (2) adjacent property as deemed necessary by the cit y of 

Newburyport for the purposes of integrating the waterfront park expansion with adjacent public parks, ways 

and infrastructure." 

Transfer From: 
Account Name: Harbormaster- Reta ined Earnings Balance: $ 773,356.00 

----------------------~----------- -~--~------
Account Number: 
Amount: 

...,.6_5_20_-_3_59_2_0 ____________ Category: n/a 

$20,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
~~------------------------------- -~----------

Why Funds Are Available: 
The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certif ied Harbormaster Retained Earnings for FY2023 at 

$773,356. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the Mayor and a vote of 

the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name: 
Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why Funds Are Needed: 

Market Landing Park Expansion Project Balance: $ 
----------~----~------~~------- -~----------
...,.N_e_w __ A_cc_o_u_n_t _________________________ Category: _$~----------
$60,000.00 Trans 1/ 0 : $ 
~~------------------------------- -~----------

Funds are needed to provide temporary electrical service to the boardwalk, waterfront docks and 

surrounding area during const ruction of the Market Landing Parking Expansion Project. The $60,000 

represents the City's share with an additional $20,000 being funded by the Waterfront Trust. See attached 

explanatory memorandum and cost est imate. 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor: 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: 

Citv Council Action: 

Date: 

Date: 

~AJ/2-s-ft.:-z., ~· 
t c{ ;:os j';D).... '-

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00140_11_01_2022



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA  01950 

(978) 465-4400 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Honorable Members of the Newburyport City Council 
  
FROM: Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development 
  
CC: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

Heather L. Shand, City Council President/Chair, Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park Expansion 
Ethan Manning, Director of Finance 
Jamie Tuccolo, Acting Director, Department of Public Services 
Jon-Eric White, City Engineer 

  
RE: Market Landing Park Expansion Project & Temporary Power for 2023 Construction Season 
  
DATE: October 24, 2022 

 
As you know, this Department has been overseeing design, funding and other aspects of the long-awaited Market 
Landing Park Expansion project.  Plans and funding sources are now in place for the construction of Phase I park 
improvements beginning in Spring 2023, with contractor bidding to be done over the winter season during the next 
few months. 
 
During the past few months, we have worked with our consultants at Sasaki and RFS to examine the details of 
electrical infrastructure along our central waterfront in relation to the above project. From this review it is 
apparent that the City must provide additional funding to maintain temporary power during Phase I park 
construction because a key transformer and related infrastructure must be relocated to accommodate the newly 
created park space. We have “peer reviewed” the scope of work required to maintain temporary power to the 
central waterfront, and potential options for “value engineering,” with the City Electrician. Even with temporary 
relocation and reuse of an existing transformer, and temporary reuse of old conduit lines, providing temporary 
power throughout the season, during ongoing construction, will cost approximately $80,000. This is partially due to 
the expensive nature of this specialized work, and partially due to the unusually high construction costs we have 
seen across the board in recent years. 
 
Temporary power to the central waterfront must be maintained throughout the peak season to ensure that 
pedestrian lighting, parking lot lighting and dock power pedestals for the boating community remain active. 
 
The attached transfer request is for the purpose of funding this work so that the requirement to provide temporary 
power can be required of all bidders for the Market Landing Park Expansion project in the coming months. We 
respectfully request your approval of the requisite funding to support this work. The remaining gap of $20,000 is 
expected to be filled by vote and commitment of the Waterfront Trust at their next meeting, allowing us to 
distribute the cost of providing temporary power amongst the City/quasi-City entities involved in our central 
waterfront operations. We will make ourselves available for Committee review of this transfer, and the scope of 
work required. Thank you in advance for your consideration. 



Page 1 of 2

BY: MWM DATE: 9/8/2022 SUBJECT:   JOB NO. 9748.001

CHKD BY:PGW

NO. UNIT QTY. UNIT PRICE  AMOUNT 

1.  $              42,339 

a. LS 1 $1,500.00  $                1,500 

b. LS 1 $2,500.00  $                2,500 

c. LF 60 $19.80  $                1,188 

d. LF 65 $15.00  $                   975 

e. LF 325 $13.00  $                4,225 

f. LF 95 $18.00  $                1,710 

g. LS 1 $800.00  $                   800 

h. LS 1 $2,000.00  $                2,000 

i. LF 780 $9.54  $                7,441 

j. LS 1 $2,000.00  $                2,000 

k. EA 12 $1,500.00  $              18,000 

2.  $              10,000 

a. LS 1 -- --

b. LS 1 -- --

c. LS 1 -- --

d. LS 1 -- --

Extend Middle Lighting Circuit to East Pnl

Remove West Pnl Meter and Splice

Conduit Splice West Pnl secondary 

Trenching/backfill Primary and Secondary

100amp Breaker for West Pnl

Primary Power Reconnect

Secondary to West Pnl (3#2/0&1#4G)

National Grid - Allowance (Fees unknown to 

be priced by National Grid)

Primary Power Disc

Primary - Pull Back existing cabling to PB 1-96

Primary - Pull existing cabling from PB 1-96 to 

relocated transformer

ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

Newburyport Market Landing

Temp Power

ITEM

Electrical

Secondary cabling (4#4/0&#4G)

Relocate Existing Transformer and Meter

Transformer Concrete Pad

4" primary conduit from PB-1 to relocated 

trans

3" secondary conduit from relocated 

transformer to existing East Pnl



Page 2 of 2

 $              52,339 

10%  $                5,234 

5%  $                2,617 

 $              60,190 

10%  $                6,019 

10%  $                6,019 

 $             72,228 

Budget Range $70k-80k

Construction Contingency

TOTAL

SUBTOTAL

General Construction Overhead & Profit 

SUBTOTAL

General Conditions

Design/Estimating Contingency



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT f~~CE IV EO 
CITY CL Ef,r~ · s CFFICE 

L ,... IJJ ··: I' • Y t •: ::; r ~-~ :\ 
' \ .. _ j I _. (\ ' I • I t \ FY 2023 

TRANSFER/APPROPRIATION REQUJE&l Pi·i 3: I C 

Department: Mayor 

Submitted by: Mayor Sean R. Reardon Date Submitted: 11/1/2022 

Transfer From: 
Account Name: 
Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why Funds Are Available : 

General Fund - Free Cash Balance: ----------------------------------
-,-0_1_-3_5_9_10 _____________ Category: 
...:..s_so_o....:.,o_o_o_.o_o ____________ Trans 1/0: 

$ 4,316,637.00 

n/a 

$ 

The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for FY2023 at $4,316,637. These funds are 

ava ilable for any legal expenditure with the approval of the Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name: 
Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why Funds Are Needed: 

Stabilization Trust Fund Balance: -----------------------------------,-8_2_63_-_4_97_0_0 ____________ Category: 
...:..s_so_o....:.,o_o_o_.o_o ____________ Trans 1/0: 

$ 3,944,031.76 

$ 
$ 

Due to strong collections, as well as, one-time receipts that came into the City during FY2022, year-end 

revenue ended $2.2 million higher than originally estimated (thereby increasing the amount of Free Cash 

certified as of July 1, 2022). Given the strong Free Cash balance, combined with continued economic 

uncertainty, it is recommended that $500,000 be directed to the City's Stabilization Trust Fund. The fund's 

current balance represents 5.0% of FY23 estimated revenue; this transfer would increase that ratio to 5.6%. 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor: Date: /(Jfrs j;u;L -z 
' 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: Date: \ 0 \ '-s- \ £_l)L-'"2-

Citv Council Action: 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00141_11_2022



Committee Items – December 12, 2022 

General Government 
 

In Committee: 

• APPT00358_11_28_2022    Paul S. Cardaci      135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business 

 



ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00358_11_28_2022



fjcxJfY-<- Per- 22, 'C022__ 

1o: W~l\0t Seo'l r0 {.2edCXY0 
J)Jf-+{~ J_tjl.}- 2 'Zr 2 6?2_ 

~e CaN 57-A ~(.f2_ c;f f0e Ct« 1 ;uao,~oi_f 
'jLQDe co~ u ----V -

~----



~\\Hanover 
~ lnsumncc Group. 

Principal: 
Paul S. Cardaci 

135 Beach Rd Unit CS 

Salisbury 

Obligee: 

City of Newburyport 

60 Pleasant St 

Newburyport 

Bond Amount: $ $5,000.00 

lhe Hanover lnsu1'11J'\Ce Company 1440 Lincoln StrecL Worcester, MA 01653 
Oll:zens Insurance Company of Amc~ca I 645 West Grand River Avenue, Howell, Ml 48843 
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company I 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653 

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE 

Bond No.: BONA175265 

Continuation Term: Constable 

Date: November 2, 2022 

From: December 12,2022 To: December 12,2025 

MA 01952 

MA 01950 

Agent: 

Eastern Ins. Group LLC 

65 Parker St, Ste 6 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Premium: $ $250.00 

It is hereby agreed that the above referenced captioned numbered Bond issued by The Hanover Insurance Company 
(hereinafter the "Surety") is continued in force in the above amount for the Continuation Term period of the continued 
term stated above, and is subject to all t he covenants and conditions of sa id Bond. 

This Cont inuat ion Certificate shal l be deemed a part of the original Bond, and not a se parate obligat ion, no matter how 
long the Bond has been in force or how many premiums are paid for the Bond, unless otherwise provided for by statute 
or ordinance applicable. 

Surety's liability under said Bond and for all continuation ce rtif icates issued in connection therewit h shall not be 
cumulative and in no event shall the liability of the Surety exceed the amount as set forth in the Bond or in any 
additions, riders, or endorsements properly issued by the Surety as supplements thereto. 

In witness whereof, the company has caused this instrument to be du ly signed, sealed and dated as of the above 
"continuation effective date." 

The Hanover Insurance Company 

knn.ito By: . )'.).L~ 
Attorney-In-Fa 

cc: 3200939 



THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 
MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 
CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 
THIS Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the m anner and 
to the extent herein stated. 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY, both being corporations organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, a corporation organized and existing under the 
laws of the State of Michigan, (hereinafter individually and collectively the "Company") does hereby constitute and appoint, 

Christina D. Hickey, Ellen M. Dolan, Donna M. Robie, Frank J . Smith, Ellen J. Young and/or Tara L. Clifford 
Of Easte rn Insurance Group, LLC of Natick, MA each individually, if there be more than one named, as Its true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to sign, 
execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver for, and on its behalf, and as its act and deed any place within the United States, any and all surety bonds, 
recognizances, undertakings, or other surety obligations. The execution of such surety bonds, recognizances, undertakings or surety obligations, in 
pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the Company as if they had been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the 
Company, In their own proper persons. Provided however, that this power of attorney limits the acts of those named herein; and they have no authority to 
bind the Company except in the manner stated and to the extent of any limitation stated below: 

Any such ob ligat ions in the United States, not to exceed Fifty Million and No/100 ($50,000,000) in any single Instance 

That this power is made and executed pursuant to the authority of the following Resolutions passed by the Board of Directors of said Company, and said 
Resolutions remain in full force and effect: 

RESOLVED: That the President or any Vice President, In conjunction with any Vice President, be and they hereby are authorized and 
empowered to appoint Attorneys-in-fact of the Company, in its name and as it acts, to execute and acknowledge for and on its behalf as surety, 
any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, waivers of citation and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, with power to 
attach thereto the seal of the Company. Any such writings so executed by such Attorneys-in-fact shall be binding upon the Company as if they 
had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company in their own proper persons. 

RESOLVED: That any and all Powers of Attorney and Certified Copies of such Powers of Attorney and certification in respect thereto, granted 
and executed by the President or Vice President in conjunction with any Vice President of the Company, shall be binding on the Company to the 
same extent as if all signatures therein were manually affixed, even though one or more of any such signatures thereon may be facsimile. 
(Adopted October 7, 1981- The Hanover Insurance Company; Adopted April14, 1982 - Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company; Adopted 
September 7, 2001 - Citizens Insurance Company of America) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY and CITIZENS INSURANCE 
COMPANY OF AMERICA have caused these presents to be sealed with their respective corporate seals, duly attested by two Vice Presidents, this 12th 
day of February, 2018. 

The Hanover Insurance Comp01ny 
M:i!ssachu.sctts Bay Insu(rance Comp~ny 
Cftixe.ns Insurance Company of America 

~~c.. ![~ 
John C. Roche, EVP and President 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ) 
COUNTY OF WORCESTER ) ss. 

T he H:. n over Insuranca Co~npany 
M:assach u:.setts Bay In.surance Com~ny 
Clt:iz•n·$ Insurance Company of Amorlc.a 

cJ~---· -P, ~~~~ 
James H. Kawiecki, Vice President 

On this 12th day of February, 2018 before me came the above named Vice Presidents of The Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay 
Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described herein, and 
acknowledged that the seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals of The Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay 
Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, respectively, and that the said corporate seals and their signatures as officers were duly 
affixed and subscribed to said instrument bv the authoritv and direction of said Corporations. 

OIAHE J. MAJIINO 
N01Uf Publtc 
~ ................. 

..... Ccwrm!Miott £apr .. 
..... ICCJ 

I, the undersigned Vice President of The Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of 
America, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full , true and correct copy of the Original Power of Attorney issued by said Companies, and do 
hereby further certify that the said Powers of Allorney are still in force and effect. 

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachusetts , this 2"d day of November, 2022 . 

CERTIFIED COPY J 
.. ,v......,""', ... ·~--....'-' ~''«.'w"'"'.-iiY""-'_...,... w ... -...~"'~'''"'" 

.,_..~ L ~ ru•JC~<.- -..:~!f · t=:t~. ·rattn ~ 
Thcodon: G. Mllflinc:t. Vice r~i~cnl • 

C· 











Committee Items – December 12, 2022 

License & Permits  
 

In Committee: 

• APPL00116_11_28_2022 State Auto Repair 2nd hand license 

• COMM00442_11_01_2022 A-frame sign at NE Sketch 1R Water 

• COMM00385_11_31_2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler 

• COMM00388_01_31_2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler - UPDATED 

 
 

 

 
  

 



ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00385_01_31_2022



COMM00388_01_31_2022 
 
 
 
 
 
January 28, 2022 
 
To: City Council President Shand 
 
From: Deputy Chief Steve Bradbury 
            Building Commissioner Greg Earls 
 
Re: Short Term Rental Units and Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems 
 
 
After further consideration, and from discussions with State and other Local Building Commissioners, Deputy Bradbury 
and I have revised our position on Short Term Rental Units in regards to requiring automatic fire sprinklers systems. 
 
If a single- or two-family dwelling is rented out, whether transient or not, the building remains a single- or two-family 
dwelling. Therefore, automatic fire sprinkler systems are not required. However, to differentiate these dwellings from a 
“lodging house”, as defined by MA Building Code 780 CMR, either the entire dwelling is to be rented or guests in 
individual rooms must have access and use of the kitchen. Individual sleeping rooms or guest rooms may not have 
cooking facilities within the sleeping space. Limited-Share Rental Units, as defined in the proposed Ordinance, must 
allow guests use of the kitchen. 
Any registration application would have the owner attest that guests will have full use of the kitchen. 
 
This is to address automatic fire sprinkler systems in one- and two-family dwellings. Other requirements for life safety 
measures may be implemented. 
 
 
 
 
cc. Mayor Sean Reardon 
      Councillor James McCauley 
      Any Port, Planning Director 
      Jennifer Blanchet, Zoning Administrator and Enforcement Officer 



Permit Issued: # 

APPLICATION FOR ~Q'21iB~ S~f~~GE ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFICE ONLY 

Date Recorded --------
Expiration Date: _ _____ _ 
Amount Paid ---------

To the City Council of the City ofNewburyport: 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permission to place one (1) movable sign on 
public property and private rights-of-way open to the public. This permission will only be effective for the 
listed location, and will be subject to all of the terms, conditions, and limitations set forth in the 
Newburyport Code of Ordinances, and any applicable State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed 
by the City Council and/or City Departments, including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing 
below. 

Name of applicant }:=\c...A £Q6rl,...&K>n '<J~G.~OO\<,. 

Home address of applicant \.\ G-,..-~e:~o C., -n.-c:...~..- ~ 

City, State, Zip of applicant ~ \ \..:~c:;;!'l'--'\) , ~I£ . 0 \I ~ 7 
) ) 

Telephone of applicant .;s e>f:, • ~'-\ "() - "')~?; b 

Address ofbusiness \ J:') er"t"E='O- ~ ~n..., 

Telephone ofbusiness __ ~__._,:1'-"t!J=----9-+e-+->a..c.-_-_\..L.;'Ov.-'-1--L.....:\."""s=.J----------

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 
t, ,, 

0-N \.k:r:S ~' o E:: o~ A~'l t!J"Nf~-r \ v:::>P,T6Yl- ~ ', (C::rr.vr-.Je::t... 
I 

~~"'"') . 
RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
harmless, the City ofNewburyport, a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned's use of the public way 
as described herein. 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00442_11_01_2022

ksullivan
Typewritten Text



October 261h 

Re: A-Frame sign application- 1 Water Street Rear 

Business Name: New England Sketch Book 

Property and Business Owner: Corey Prince 

Email: corey@nesketchbook.com 

Phone: 508.243.9986 

For Committee Review. 

I recently purchased the commercial space located at 1 Water Street Rear to house my new 

retail endeavor, New England Sketch Book, with its focus on New England history, home decor 

and local reclaim/reuse artisans. 

Despite its incredibly proximity to Market Square and adjacent public parking- the alley leading 

to this space has proven to be a challenge in drawing foot traffic off the main thoroughfare for 

previous occupants. 

As I move forward to launch this business, I believe a well-placed sandwich board will be of 

significant value in building awareness and visibility for the shop and help improve interest and 

foot traffic without negative impact.. Given the frequent utilization of the cross walk at the 

front of 1 Water- an a-frame style sign adjacent to, but not on, the core brick pathways would 

serve this initial need. 

I have included some images below to illustrate initial placement concept. 

Exterior Images 



1 Water St Rear
Main Entrance 

Placement 
Concept - Sign 

placard 36x24 

on appx 40 x 





I hope this is helpful context and support information for this application and request. 

I am committed to be a good steward of this historic space- as well as bu ild a unique retai l 

entity that strongly contributes to the downtown experience and to the community as a whole 

-and hope this application has an opportunity to move forward to approval. 

Sincerely, 

Corey Prince 

Own r I Curator 

New England Sketch Book 

508.243.9986 



ACORD
9 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 10/24/2022 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~CT Christine Amenta 
Gould Insurance 

i.t:.?NJ. Ewtl · 978-388-2354 I Fffc No): 978-388-5578 41 Sparhawk St 
Amesbury, MA 019132403 t,"b~~ss : christinea@gouldinsurance.com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

INSURER A: OH IO SECURITY INSURANCE CO 24082 

INSURED New England Sketch Book, LLC INSURER B: 
11 Geneseo Circle 
Milford, MA 01757 INSURER C: 

INSURER D: 

INSURER E : 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL SUBR ~~~)ilg~l (~g}-J~~~ LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IINSD lwvD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

A ~ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY y BKS64762066 07/18/2022 07/18/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

:J CLAIMS-MADE ~ OCCUR ~~~~~~~?E~~~r~encol $ 300,000 
I--

1--
MED EXP (Any one person) s 15,000 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 
I--

M 'L AGGRED ~~~~~ APD PER 
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 

POLICY JECT LOG PRODUCTS -COMP/OP AGG s 2,000,000 

OTHER: s 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PE~~~~~~~t\SINGLE LIMIT s 

I--
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 

1-- OWNED - SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
1-- AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS 

HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY Per accident 
I-- -

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H. OCCUR 
EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

I--
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~f~TUTE I I ~~H-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/ N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

g~;~~~tf~~ 'g':OPERA liONS below E.L. DISEASE · POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

City of Newburyport is an additional insured 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
City Hall ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 
60 Pleasant St 
Newburyport, MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



APPL00116_11_28_2022 

)'IH' r'l'") ? ~·\ 1:23 , . /l,_ , c:_ _ f l 

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR. ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOf 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a 2 
class license, co Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. Whatis thenameoftheconcern? --~+oJ~ A \.A~OVntd\vt.. Rqou..tlf L-L.C. 

Business address of concern. No. _____!_jr....!.t~G:____!P_...::'\u~· L~\::.!1-....::f'--~O:.J:v..J...It~· -----------------St. , 

_ __:_N_l_v_u_~....:.LA_I_"-~Jt>-?u_vr__:_ _ ____!M . .:....:.:_A!__~b--'-lq__:__::5~G=-' - ----------- City - Town. 

2. ls the above concern an individual , co-partnership, an association or a corporation? ____ _ 

LL-C. [ ~ ;~ c;l \e fv\e VV10e/) 

3. 1 fan individual , state full name and residemial address. 

l'vtf\ 

4 . lf a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

r-J ' A-

5. If an association or a corporation, stale full names and res idemiaJ addresses of the principal officers. 

President------ ---------- --- --- --- --- --------

Secretary --- - - ------ -- ----- ----- ---------- -----

Treasurer ____ _ ___ _ ___ ______________ _____________ _ 

6. Are you engaged principally in Lhe business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? _N_· C_ 

Jf so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? ____ N_v_- _____ ____ ________ _ 

Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? _ __,N_ c _ _____ _ 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk deaJer? N __ ~.,;_· _____________ _ 

FORM 5 3 Hoses fr W ARREN. l r-rc .. P UBLISHERS · REVISED 



APPUCANT WHLL NO'f FiLl THJE FOJLJLOWINC IBLANll(S 

Application after investigation ---------------
[Approved or Di>appwvcd) 

License No . _ ________ granted --------- Fee$---- - - --

Signed - ------------------

CHAPTER 140 OF THE GENERAL LAWS, TER. ED., WITH AMENDMENTS THERETO (EXTRACT) 

SECTION 57. No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor 
vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is finan
cing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall 
engage in the business of buyjng, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof 
without securing a license as provided in section fifty-nine. This secrion shall apply ro any person engaged in the 
business of conducting auctions for th e sale of motor vehicles. 

SECTION 58. L icenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows: 

Class I . Any person who is a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a ·seller of molor vehicles 
m ade by such manufacturer whose authority to sell the same is created by a written contract '.vith such manufactmer 
or with some person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such contract, and whose prinicpa1 
business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental 
or secondary thereto, may be granted an agent's or a seller' s license; provided, that with respect to second hand 
motor vehicles purchased for the purpose of saJe or exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such 
dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith 
applkable to holders of licenses of class 2. 

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles may 
be granted a used car dealer ' s license. 

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose 
or remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of pans of second hand motor vehicles 
or tires, or the assemb ling of second hand motor vehicle pans, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 

SECTION 59. The police commissioner in ll<1>10!1 and tht lken;tng a tllhoritk; in other cities and towns 01ay grant license.> under this section which will espire 
on Jnuuarr First following the dat e of issue unless sooner rcnJkctl . Tho re~s for the liCense; shall he fLxed hy the licensing board or officer, but in no case shall exceed SIOO. 
dollars.l\pplication for license .<hall be 11\iidC in such form as shall be i~ppro' rd b y the registrar of motor , ·ehidcs. in sect io ns fifty -nine 10 sixty-six. inclusive, called the 
registr:u . and if I he :lppli.:ant has nol hdd a lic~nse in 1h~ y~~r priono such applicat ion. 5uch applicat ion s ha ll be made in c.luplicate . which duplicate shall be fi led with tht 
registrar. No such license shall be granted unkss the licensing b,,,cJ ur officer is sali~fied from Jn ill,·esl i~ation of 1 he fncl s sta ted in the application anc.l :my o ther information 
which they rnay require uf the applicant, I hal h~ is .t proper person tocug<!ge in the busincs. 1pccificd i11 sectio n fifty-eight inrhcclnssifications for whidt he has applied, 
I hal said business is ur wi ll he his principal business. and 1h.11 he has a,·ai lablc a place of busi11css suitable for the purpose. The license shall s~ccify all t he premises to be 
occupied by I he l•.:~nsc.c for I he purpose or carrying Onlhl·li.:emcd bU\liiCSS. PcrrniiS t'or a change of situation or the licensed premises or for addition thereto may be gr3nted 
at any t ime hy I he lit:cnsing hoard or offic,•r in writing. a cupy of which shall be a11Jdtcd Ill the li,·ensc. , C ities and towns by ordinance or by-law may regulate the situation 
of the ptemiscs of lic.:nsccs " it loin dass J as defined in S<Ction fifl)'·cight. :uul ~II licenses and p~rmi1s issucc.l hereunder 10 persons within said class 3 shall be subject to the 
provisions of ordinances and by-l:tw.> which nrc hereby authoriLctl lo l:>r made. No license or permit ~hall be issued hereunder 10 a person within said class 3 until after a 
hearing. or which seven tlays' not ice shall hJ\'( b(Cil gi t·cniU I lor own<rs or proper!)' abutting o n the pr~miscs where such license or permit is proposed 10 be c~erciscd . All 
licenses ~ranted unc.ler this seC! ion shall be rC\·oked uy the licensing board vr o!Ticer if it appears , after hearing . that the licensee is no I complying with sections fifly-set·en 
10 s ixty-nine. inclusive, or 1 he t ulcs and rcgul.11ions made 1 hereunder; and no new licen;;( sh.111 be granted 10 such person 1 hereafter. nor 10 any person for use on the sumc 
premises, wilhoulthc approval of the registrar. The hruing may be c.lispenscJ wi th if the registrar no rifics the licensing board or officer that a licensee is not so complying. 
Any person aggrieved by auy action of lh~ liccnsiug boartl or officer rrfu~ing IC• gram. or revoking a license for any cause may, within ten days after such action. appeal 
lhcrdrom lo any justice of I he supcriorwun in lhe<ouury in which the premises souglu 10 hcoccupicc.l under the license or p~rmit applied for arc located. The justice shall. 
after sudt notice to the parlrc~ as he deems r<asllnabk . ~ivc a summary hearillf o n such nppeal. and shall hnv~ jurisdicliun in equity to review all ques tions of fact o r law 
aud nta)' affirm or reverse 1 he decis ion o f the board or of firer auu may mak< any aprropriate U(crce. T he clcci1ion of 1hr justice shall be final. 



7. Give a complete description of all the prentises to be used for th e pu rpose of carrying on the business. 

lciv Rct-L\e G \-Je , Nt L~l?\.AY'-jpo~'~ j :) loLb\..Kv~ J""'""' SI:I L(\V\ G[ ""\'he R~LA.k 011\.e 

+v~{fic.. civcte , ~hde A-u:-hJvVt{l\-\ve Ro{_f q_.l{ ~Le £CtlA~~ ~~ cq~w x.i VV\tl kl~ 

Cuw"n.IVJ i ·rs et · .~ Wtev\:+ Cuvi~\~vd w' "ttb\..1 cqA.\-a 

v- q?ll v s\A.o ~. Pet v l i\.A t:j l ~ ~ VI £ uvd ,. +u ty, <> Si J e , C\VI Jl -\u ~ e v-.et\.v c( 1\t\ e.. 
b.-t.i letf V\11 ' ~ ' 

8. Ale you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? ____ __,_1'-'~--:-~-----
(Ycs or No) 

If so, state name of manufactuer --- ---------- ---- --------

9. H ave you a signed contract as required by Section 58 , C lass 1? __ _,_t-J-'[~A--'----------
<Ycs or No) 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? _ _ \J+e"""· ~"'----
t\·cs or No) 

lfso,inwhatci!y - town Na wku~va~.-+-. NA-
Did you receive a license? ~ e .S For what year? ;1 G f\p · J.O J A 

!Y~s or Nol 

11 . Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any orller state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

ever been suspended or revoked ? - ---'N'--='0 _ ___ _ 
(Yos or Nol 

Sign your name in full _....,~9--'-'::JN:-:-....:::\I"-:-~-'---'------------
'D"'Yrllltl~,,,e,tionedJ 

Residence I !p Hie kJy vj \Avu 1 ~c-pf,.be ld M fr 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WlTH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE lF ISSUED. 

NoTE: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



1-
r-
·~ 
(I() 

\ -....J 

~ 
\'<' 

'-.) 

£ 
c;. vo 

\ p 

'2/ 
~ 
_/~ 

/"" ~ ;-
t::$ I~ 
~ 
~ 3- u/ '-' 
,....) 

~ 
()c-

"'-- ~ ;:: .___., 

APPLICATlON FOR A LlCENSE TO BUY , SELL, 

EXCHANGE OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND 

MOTOR VEHICLES OR PARTS THEREOF. 

APPLICI\NT WILL NOT FILL THE FOLLOWING BLANKS 

Application No. _______ _ 

Class _____ License No. _ ______ _ 

Nan1e __________________ _ 

St. and No. ----------------

City- Town ---------------

Date Issued ----------------

Remarks -----------------

·-----··- ·-----

FORM 53 H OFJBS & WARREN. I NC. PUFJLI S11ER~ REVISED 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/OONYYY) 

~ 11/17/2022 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSU ED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER T H E COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

B E LOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), A UTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PROD UCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or b e endorsed. 

If SU BROGATION IS WAIVED, s ubject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies m ay require an endorsement. A s tatement on 

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lie u of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Jeremiah Lewis NAME: 

Bernard M. Sullivan Insurance Agency r..tJgN~0 Extl: (978) 356-5511 I FAX (AIC, Nol: (978) 356-0214 

12 Market St. E-MAIL jtlewis@sullivaninsurance.com ADDRESS: 

P.O . Box 568 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Ipswich MA 01938 INSURER A : Commerce Insurance Company 34754 

INSURED INSURER B : Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682 

State Automotive Repair. LLC. INSURER C : C NASurety CNAS01 

196 Route One INSURER D : 

INSURER E : 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL21121506482 REVISIO N NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE LTR INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER ~~~~5MVv~ ,~gT~5iY~~~ LIMITS 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

I CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR g~~~~~J~E~~~~~~ence) s 
MED EXP (Any one person) s -
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s -

~'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

DPRO· D PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG $ POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: s 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fe~~~~tf1NGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000 - ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 

A - OWNED X SCHEDULED BHTRGQ 12/28/2021 12/28/2022 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) s 

x AUTOS ONLY 
- ~g~~gWNED HIRED rp~~~~c~d~~t?AMAGE $ 

...;...__ AUTOS ONLY ~ AUTOSONLY 
$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 
1-

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION XI ~~fTuTE I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER 

Y/ N 500,000 ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
D 

UB-5K937614-21 -42 07/01/2022 07/01/2023 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 8 OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NI A 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE $ 500,000 
II yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE · POliCY LIMIT $ 500,000 

Used Auto Dealer Bond 
c 62659263 02/01/2023 02/01/2024 Bond Penalty $25,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City Council 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

60 Pleasant Street 

~~(~ Newburyport MA 01950 ~~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved . 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



ACORD@ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 

~ 12/15/2021 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the ce rt ificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or b e endorsed. 

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, s ubjec t to the terms a nd con ditions of the policy, certain p o lic ies may requ ire an e ndorsem e nt. A statement o n 

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of s uch endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Jeremiah Lewis NAME: 

Bernard M. Sullivan Insurance Agency r..::gNJo Extl: (978) 356-5511 I FAX iAic, No): (978) 356-0214 

12 Market St. E-MAIL jtlewis@sullivaninsurance.com ADDRESS: 

P.O. Box 568 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Ipswich MA 01938 INSURER A : Commerce Insurance Company 34754 

INSURED INSURER B: Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682 

State Automotive Repair. LLC. INSURER C : C N A Surety CNAS01 

196 Route One INSURER D : 

INSURER E : 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· CL211215064B2 REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~M%Jv~Vv, ~~~!~%Jv~~~ LTR INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 
I--0 CLAIMS.MAOE D OCCUR ~~~~E~~~~~encel 
t--

s 
MEO EXP (Any one person) s -
PERSONAL & AOV INJURY s -

~'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 
D PRO· D POLICY JECT LOC PRODUCTS • COM PlOP AGG s 

OTHER: s 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fe~~~~~~~~INGLE LIMIT $ 1 ,000,000 

-
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 

A 
- OWNED ex SCHEDULED BHTRGQ 12/28/2021 12/28/2022 

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 
BODILY INJURY (Per accidenl) s 

x HIRED rx NON-OWNED fp~~~;c~l;,~RAMAGE $ 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY -'--' I-- s 
UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s -
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 

OED I I RETENTION s s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I I OTH· 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YI N 

B 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

D 
UB-5K93761 4-2 1-42 07/01/2021 07/01/2022 E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N / A 
(Mandalory in NH) E.L DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE $ 500,000 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT s 500,000 

Used Auto Dealer Bond 
c 62659263 02/01/2022 02/01/2023 Bond Penally $25,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of N ewburyport ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

City Council 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

60 Pleasant Streel 

:A.-{~ Newburyport MA 0 1950 ~ -~~~ 
I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All r ights reserved . 

AGORD 25 (2016103) The ACORD name and logo are registered m arks of ACORD 



Massachusetts ~y 

Western Surety Company 
SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER BOND 

(Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. 140, § 58(c)) 

Bond No. 62 65 92 63 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: Effective Date: February 1st, 2 016 

Thatwe, State Automotive Re air LLC. 
as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation authorized to do surety business in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto persons who purchase a vehicle from the 
Principal and who suffer loss on account of a breach of the condition of this bond described below, in the sum of not to 
exceed TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND N0/100 DOLLARS ($25,000.00), for the payment of which well and truly to 
be made, we bind ourselves and our legal representatives, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the Principal is a second hand motor vehicle dealer and is required to furnish a bond or equivalent proof of 
financial responsibility pursuant to Mass. Gen. Laws Ann. 140, § 58(c)(1). 

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that if the Principal shall pay the amount of actual 
damages, not to exceed the amount of this bond, to any person who purchases a vehicle from the Principal and who 
suffers loss on account of: (a) the Principal's default or nonpayment of valid bank drafts, including checks drawn by the 
Principal for the purchase of motor vehicles; (b) the Principal's failure to deliver, in conjunction with the sale of a motor 
vehicle, a valid motor vehicle title certificate free and clear of any prior owner's interests and all liens, except a lien 
created by or expressly assumed in writing by the buyer of the vehicle; (c) the fact that the motor vehicle purchased from 
the Principal was a stolen vehicle; (d) the Principal's failure to disclose the vehicle's actual mileage at the time of sale; 
(e) the Principal's unfair and deceptive acts or practices, misrepresentations, failure to disclose material facts or failure 
to honor a warranty claim or arbitration order in a retail transaction; or (f) the Principal's failure to pay off a lien on a 
vehicle traded in as part of a transaction to purchase a vehicle when the Principal had assumed the obligation to pay off 
the lien, then this obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, that recovery against this bond may be made only by a person who obtains a final judgment in a court of 
competent jurisdiction against the Principal for an act or omission on which this bond is conditioned, if the act or 
omission occurred during the term of this bond. No suit may be maintained to enforce any liability on this bond unless 
brought within one (1) year after the event giving rise to the cause of action. This bond shall cover only those acts and 
omissions described above. The Surety shall not be liable for total claims in excess of the bond amount, regardless of 
the number of claims made against this bond or the number of years this bond remains in force. 

This bond shall be continuous and may be cancelled by the Surety by giving thirty (30) days' written notice of 
cancellation to the municipal licensing authority at ____________________________ _ 
60 Pleasant St Newbur ort MA 01950 

by First Class US. Mail. Address 

Dated this __ c"cl.=scct~_ day of __ =.F'=e-"b""r~u"a"-'rc__yL__ -'=2'=0-"1'-'6~-

State Automotive Repair, 

_L_L_C_. _______________ , Principal 

By: ________________ _ 

Form F6333-7-2003 



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T. Bruflat of Sioux Falls 
State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Second Hand Motor Vehicle Dealer 

bond with bond number __,6~2'-'6~5~9'-"2'-'6~3,_ _________________________________ _ 

for State Automotive Re air LLC. 
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 25 0 0 0. 0 0 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In \Mtness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 1st day of Februar 

2016 

ATTEST 

L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA l 
' 55 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA j 

On this 1st day of Februar 2 016 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Paul T . Bruf l at and -------"L,..---"N'-e="l~s,oC"n"---------------
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President 

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com 

Form F1975-1-2016 

Notary Public 

> Owner/Obligee Services >Validate Bond Coverage. 

t!' ... 



11/29/2022

Bernard M. Sullivan Insurance Agency

12 Market St.

P.O. Box 568

Ipswich MA 01938

Jeremiah Lewis

(978) 356-5511 (978) 356-0214

jtlewis@sullivaninsurance.com

State Automotive Repair, LLC.

196 Route One

Newburyport MA 01950

Commerce Insurance Company 34754

Travelers Indemnity Co of CT 25682

C N A Surety CNAS01

CL21121506482

A BHTRGQ 12/28/2021 12/28/2022

1,000,000

B UB-5K937614-21-42 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
500,000

500,000

500,000

C
Used Auto Dealer Bond

62659263 02/01/2023 02/01/2024 Bond Penalty $25,000

City of Newburyport is Obligee and Named Insured.

City of Newburyport

City Council

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport MA 01950

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB
$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY



Committee Items – December 12, 2022 

Neighborhood & City Services 
 

In Committee: 

• APPT00351_11_14_2022        Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025 

• APPT00352_11_14_2022        Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025 

• APPT00359_11_28_2022      Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission 12/15/2025 

• COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept 

• COMM00446_11_14_2022    Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023 

 

 
  

 



C I T Y 0 F N E~ w; £I .. U:R Y P 0 R T 
Cr! Y CL£"~< · c:> u·FIC'-

0 F F I C E Q ~i,''!' i_lf _ .!j:· : !0 ~ lf-9 _i~ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

SEAN R . R EAR DO N, MAYOR 
>i'L"· ~ 1 (1\1 _,., o·~ r . I 7 
,_- '''-· j Ill D· l} 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P. O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0!950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

November 14, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. 
This term shall expire on December 1, 2025. 

Jean L. Berger 
33 Middle Street 

Newburyport, MA 01 950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00351_11_14_2022



C I T Y 0 F N · -C ~In t ·' ) 
E w B u ~ Y \ 11 ~.0 -~· TL,- - , c I - Ci ty LL .. I\ \ , ) \,, r- -

O F FI C E OF T H E MJ,t;YP~. t·Y· .',\. : · ~ r\ 
S E A N R . R E A RDO N , M AY OR 

:· -1 f -,.: -1 D' ! C: · L7 
l - • J ~ v 1 '; 0 " i 

Go PLEASA NT S T REET- P.O . Box 5 50 
NEWBU RY P ORT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHON E 

MAYO R@ C ITYOFNEWBURYPO RT.COM 

To: President and Members of the City Counci l 

From: Sean R. Reardon , Mayor 

Date: November 14, 2022 

Re: Appointment 

\ 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval , the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. -..........._ 
This term shall expire on December 1, 2025. 

Stephanie Pellegrini ~ 
11 Lois Street · 

Newburyport, MA 01 950 

'·· 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00352_11_14_2022



CITY O F NEWBURYPORT 

OFFI CE OF TH E MAYOR 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

S EAN R . RE A RD ON, M AYOR 

6o PLEASANT S TREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
N EWBURYPO RT, MA 0 1950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYO FNEW BURYPORT .COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon , Mayor 

November 28, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. 
This term shall expire on December 15, 2025. 

Robert Uhlig 
17 4 Merrimac Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00359_11_28_2022



28 November 2022 

Mayor Sean Reardon 
City of Newburyport 
Pleasant Street 
PO Box 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

RE: Openings to Volunteer for the City Tree Commission 

Dear Mayor Reardon, 

This correspondence is to confirm my interest in serving as a volunteer on the Ci ty Tree Commission. As to 
my experience, I have practiced landscape architecture for 36 years and am licensed in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. I am VP of Halvorson I Tighe and Bond Studio, a 20-person landscape 
architecture studio within the la rger firm of Tighe & Bond, Inc. Our focus is on urban design and landscape 
architecture and for which most of our projects include making recommendations about the health and 
diversity of species of trees and the importance of soils in urban conditions to improve tree longevity. 

In the past, I have served as the Chair of the Newburyport Parks Commission for which prior to having a 
Tree Commission, we helped establish Newburyport as a Tree City USA and helped to develop the first city 
tree ordinance. I look forward to the opportunity to collaborate with the existing Tree Commission 
members to advance and implement the city's urban forestry plan and to give back to the city I am 
fortunate to live in and enjoy. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Uhlig 
174 Merrimac Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
email bobL;hllq@gmail.conl 
cell #978-270-4876 



October 21, 2022 

Richard Jones 
City Clerk 
PO Box 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Clerk Jones: 

Owen Smith 
175 Storey Avenue 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
osmith87@gmail.com 

f((Ct:~ IV CD 
CITY CLEr~K' S OFFICE 

nE'.'rL•,·\l '.· ·· · · 1 ·r ··~ ~ • • I I ',. • I 1 /\ 

F?Z OCT 2t} Pi ! 1: 05 

It has been more than three weeks since the Mayor withdrew their Parks 
Reorganization Proposal that was submitted to the City Council. The reasoning of the 
Mayor's withdrawal was stated in the first sentence of the Mayor's September 27, 2022 
press release: "In order to give all stakeholders more time to review details and prepare 
for next steps". 

I am not aware of any request for comments or proposals from the community. As a 
resident with young children, I would consider myself a stakeholder. I think in order for 
Mayor to make effective change in the delivery of city services, the Mayor should 
actively engage stakeholders. 

I am providing the following comments for the public record. I believe it is imperative 
that the Mayor review the concerns with the withdrawn plan and create a plan that 
addresses the long-term needs of our community. 

1) The Parks Department still exists as a separate entity in the city government. 
The Parks Director has been vacant since July. I would expect the Parks 
Director be accountable to the city for the oversight of the city parks. I have 
raised concerns about playground maintenance and inspections. I learned that 
after the elimination of the Parks Director, there was no one on staff that was 
certified to perform playground inspections. Not having certified people on staff 
to oversee this safety function during peak park use is concerning. Not having a 
proactive inspection program brings unnecessary liability to the city. 

2) If the new reorganization plan will merge the Parks Department into the 
Department of Public Services (DPS), an assessment of the operational and 
planning structure needs to be completed . DPS's primary mission is the 
maintenance of our city's critical infrastructure. The new organization needs to 
be designed to allow for effective planning and maintenance of our city's assets. 

3) The previous proposal stated that a Parks Division will be created within the 
DPS. This would create a 4th division. Currently the Water and Sewer 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00439_11_01_2022



enterprise funds (which are raised with user rates and fees) fund 2/3 of the 
administration. Will the added scope of work be considered when allocating 
funds? The added workload will be a burden because the plan specifically states 
that DPS personnel will be the primary point of contact. Is it fair to have the 
water and sewer users fund the additional administrative burden? 

4) Workflows regarding the city's parks would move from one organization into 
multiple organizations . In my experience, the infrastructure operator, planner, 
and maintainer should be one organization. The proposed plan takes various 
functions of this enterprise and moves it to unrelated entities. DPS would 
perform maintenance and field customer service requests. The people at DPS 
would not make decisions pertaining to parks use, but would refer them to the 
Parks Commission. The Parks Commission would not have oversight on DPS 
operations. The Mayor's Office will work on planning and interfacing with 
endowments. Recreation activities will be managed by the Council of Aging and 
Youth Services. Community groups will have to know their way around to 
coordinate parks maintenance, use, and scheduling. This sounds like a lot of 
overlapping tasks, which would be managed by different people. How will there 
be accountability in the city's government to ensure the continued stewardship of 
our parks if multiple people are in charge? 

5) The reason I became active in municipal politics is because there is a need for 
stewardship of our critical infrastructure. DPS's primary mission should be the 
management of our critical infrastructure. Adding the additional workload of 
parks will distract the DPS from its primary mission. There are millions of dollars 
of upcoming needs (dam repairs, water resiliency, climate resiliency, the backlog 
of highway projects for pedestrian access, just to name a few). The DPS should 
be prioritizing these needs. Recent news in Jackson, MS and Cambridge, MA 
highlights the need to keep this a priority. 

It is my hope that the city council holds the Mayor accountable to submitting an inclusive 
plan that addresses the needs of our parks and the needs for our critical 
infrastructure. This plan should seek stakeholder input in a public forum, with a public 
docket so the community has confidence that the proposed reorganization is in the 
public interest. 

Sincerely, 

Owen Smith 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Newburyport 

Department of Public Services 

SNOW AND ICE PLAN 

 2022-2023 Season 
 

 

Sean Reardon, Mayor 

Jamie Tuccolo, Acting Director 

Ronald Keefe, General Foreman 

Jennifer Sullivan, Administrative Assistant/ Dispatch 

 

 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00446_11_14_2022



2 
Version 2020/21 1.0 

 

Introduction: 

The City of Newburyport takes great pride in making our public roadways as safe as possible under the worst 

of winter conditions.  Keeping our public ways safe and accessible during snow and ice events is of highest priority 

in order to reduce the likelihood of personal injury to the general public, automobile accidents and property 

damage. The City's goal  is  to quickly open the streets and make them passable so that essential vehicular 

traffic can safely negotiate roadways. Residents can help us do this by working together. 

 
Snow Emergency Parking Ban: 

The City of Newburyport implements a snow emergency parking ban when it is predicted that we 

will receive two or more inches of snow accumulation. If a parking ban is in effect, it will appear 

on the City’s website www.cityofnewburyport.com.  To receive email notifications, go to the 

city website select the “Notify Me” button on the front page and sign up. 

In addition, thirteen flashing blue lights will be activated throughout the city at the following 

locations, usually at least six hours before a declared snow emergency:  

March’s Hill at Bromfield St. 

Graf Rd at Low St 

Route 113 at Hoyt’s Lane 

Water St. at Shandel Dr. 

Market Square 

Storey Ave, Ferry Rd and Moseley Ave Intersection 

Malcolm Hoyt Dr. at Parker St. 

High St. at State St. 

Route 1 Rotary and State St. 

Route 1 at Merrimac St. 

Merrimac, Moseley and Spofford (Roundabout) 

Storey Ave. across from Daniel Lucy Way   

Green St. at Merrimac St  

 



3 
Version 2020/21 1.0 

 

You may also contact The Department of Public Services Weather Event and Emergency 

Information Line at 978‐463‐0472 to find out the status of the parking ban. Parking regulations 

are strictly enforced to ensure that streets remain accessible for snowplows, fire apparatus and 

other emergency vehicles. Any vehicle that impedes the snow removal process will be towed at 

owner’s expense. 

   

 

Alternate Delegated Parking Areas: 
  
The  City  of  Newburyport  offers  alternative  designated  parking  areas  for  on‐street  cars  that  include  the 

following: Titcomb Street Parking Garage, Green Street Municipal Lot (except  in areas posted no parking 

during  snow  emergency),  Cashman  Park  (off  Merrimac  Street),  Cushing  Park  (Washington  Street)  NRA 

Waterfront Lots East and West, Hales Court Lot (corner of Hales Court and Prince Place) and State Street Lot 

(corner of Harris Street and State Street). All alternate delegated parking areas are park at own risk.  In order 

for DPS to clear these lots, temporary parking bans and vehicle removal may be posted and announced on 

the City website, social media and Weather Event and Emergency Information Line at 978‐463‐0472.  After 

snow removal is complete in a lot, lots will open for parking.   

    
PLEASE NOTE: All  vehicles must be removed from the above  listed  lots within 12 hours following the 

cancellation of the snow emergency (weekends included) or vehicles are subject to be ticketed and towed 

at the owner’s expense. 

  

SNOW  EMERGENCY  CANCELLATION  INFORMATION  can  be  obtained  by  checking 

www.cityofnewburyport.com or calling  the Weather Event and Emergency Information Line at 978‐463‐

0472. 

 

DPS will  lift the city‐wide Snow Emergency parking restriction as soon as possible. The city‐wide parking 

restriction will only be lifted when the DPS Director, Deputy Director or General Foreman determine that 

on‐ street parking will not cause a public safety issue to emergency response vehicles.  DPS may seek advice 

from the City Marshal or Fire Chief to assist us in making this determination.     

 

On some narrow streets, the DPS may post temporary no parking signs after the snow emergency has been 

lifted  in order to maintain a safe and adequate vehicle travel  lane. Many of these streets are  located  in 

Wards 1, 2 and 3. DPS will evaluate these streets on a daily basis to see if these signs may be removed once 

the roadway has an adequate travel lane width.  
  

Snow Plowing: 



4 
Version 2020/21 1.0 

The following is a general description of how the Department of Public Services plows snow from city streets. 
 
Step 1. Pretreatment (1”‐2” of accumulated snow) 

When a snowstorm is predicted, DPS begins by pretreating all main and secondary roads prior to the storm 

starting. This serves two purposes: to keep traffic safely moving and to prevent the snow from bonding to 

the pavement. If the snow event is less than 2” inches of accumulated snow, DPS may halt salting operations 

once all of the roads have been pretreated and evaluate if additional treatment is required.    

 

Step 2. Snow plowing/clearing (2” or greater) 

Snow plowing begins when snow accumulates two (2) or more inches.  Over 48 city and privately operated 

snow clearing vehicles/equipment may be dispatched to respond to a snow plowing event.  DPS crews and 

private  contractors  will  continue  to  plow  until  the  snow  event  ends.    DPS will  continue  to monitor  the 

conditions of the roadways and determine if additional snow clearing equipment is needed or if equipment 

may need to be reassigned to another section of the city.  

    

Step 3. Post storm clean‐up and clearing 

Once the snow event has concluded, DPS conducts city‐wide final snow clearing operations.  This procedure 

includes one last round of snow clearing and placing salt to prevent freezing issues.  General cleanup to make 

the roadways safe for vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Snow removal from corners, piles, etc. operation may 

take days or weeks, depending on total amount snow accumulation. DPS will prioritize this operation based 

on the following in order of importance. 

1. Main streets and school routes are treated to achieve the safest possible conditions. 

2. Secondary roads and major intersections are treated to improve safety. 

3. Snow piles at intersections are removed from the corners to improve sight lines for existing vehicles.  

Snow may be removed from narrow streets to improve the access for emergency and public service 

vehicles. Snow removal is time consuming and labor intensive; the DPS Director or Deputy Director 

will prioritize these streets solely based on public safety.  

 

SAFETY REMINDER: When driving, please stay 200 feet behind any snowplow and NEVER pass a plow truck. 

Visibility is not good for the snowplow operator. 

Sidewalks: 

The removal of snow and ice from sidewalks is the responsibility of tenants, occupants and property owners. 

The City of Newburyport clears designated sidewalks following each storm, but only after all of the roads 

has been cleared. These sidewalks are in the downtown areas, surrounding schools and other city‐owned 

property.     

  



5 
Version 2020/21 1.0 

The City’s Code of Ordinances (Sec. 12‐52) requires tenants, occupants and property owners to remove snow 

and ice from their bordering sidewalks within six hours after the snow ceases to fall if it ceases to fall in the 

daytime and before 12:00 noon if it ceases to fall in the nighttime. If a property owner/occupant neglects 

to do so, he/she shall be subject to fine of $50 per event.  Violations of this section may be enforced by 

any police officer, Health director or his/her designees. 
  

Driveways 

DPS tries to minimize the amount of snow that gets plowed across driveways, however, snow plows cannot 

“go around” driveways.  Plow blades cannot be lifted as they pass by a driveway. Unfortunately, snow will 

be plowed into driveways during curb‐to‐curb plowing. You may wish to clear your driveway several times 

during the storm or wait until the storm and plowing activities have ended. 

  

Snowplowing, shoveling, or throwing snow back onto the street when clearing driveways, yards, roofs 

or sidewalks is prohibited by City Ordinance Sec. 12‐7 and violators can be fined $50.  

                                                                         

 

Mailboxes, Fences & Shrubbery Damage 

The  City  will  not  pay  for  damaged  mailboxes,  fences,  and  shrubbery  unless  actual  contact  is  made. 

Residents should mark out such items in drift prone areas. Claims for these damages should be submitted 

to the Auditor’s Office no more than 30 days to be considered for replacement or payment at the City’s 

option.  

Notifications 

 

All residents and business owners are strongly urged to sign up for announcements or urgent alerts from any or all City 

departments. On the City of Newburyport’s website homepage, click on the large gray button that reads “Notify Me” 

to choose your notification preferences.  Weather‐related and other emergency notifications are provided by the City 

via news announcement posted to the website.  If you are signed up for notifications, you will receive an e‐mail alert 

letting you know that a new announcement has been posted by the city.  This is especially useful in receiving the latest 

messages about parking restrictions and other information. 

   GPS Communications: 

DPS has GPS units  in all plowing vehicles allowing for accurate record keeping of  time,  location,  fuel consumption, 

speed and safety.  DPS and contracted plowing vehicles are all equipped with the units. The GPS units also help with 

making sure roads are cleared in a fair amount of time, helps alleviate damage claims to property and break downs.  

 

 Please note that this plan is always a work in progress.  DPS learns from our experiences and technology 

changes, DPS may find different ways to conduct pretreatment, snow clearing and snow removal with 

greater efficiency and lower cost.        

 



Committee Items – December 12, 2022 

Planning & Development 
 

In Committee: 

• ORDR00394_11_28_2022    Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement 

• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 

• COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo 

• APPT00353_11_14_2022       Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024 

• APPT00357_11_28_2022       Jamison Gagnon  17 Daniel Lucy Way Comm. Preservation Act Cmte.  12/15/2025 

 

 

 
  

 



ORDR00394_11_28_2022 

 
 

 
 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
 

 
November 28, 2022 

 
 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 
 
THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves and authorizes the acceptance of a 
Tree Maintenance Access Easement between the City (Grantee) and Leavitt Court, LLC (Grantor) for the 
property located at 21-25 and 27 Street, Newburyport. Said Easement to be substantially in the form 
submitted to this Council at its meeting on November 28, 2022; and 
 
Further, that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport is hereby authorized to sign the subject Non-
Exclusive Use Easement (“UE”) and to act on behalf of the City and enter into any and all instruments, 
including acceptance of said UE in accordance herewith, and to take any other actions necessary to 
execute this acceptance and the associated UE accordingly. 
 
Said UE is attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked Attachment ‘A’. 
 

_______________________________________ 
Councillor Mark R. Wright 

 
 
In City Council November 28, 2022: 
Motion to refer to  collectively COMM00454 and ORDR ORDR00396 to Public Safety, and refer 

ORDR00394 to Planning & Development, and approve on 2nd reading APPT00354 and APPT00355 by 

Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Councillor Cameron recused. Roll call vote. 9 yes (1 

remote CP), 1 no (JM), 1 recused (EC). Motion passes. 

 



,, 

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
Attorneys at Law 

30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phone 978.463.7700 
Fax 978.463.7747 

www.mtclawyers.com 

Millis Office 

730 Main Street, Suite lF 
Millis, MA 02054 

Phone/Fax 508.376.8400 

New Bedford Office 

227 Union Street, Suite 606 
New Bedford, MA 02740 

November 10,2022 

Sean Reardon 
Mayor 
City of Newbut}'port 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, .NIA 01950 

Heather Shand, President 
City Council 
City of N ewbu11rport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newbut)'port, MA. 01950 

P., ..... os· 
~,;J 7 ~,1 Q\I i 0 nIL: 
__ !H.L r... ... ' 

AECE~VED 
NOV 1 0 2022 

Newbun;port Planning Dept. 

Re: Easement for Tree Maintenance from 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street, Newburyport 

Dear Mayor Reardon and Clerk Jones, 

Reference is made to the above-captioned matter. In that connection, I am attaching 
an easement hereto for acceptance by the City. We represent the current owners of 21-25 
and 27 Hancock Street, Leavitt Court, LLC, who have been permitted by the City to 
construct two family structures on the lots of 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street respectively. 
They are required by conditions of Special Permits for tius project ti1at were issued by the 
Newbut)'port Planning Board on May 19,2021, to grant "an easement to allow the 
Department of Public Setvices to access and maintain the proposed trees along Hancock 
Street since they will not be placed in ti1e existing public right-of-way". 

Now, I have attached a proposed easement from Leavitt Court, LLC. I believe it to 
be consistent with the conditions in ti1e aforementioned Special Pernuts. Attached as 
exrubits are a plan showing the Tree Easement areas on ti1e properties and the Planning 
Board's Special Pernut decisions, recorded at Book 40882, Page 408 and 415, respectively, 
that included a condition of ti1e easement for tree maintenance. I am informed ti1at ti1e 
location of the tress have been staked on the properties in accordance witi1 the plan and 
that the current owner intends to plant the trees at these locations soon. 

I hope that the foregoing explains the situation clearly, and please do not hesitate 
to contact me with questions. On behalf of ti1e owner, I would request you place tius 
matter on the City Council agenda for appropriate action and let us know when ti1e 
subcomnuttee meeting to discuss same is held. 



Please confu:m these dates with us once they are scheduled. 

Respectfully submitted, 

i ~rrvt, i) 13 w J-' 
- . ' 

Lisa L. Mead, Esquire 

cc: Richard Jones, City Clerk 
Andy Port, Planning Director 

2 



Mead, Talerma11 & Costa, LLC November 21, 2022 
Attorneys at Law 

30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Phone 978.463.7700 
Fax 978.463.7747 

www.mtclawyers.com 

Millis Office 

730 Main Street, Suite lF 
Millis, MA 02054 

Phone/Fax 508.376.8400 

New Bedford Office 

227 Union Street, Suite 606 
New Bedford, MA 02740 

Sean Reardon 
Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Heather Shand, President 
City Council 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Re: Updates to Easement for Tree Maintenance from 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street, 
Newburyport 

Dear Mayor Reardon and Clerk Jones, 

Reference is made to the above-captioned matter and my letter of November 10, 
2022. In that connection, I am attaching hereto an updated version of the easement 
previously submitted for acceptance by the City. 

Based upon the comments by the Planning Director regarding the prior version of 
the document, we provide the following updates . 

• Changes to Paragraph 3 regarding City Maintenance Obligations. To address the 
Planning Director's apparent issue with the prior language in the easement placing 
responsibility upon the City to maintain the trees that are subject to the easement, the 
language of Paragraph 3 of the Easement has been changed to "Grantee [the City] may 
have the non-exclusive right to maintain the trees planted in the Easement Area in a 
manner consistent with the way street trees are maintained in the City of Newburyport." 
The words "may" and "non-exclusive" indicate that the City has the option to utilize the 
casement to maintain the tress as if they were City Street Trees, but are not required to do 
so. The prior version was, based upon review of the minutes and permits, consistent 
therewith. However, my client has no issue with the proposed revisions. 

• The Planning Director wanted verification that the City's current insurance policy 
satisfied the insurance obligations required by Paragraph 4 of the proposed Easement. The 
Applicant has confmned that the City's existing policy covers the insurance requirements 
of Paragraph 4 with the Finance Director/ City Auditor who informs the applicant the 
City's carrier MIAA verified same. 

To the extent that more context has not been previously provided to the City 



Council about this situation, the Applicant worked closely with the City Rail Trail Project Manager and Tree 
Commission in March of 2021 to find a way to provide Street Trees for this project. Hancock Street and its 
sidewalks were too narrow for the Applicant to install Street Trees so it was proposed to and approved by the 
Planning Board in its Decision that Street Trees would be installed along Hancock Street on the applicant's private 
property where there is space to accommodate them. In order for the City to have the same maintenance rights to 
the trees as they would with Street Trees on public property, this easement is required. This is a specific condition 
of the Planning Board's written Decision that the Applicant is attempting to satisfy. 

On behalf of the owner, I would request these updates are brought to the City Council's attention for 
appropriate action. Please let us know when the subcommittee meeting to discuss same is held. The Applicant 
understands that Councilor Wright will sponsor tlus matter. 

Please confttm these dates with us once they arc scheduled. 

Respectfully submitted, 

.g ~ /Yl. u> 11/if lJ 
Lisa L. Mead, Esquire 

cc: Richard Jones, City Clerk 
Andy Port, Planning Director 
Mark R. Wright, City Counselman 

2 



Exhibit A 

Updated Draft Easement 

3 



DRAFT DOCUMENT SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

(SP,\CE 1\BOVE RESERVED FOR RECISTRY OF DEEDS) 

PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT 

This Public Access Easement (the "Easement") is granted this __ day of ____ _ 
2022 by Leavitt Court, LLC, a Massachusetts Limited Liability Company with its principal office at 
24 GrafRoad, Newburyport, Essex County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts ("Grantor") 
(together with its successors and assigns, "Grantor"), to the City of Newburyport, a municipal 
corporation duly organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in 
Essex County, Massachusetts, located at 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, 01950 
(together with its successors and assigns, "Grantee"). 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of the property located at 21-25 Hancock Street, 
Newburyport, Essex County, Massachusetts by deed dated September 21, 2021, and recorded with 
the Essex South District Registry of Deeds (the "Deeds") at Book 40309, Page 216 (the "21 
Hancock"); 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of the property located at 27 Hancock Street, 
Newburyport, Essex County, Massachusetts by deed dated September 21, 2021, and recorded with 
the Essex South District Registry of Deeds (the "Deeds") at Book 40309, Page 218 (the "27 
Hancock"); 

WHEREAS, 21 Hancock and 27 Hancock are hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Property"); 

WHEREAS, Grantor obtained a special permit for 21 Hancock from the City of 
Newburyport Planning Board dated May 19,2021, and recorded in said Deeds at Book 40882, Page 
415 (the "21 Hancock Special Pennit"); 

WHEREAS, Grantor obtained a special permit for 27 Hancock from the City of 
Newburyport Planning Board dated May 19,2021, and recorded in said Deeds at Book 40882, Page 
408 (the "27 Hancock Special Pennit"); 



WHEREAS, 21 Hancock Special Permit and 27 Hancock Special Permit are hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the "Special Permit"; 

WHEREAS, the Special Permit required the permission to access and maintain the proposed 
trees to be located on the Property along Hancock Street. 

NOW THEREFORE, for the sum of $1.00 paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged and for the promises set forth below, Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee 
the following rights and easement: 

1. Grant of Public Access Easement. Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee the 
following Public Access Easement: 

(a) The non-exclusive right for the City of Newburyport, by and through its 
Department of Public Works, or alternative appropriate City department, to use the "Tree 
Easement" Areas shown on a plan entitled "Plan of Land, 21 & 27 Hancock Street", prepared by 
Winter GEC, LLC, dated March 21, 2021, and revised on Apri120, 2021, and September 7, 2021, 
and included as "Sheet No. S2" in the set of plans recorded in tl1e Essex South District Registry of 
Deeds on September 24, 2021 in Book 40309, Page 201 and attached hereto as Exhibit A. Such 
Public Access Easement shall be for the purpose of accessing and maintaining the proposed trees 
along Hancock Street on the Property, in a manner consistent with public tree maintenance in the 
City of Newburyport. The Public Access Easement and conditions provided herein shall be 
perpetual and irrevocable and shall be deemed to be covenants mnning witl1 the land and shall inure 
to the benefit of and be binding upon the Grantee and the Grantor and their respective successors 
and assigns. 

2. Limitations and Restrictions. The rights and easements granted in Section 1 hereof 
shall be limited to use of the Easement Area as an area for the planting of trees and the subsequent 
maintenance thereof. The rights and easements granted herein shall not include (a) any right to 
construct or install any other improvements not associated with the operation of the Easement Area 
as an area for the planting of trees and the subsequent maintenance thereof. No pattern of use by 
Grantee shall expand or be deemed to expand upon the rights expressly granted herein. 

3. Maintenance. 

(a) Maintenance of the Public Access Easement. Grantee may have the non-
exclusive right to maintain the trees planted in the Easement Area in a manner consistent with the 
way street trees are maintained in the City of Newburyport. 

4. Insurance. Prior to exercising any rights under this Agreement, Grantee shall obtain, 
and thereafter shall maintain in effect, a policy of public liability insurance insuring against claims on 
account of loss of life, bodily injury or property damage that may arise from, or be occasioned by, 
the use and/ or exercise of rights and/ or obligations under this Agreement, including but not limited 
to use and maintenance of the trees along Hancock Street on the Property. Such insurance policy 
shall name Grantor (and following notice, any holders of mortgages of the Property), as an 
additional insured. Said insurance shall be carried by a financially responsible insurance company or 
companies qualified to do business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and having a single limit 

2 



for loss of life or bodily injury and for property damage of not less than $3,000,000. Grantee shall 
furnish to Grantor a certificate of insmance evidencing the existence of the insurance required to be 
carried pmsuant hereto. Such policy shall contain a provision that it shall not be cancelled or 
terminated without at least thirty (30) days advance written notice to each insmed (ten (1 0) days in 
the event of cancellation for non-payment of premium). 

5. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, the Grantee shall indemnify, 
defend and save harmless the Grantor, the Grantor's officers, agents and employees, from and 
against any and all damages, liabilities, actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, losses, costs, 
expenses, recoveries and judgments of every nature and description (including attorneys' fees) that 
may arise in whole or in part out of or in connection with the use of the Public Access Easement by 
any of the invitees, guests or employees and/ or work being performed or to be performed, or out of 
any act or omission by the Grantee, its employees, agents, subcontractors, material men, and anyone 
directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 

The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed to be released, waived, limit or modified in 
any respect by reason of any smety or insurance provided by the Contractor under the Contract. 

6. Public Park Status: The Grantor does not assume any responsibility to the Grantee, 
the general public, or anyone else in connection with its or their use of this Public Access Easement 
which use shall be at its and their discretion and risk. As set forth in General Laws, Chapter 21, 
Section 17C, neither the Grantor nor the Grantee shall be liable to members of the general public 
who use this Public Access Easement as permitted herein. 

7. No Representations or Warranties. Grantor makes no representation or warranty, 
either express or implied, with respect to the condition of any portion of the Property or the 
improvements now or hereafter constructed thereon. 

8. Compliance with Law. In the performance of its obligations hereunder, Grantee shall 
comply promptly with all laws, regulations and governmental permits and approvals and matters of 
record existing prior to the recording of this Agreement. 

9. Amendment. Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, no 
amendments or modifications of this Agreement shall be effective without the prior written consent 
of each party at the time of such amendment or modification. 

10. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be declared to be invalid or unenforceable, then the 
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted under the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

12. Notices. Unless otherwise specified herein, any notice to be given hereunder shall be 
in writing and shall be deemed to have been given (a) when delivered by hand, or (b) when mailed 

3 



by registered or certified mail return receipt requested, or (c) when sent by overnight delivety (such 
as FedEx), or (d) when sent by daytime courier, addressed as follows: 

If to Grantor: 

If to Grantee: 

Jay Caswell, Manager 
John C. Reppucci, Jr., Manager 
Leavitt Court, LLC 
24 GrafRoad 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

City of Newburyport 
Mayor 
City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, .N1A 01950 

Each party's notice address may change upon twenty (20) days prior written notice to the other 
party. Notices shall be deemed delivered on the date received or rejected or on the date noted that 
the addressee has refused delivery, or on the date that the notice is returned to sender due to the 
inability of the postal authorities to deliver. 

13. Not a Public Dedication. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
be a gift or dedication of or a restriction or covenant upon any part of the remaining portion of the 
Property, for the benefit of the general public, or for any public purpose whatsoever. 

fRElviAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLAJ\IK] 

4 



EXECUTED as a sealed instrument on the date first written above. 

GRANTOR: 

Leavitt Court, LLC 

By: 
Jay Caswell, Its Manager 

By: 
John C. Reppucci, Jr., Its Manager 

COMMONWEALTH OF l\1ASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this __ day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared the above-named Jay Caswell, as Manager of Leavitt Court, LLC, proved to me 
by satisfactmy evidence of identification, being (check whichever applies): o driver's license or 
other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic linage, o oath or affirmation 
of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or o my own personal 
knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed above, and 
acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by hlin voluntarily for its stated purpose, on behalf of 
Leavitt Court, LLC. 

(Print Name of Notary Public): ________ _ 
My commission expires: ___________ _ 
Qualified in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this ___ day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared the above-named John C. Reppucci, Jr., as Manager ofLeavitt Court, LLC, 
proved to me by satisfactory evidence of identification, being (check whichever applies): 0 driver's 
license or other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic image, o oath or 
affirmation of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or o my own 

5 



personal knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed above, 
and acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for its stated purpose, on behalf of 
Leavitt Court, LLC. 

(Print Name of Notary Public): ________ _ 
My commission expires: ___________ _ 
Qualified in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

6 



GRANTEE: CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

By: 
Sean Reardon, Mayor 

COMMONWEALTH OF l\1ASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this __ day of , 2022, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared the above-named Sean Reardon, Jvfayor of the City of Newburyport, proved to 
me by satisfactory evidence of identification, being (check whichever applies): D driver's license or 
other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic image, D oath or affirmation 
of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or D my own personal 
knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed above, and 
acknowledged the foregoing to be signed by him voluntarily for its stated purpose, on behalf of the 
City of Newburyport. 

(Print Name of Notary Public): _______ _ 
My commission expires: ___________ _ 
Qualified in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

7 



Exhibit A 

Plan Showing Tree Easements 



'- !; 

-~. " il 

~ \! 
"' ' E~ ~ ~ g 

E~ 
:::::!: I ~ ,,. 

~ i-
!il! ~ 

e 
-:,:; :it ~ I 

~ 
~ ~ ;2 
;; 

~~ 
~ 

~ ~ 
a ~, ~ 
~ b~ ~ giil li 3 

~~...t 

n~ ~~§ 

~~~ "b 

.. ~~ li ~a~ 
as~ ~:!' 
~~a ~I;; 

~g~ :r 
~ 

~eg lii ,ll§ "' oE~ ~" ;;! R 

$ oo·~!i'<~l. w 

114.(JJ" 

.df I 
-~~I N 

"'"R 
s~• ~M j t);! 
~§ ~~ I ...,~~ 

0 Ill~ r 
j 

I 

I ~ 
~§ 

;!;~ I 
"§~ 

s~~ 

+ ~" .!! 
a~ 

l -~~ 
,.,sc: 

~§ .. §~~ 
-" 

-.li~ ?~ 

iB 
o" 

"'~ 
~ 

~~ 

~~ 
~ 5§ ~ ~ 

i 
~ §• ~ 

~ 
ll ~ 

~~ ~ 
~ 

~ i 
!J 8 

~ 
: <rlu ~ 

~ 

! 
~ ri::' ~ ~ ~ ~2 ;; ~ 

~ § ~ !lo ~ ~ ~ 

I ~ e I B 
~ ~ 

iS 

~ ~ ~ 
i 

~ 
~ ~ " ~ <! 

-, 
,g 

I BH 
:::~~ 

& I s~~ ~~li ;r;..,. :.::" 

-~~N 2i ll·~ 
~ s:~~ I 

~i I ~ 

I 

~ i ,11 

~~ J & 

~~ 
E~ 
~~ 
.~ 
~I> 

·~ 06 
j ;; 0 

5 
~ 

"' ~ 

28 ;;u 

g~ 
~~ :§ 
o; 
•s 
~ll 
2~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 
j 

~ ;; 

~ ~ 
0 
'N 
E<n z li 

il ~ a 

(.) 
...... 
-' 

< ~ 
:::,: z w 
..._:~.:: 
a::~ a.. 
~~g 
&:~~ 
~ (;lO - ...... w z 

0 
z 
:5 
"-
0 

z 

~ 

u 
_j 
_j 

0 w 
C) 

'-
2 
c 
3: 

-' 
~ 
(}) 

-< 
(.) 

~ 
to 
~~ " .. 
~!;;~ 

~i~ 
=~* ... .:::: .. 



Exhibit B 

Planning Board Special Permit Decisions with Conditions to Grant Easement for Tree Maintenance 

4 



Zull JUH- 7 A~~1 t 0 = G] 
CITY OF NE\WURYPORT 

PLANNING BOARD 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
SO.ESSEX #484 Bk:40082 Pg:415 
07/14/2021 03:37PM PERMIT Pg 1/7 
eRecorded 

60 PLEASANT S11lliET e P.O. Box 550 

APPLICANT: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

FILE No.: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

DECISION DATE: 

MAP/PARCEL(s): 

BooK/PAGE: 

ZONING DISTRICT: 

PROCEDURAL HISTORY: 

NE\\'BURYJlORT, :M.A. 01950 
(978) 465-4400 

\'\1\V.'\"\\.CITYOFNE\X'BURYPOlrl".COl\·1 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND 

SPECIAL PERMIT DECISION 

Caswell Development LLC c/o Lisa Mead, Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Robert Doughty and Sharon Doughty, Trustees, G&S Massachusetts RT 

2021-SP-01 

21-25 Hancock Street 

5/19/2021 

25-42 

34044-272 

R2/DCOD 

An application for a Special Permit pursuant to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes of the City of 
Newburyport's Zoning Ordinance was made by the above-referenced owner and filed with the Planning 
Board on 02/17/21 for the following request: formalize Leavitt Court as a court/lane 

Notice of the public hearing was published on 03/22/21 and 03/29/21 in the Newburyport Daily News. 
The public hearing was held on 04/07/21 and continued to 4/21/21, 5/5/21, and 5/19/21. 

At the close ofthe public hearing, upon a motion to approve made by Beth Delisle and seconded by MJ 
Verde, the Planning Board voted as follows: 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair Yes Don Walters Yes Leah McGavern Yes 

Anne Gardner Yes MJ Verde Yes Tania Hartford Yes 

Rick Taintor Absent Elisabeth Delisle Yes Alden Clark Recused 

Having received the necessary two-thirds super majority vote of the Planning Board, in accordance with 
M.G.L. Chapter 40A Section 9, as amended, the petition was therefore APPROVED. 

2021-SP-01 Page 1 of 7 



PLANS AND DOCUMENTS: 

This Special Permit application was accompanied and augmented by the following plans, drawings, 
documents, and submittals, which are hereby incorporated into this decision: 

o "Complete Plan Set, Courts and Lanes Special Permit, 21-27 Hancock Street, Leavitt Court 
Improvements, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Design Consultants, Inc. and dated February 17, 
2021 consisting of the individual drawing sheets listed below: 

o Sheet T1: Title Sheet (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet 51: Existing Conditions Plan (most recent revision date: 3/30/21); 
o Sheet 52: Plan of Land (most recent revision date : 3/30/21); 
o Sheet C1: Site Layout & Utilities Plan (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet C2: Grading & Drainage Plan (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet C3: Profile Plan (most recent revision date : 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D1: Construction Details (most recent revision date : 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D2: Construction Details (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D3: Erosion Control Lan {most recent revision date: 5/6/21); 
o Sheet Ll: Landscape Plan (most recent revision date: 5/4/21); and 

o "Zoning Plan, 21 & 27 Hancock Street, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Winter GEC, LLC, Inc. and 
dated January 20, 2021 and most recently revised on April 29, 2021; and 

., "Stormwater Management Report for 21~27 Hancock Street" prepared by Design Consultants, 
Inc. and dated February 2021 and most recently revised on May 12, 2021; and 

o 21-27 Hancock Street Closure Reports dated April 20, 2021. 

A peer review of engineering and stormwater design was conducted by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., on 
behalf of the Planning Board. Additional City Department comments were received on the draft plans 
which were subsequently revised to address outstanding issues. A full copy of this documentation is on 
file with the City of Newburyport Office of Planning & Development, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
Ma 01950; and 

Throughout its deliberations, the Planning Board has been mindful ofthe statements of the applicants 
and their representatives, and the comments of the general public, as made at the public hearing. 

FINDINGS: 

The Board must make section specific Special Permit findings in accordance with Section XXIII. These 
criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form here: 

1. A court or lane shall not be used to satisfy zoning frontage requirements except as provided 
by an approved definitive subdivision plan. 

The applicant is applying simultaneously for a subdivision approval to create th is Lane. 

2. A Court shall serve no more than two (2) dwelling units/lots. A lane shall serve no more than 
four {4) dwelling units/lots. 

·The applicant is creating a Lane. Leavitt Court will service three {3) of the four (4) dwelling units. 

3. The Court or Lane shall access the property over the frontage of at least one of the lots being 
served by the driveway. 

2021-SP-01 Page 2 of 7 



The access is provided over the frontage of 21-25 Hancock Street. 

4. The owners of the properties to be accessed by the court or lane must provide evidence to 
the zoning administrator that they have rights, either by deed or easement, to the court or 
lane. If access is by easement, the easement shall be recorded by the Essex County Registry 
of Deeds within ninety (90) days of endorsement by the planning board or within seven (7) 
days prior to commencement of construction. The recorded easement shall include the 
following: 

a. That unless approved within a definitive subdivision plan, the court or lane shall not 
be used to satisfy frontage requirements under the zoning ordinance. A subdivision 
has been requested . 

b. That the City of Newburyport shall not assume any responsibility for the court or 
lane, nor bear any liability for same. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part 
of the joint condominium association responsibilities. 

c. That a lot and/or unit owner provided access by the court or lane and having an 
exclusive right of access or usage of any portion thereof, such as a spur accessing 
one lot and/or unit alone, shall be individually responsible for repair, maintenance 
and upkeep of such portion. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part of the 
joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street 
currently have deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 

d. That all lot and/or unit owners provided access by the court or lane shall be jointly 
and severally responsible and liable for the repair, maintenance and upkeep of all 
shared portions of the court or lane. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as 
part of the joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock 
Street currently have deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 
This will continue through the easement and the condominium documents. 

5 . The court or lane shall not become a public or private way maintained by the city. Further, 
the City of Newburyport shall not be required to provide city services including but not 
limited to: construction, reconstruction, maintenance, snowplowing, school bus pickup, 
trash collection or police patrols along a court or lane. The owners shall have joint private 
responsibility for Leavitt Court. 

6. A covenant shall be entered into between the owner or developer and the city in a form 
acceptable to the Planning Board prohibiting the issuance of an occupancy permit until such 
time as the court or lane has been constructed in accordance with the approved plan. The 
applicant shall comply with this requirement. 

The Board must also make the general Special Permit findings which are listed below pursuant to 
Section X-H (7). These criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form 
here: 

1. The use requested is listed in the table of use regulations or elsewhere in the ordinances 
requiring a special permit in the district for which application is made or is similar in character 
to permitted uses in a particular district but is not specifically mentioned. 

The Property is located in the R2 zoning district where a court or lane may be created by Special 
Permit. 

2. The requested use is essential and/or desirable to the public convenience or welfare. 

2021-SP-01 Page 3 of 7 



The NZO provides that a court or lane is allowed by Special Permit in the R2 zoning district and 
therefore, by its very nature, has been determined by the City to be desirable. 

3. The requested use will not create undue traffic congestion, or unduly impair pedestrian 
safety. 

The formalization of Leavitt Court is expected to have negligible impacts on existing traffic 
patterns and will improve the pedestrian experience. 

4. The requested use will not overload any public water, drainage, sewer system, or any other 
municipal system to such an extent that the requested use or any developed use in the 
immediate area or in any other area of the city will be unduly subjected to hazards affecting 
health, safety, or the general welfare. 

The requested use is compatible with the surrounding area. The requested use will not overload 
any public water, drainage or sewer system or any other municipal system. 

5. Any special regulations for the use, set forth in the special permit table are fulfilled. 

There are no special regulations for the use set forth in the special permit table. 

6. The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining 
districts, nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. 

The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining districts, 
nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. There are several existing two-family structures in 
the neighborhood as well as a mix of other uses. 

7. The requested use will not, by its addition to a neighborhood, cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

The proposed new use and formalization of Leavitt Court will not cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

8. The proposed use is in harmony with the purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

The proposed formalization of Leavitt Court is consistent with the purposes and intent of the 
NZO and will allow for improvements to be made to the site. 

9. The proposed use shall not be conducted in a manner as to emit any dangerous, noxious, 
injurious, or otherwise objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise, 
vibration, smoke, dust, odor, or other form of environmental pollution. 

As is demonstrated in the application for Special Permit, the construction of Leavitt Court shall 
not be conducted in a manner so as to emit any dangerous, noxious, injurious or otherwise 
objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise or vibration, smoke, dust, odor 
or other form of environmental pollution. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS: 

In view of the foregoing findings, the Planning Board hereby grants a Special Permit approval pursuant 
to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes subject to the terms and conditions stated below: 

1. Recording of Decision and Approved Plans: The applicant shall file this decision with the 
Southern Essex County Registry of Deeds (or Land Court if registered land) and a copy of the 
decision stamped with the recording information (Book/Page or Land Court document number) 

2021-SP-01 Page 4 of 7 



shall be included with the application for any related Building Permits. To ensure compliance 
with this decision, site/construction plans issued to any contractors shall make clear reference 
to this written decision and conditions of approval contained herein. 

2. Permit Lapse: This permit is valid for two years from the date of approval. The approval shall no 
longer be valid if a substantial use has not commenced except for good cause or, in the case of a 
permit for construction, if construction has not commenced except for good cause, within this 
period. Excluded from any lapse period is the time required to pursue or await the 
determination of any appeal taken pursuant to MGL, Chapter 40A, Section 17. 

3. Provision of Construction Documents: The applicant shall provide documentation to the Building 
Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for any related Building Permits 
illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and approved by the Water, Sewer, and 
Engineering Divisions of the City's Department of Public Services (DPS). 

4. Curb Cuts: Any new driveway curb cuts that have egress to the public right of way must be 
approved by the Director of Public Services or Designee in advance of construction. 

5. Fire Department Review and Approval: The applicant, owner, successors, or assigns shall be 
responsible for designing the utilities to meet City standards and ensuring compliance with fire 
codes prior to commencing work under this approval. The applicant shall provide 
documentation to the Building Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for 
any related Building Permits illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and 
approved by the Newburyport Fire Department (NFD). 

6. Stormwater Management Permit: If the project involves more than 10,000 square feet of land 
disturbance, the applicant, owner, his successors or assigns, shall obtain a Stormwater 
Management Permit under the City of Newburyport Stormwater Management Ordinance (Code 
of Ordinances, Chapter XVII) from the Department of Public Services prior to beginning any site 
work, including tree clearing and/or regrading. 

7. Modifications to Approved Plans: The applicant, property owner, and their successors or assigns, 
shall adhere to the above referenced and approved plans which are incorporated herein by 
reference. Should the applicant and/or property owner determine that a plan(s) needs to be 
modified, they shall notify the Planning Board and Office of Planning and Development (OPD) of 
the proposed modifications in writing and obtain approval from the Planning Board (or OPD as 
specified herein) for such modifications prior to making any changes in the field. The OPD shall 
determine whether such modifications are minor or major (material) in nature. The Planning 
Board shall schedule a public hearing for review and approval of any changes deemed major or 
material in nature to the permit originally issued. Any major or material alterations or changes 
to the above referenced plans shall require prior approval by the Planning Board. Minor 
changes may be approved in writing by the OPD without further review by the Planning Board. 
The determination as to whether an alteration or change in plans is material and therefore 
subject to Planning Board review shall be made at the discretion of the OPD. 

8. Site Lighting: All lighting fixtures, including but not limited to, signage, building, parking lot, site, 
decorative, and security, shall feature cut off fixtures so that the lights are pointed downward 
reducing light pollution and glare onto abutting properties. 

9. Hours of Construction: The developer shall take reasonable care not to disturb surrounding 
properties and property owners during construction . Construction work shall be limited to the 
hours between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday and 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Saturday. 

2021-SP-01 Page 5 of 7 



10. Permit Compliance Contact Form: No site work or construction related to this permit shall begin 
until a Permit Compliance Contact Form is completed and submitted to the Office of Planning 
and Development. 

11. Submission of As-Built Plans: One hard copy and one .pdf copy of foundation as-built plan shall 
be provided to the Office of Planning and Development and Building Department upon 
foundation completion. One hard copy and one .pdf copy of as-built site plan stamped by a 
professional engineer shall be submitted to the Office of Planning and Development at the 
completion of the construction. Certification shall be provided to the Office of Planning and 
Development that the as-built plans match approved plans. 

12. Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit Requirement: The proposed exterior building demolition 
shall be limited to the scope of work shown in the above referenced and approved plans, and 
shall remain at all times in compliance with the Demolition Control Overlay District (DCOD) 
zoning provisions. Any changes that exceed the above scope (including but not limited to the 
removal of existing exterior wall wood framing) shall require that such modification be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Zoning Administrator or the Planning Board prior 
to such additional demolition. A Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit shall be completed, 
signed, and submitted to the Building Department and Zoning Administrator prior to the 
issuance of any demolition/building permit(s) for the proposed project. 

13. Conformance with Conditions of the Definitive Subdivision Approval: Unless otherwise specified 
in this decision, the applicant, owner, and/or developer shall comply with all of the conditions 
listed in the Definitive Subdivision Approval, especially those listed as 'Special Conditions'. 

14. Construction Management Plan: A detailed Construction Management Plan (CMP) shall be 
submitted to the Office of Planning & Development and a copy shall be posted on the' property 
during construction . The plan shall be used to coordinate contractors and provide a primary 
point-of-contact, manage on- and off-street parking for the general- and sub-contractors, any 
sidewalk closures, construction sequencing, and ensure the hours of operations for construction 
adhere to a II applicable city ordinances. The CMP and written notification for a Pre-Construction 
Meeting shall be provided to the abutting property owners (on both side of the street) at least 
ten (10) business days prior to the meeting. The applicant, owner, and/or developer shall 
contact the Office of Planning & Development to begin the process of scheduling this meeting. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

In addition to the foregoing standard conditions, the Planning Board hereby grants approval subject to 
the special conditions stated below: 

1. Easement for Tree Maintenance along Hancock Street: Consistent with the applicable provisions 
of Sections II-B.46a, X-H.6.Q, and X-H.7.B.10 ofthe Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, the 
Applicant shall include in the condominium documents for both parcels of land, an easement to 
allow the Department of Public Services to access and maintain the proposed trees along 
Hancock Street since they will not be placed in the existing public right-of-way. Said provision 
shall be reviewed and approved by the Director of Planning and Development, and proof of 
proper recording shall be provided to the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of any 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

2021-SP-01 Page 6 of7 

APort
Highlight



CONClUSION AND DECISION: 

For all of the reasons stated herein, the petition for a Special Permit is therefore APPROVED. 

APPEALS: 

Appeals shall be made within twenty {20) days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the 
City Clerk directly to a court of competent jurisdiction in accordance with the provision of M.G.l. 
Chapter 40A Section 17. 

SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD: 

Electronic signatures appearing on this decision are the same as handwritten signatures for the purposes of 
validity, enforceability, and admissibility. 

"ISOV\.,V\.,Le SoV\.,tli!C\ 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair 

CITY CLERI< CERTIFICATION: 

2021-SP-01 

OG/07/21. 

Date 

Page 7 of 7 



APPLICANT: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

FILE No.: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

DECISION DATE: 

MAP/PARCEL(s): 

BOOK/PAGE: 

ZONING DISTRICT: 

PROCEDURAL HISTORY: 

CITY OF NE\'V'BURYPORT 

PLANNING BOARD 
60 PLEASANT STREET o P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, I'vl.A 01950 
(978) 465-4400 

\\f\'i/\'</.CllYOI;NEWBURYPOJrl'.CO~\l 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND 

SPECIAL PERMIT DECISION 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 
SO.ESSEX #483 Bk:40082 Pg:408 
07/14/2021 03:37PM PERMIT Pg 1/7 
eRecorded 

Caswell Development LLC c/o Lisa Mead, Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

William Colby 

2021-SP-02 

27 Hancock Street 

5/19/2021 

25-43 

7229-301 

R2/DCOD 

An application for a Special Permit pursuant to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes of the City of 
Newburyport's Zoning Ordinance was made by the above-referenced owner and filed with the Planning 
Board on 02/17/21 for the following request: formalize Leavitt Court as a court/lane 

Notice of the public hearing was published on 03/22/21 and 03/29/21 in the Newburyport Daily News. 
The public hearing was held on 04/07/21 and continued to 4/21/21, 5/5/21, 5/19/21~ 

At the close of the public hearing, upon a motion to approve made by Beth Delisle and· seconded by 
Alden Clark, the Planning Board voted as follows: 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair Yes Don Walters Yes Leah McGavern Yes 
Anne Gardner Yes MJ Verde Yes Tania Hartford Yes 
Rick Taintor Absent Elisabeth Delisle Yes ·Alden Clark Recused 

Having received the necessary two-thirds super majority vote of the Planning Board, in accordance with 
M.G.L. Chapter 40A Section 9, as amended, the petition was therefore APPROVED. 

2021-SP-02 Page 1 of 7 



PLANS AND DOCUMENTS: 

This Special Permit application was accompanied and augmented by the following plans, drawings, 
documents, and submittals, which are hereby incorporated into this decision: 

o "Complete Plan Set, Courts and Lanes Special Permit, 21-27 Hancock Street, Leavitt Court 
Improvements, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Design Consultants, Inc. and dated February 17, 
2021 consisting of the individual drawing sheets listed below: 

o Sheet Tl: Title Sheet (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21}; 
o Sheet 51: Existing Conditions Plan (most recent revision date: 3/30/21}; 
o Sheet 52: Plan of Land (most recent revision date: 3/30/21); 
o Sheet Cl: Site Layout & Utilities Plan (most recent revision date: 5/17 /21); 
o Sheet C2: Grading & Drainage Plan (most recent revision date: 5/17/21}; 
o Sheet C3: Profile Plan (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet Dl: Construction Details (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D2: Construction Details (most recent revision date: 5/12/21); 
o Sheet D3: Erosion Control Lan (most recent revision date: 5/6/21); 
o Sheet L1: Landscape Plan (most recent revision date: 5/4/21); and 

o "Zoning Plan, 21 & 27 Hancock Street, Newburyport, MA" prepared by Winter GEC, LLC, Inc. and 
dated January 20, 2021 and most recently revised on April 29, 2021; and 

.. "Stormwater Management Report for 21-27 Hancock Street" prepared by Design Consultants, 
Inc. and dated February 2021 and most recently revised on May 12, 2021; and 

o 21-27 Hancock Street Closure Reports dated April 20, 2021. 

A peer review of engineering and stormwater design was conducted by Christiansen & Sergi, Inc., on 
behalf of the Planning Board. Additional City Department comments were received on the draft plans 
which were subsequently revised to address outstanding issues. A full copy of this documentation is on 
file with the City of Newburyport Office of Planning & Development, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
Ma 01950; and 

Throughout its deliberations, the Planning Board has been mindful of the statements of the applicants 
and their representatives, and the comments of the general public, as made at the public hearing. 

FINDINGS: 

The Board must make section specific Special Permit findings in accordance with Section XXIII. These 
criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form here: 

1. A court or lane shall not be used to satisfy zoning frontage requirements except as provided 
by an approved definitive subdivision plan. 

The applicant is applying simultaneously for a subdivision approval to create this Lane. 

2. A Court shall serve no more than two (2) dwelling units/lots. A lane shall serve no more than 
four (4) dwelling units/lots. 

The applicant is creating a Lane. Leavitt Court will service three (3) of the four (4) dwelling units. 

3. The Court or Lane shall access the property over the frontage of at least one of the lots being 
served by the driveway. 

2021-SP-02 Page 2 of 7 



The access is provided over the frontage of 21-25 Hancock Street. 

4. The owners of the properties to be accessed by the court or lane must provide evidence to 
the zoning administrator that they have rights, either by deed or easement, to the court or 
lane. If access is by easement, the easement shall be recorded by the Essex County Registry 
of Deeds within ninety (90) days of endorsement by the planning board or within seven (7) 
days prior to commencement of construction. The recorded easement shall include the 
following: 

a. That unless approved within a definitive subdivision plan, the court or lane shall not 
be used to satisfy frontage requirements under the zoning ordinance. A subdivision 
has been requested. 

b. That the City of Newburyport shall not assume any responsibility for the court or 
lane, nor bear any liability for same. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part 
of the joint condominium association responsibilities. 

c. That a lot and/or unit owner provided access by the court or lane and having an 
exclusive right of access or usage of any portion thereof, such as a spur accessing 
one lot and/or unit alone, shall be individually responsible for repair, maintenance 
and upkeep of such portion. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as part of the 
joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock Street 
currently h~ve deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 

d. That all lot and/or unit owners provided access by the court or lane shall be jointly 
and severally responsible and liable for the repair, maintenance and upkeep of all 
shared portions of the court or lane. The applicant shall maintain Leavitt Court as 
part ofthe joint condominium association responsibilities. Both 21-25 and 27 Hancock 
Street currently have deeded rights to Leavitt Court and have had same since 1917. 
This will continue through the easement and the condominium documents. 

5. The court or lane shall not become a public or private way maintained by the city. Further, 
the City of Newburyport shall not be required to provide city services including but not 
limited to: construction, reconstruction, maintenance, snowplowing, school bus pickup, 
trash collection or police patrols along a court or lane. The owners shall have joint private 
responsibility for Leavitt Court. 

6. A covenant shall be entered into between the owner or developer and the city in a form 
acceptable to the Planning Board prohibiting the issuance of an occupancy permit until such 
time as the court or lane has been constructed in accordance with the approved plan. The 
applicant shall comply with this requirement. 

The Board must also make the general Special Permit findings which are listed below pursuant to 
Section X-H (7) . These criteria and potential project specific findings for each are provided in draft form 
here: 

1. The use requested is listed in the table of use regulations or elsewhere in the ordinances 
requiring a special permit in the district for which application is made or is similar in character 
to permitted uses in a particular district but is not specifically mentioned. 

The Property is located in the R2 zoning district where a court or lane may be created by Special 
Permit. 

2. The requested use is essential and/or desirable to the public convenience or welfare. 

2021-SP-02 Page 3 of 7 



The NZO provides that a court or lane is allowed by Special Permit in the R2 zoning district and 
therefore, by its very nature, has been determined by the City to be desirable. 

3. The requested use will not create undue traffic congestion, or unduly impair pedestrian 
safety. 

The formalization of Leavitt Court is expected to have negligible impacts on existing traffic 
patterns and will improve the pedestrian experience. 

4. The requested use will not overload any public water, drainage, sewer system, or any other 
municipal system to such an extent that the requested use or any developed use in the 
immediate area or in any other area of the city will be unduly subjected to hazards affecting 
health, safety, or the general welfare. 

The requested use is compatible with the surrounding area. The requested use will not overload 
any public water, drainage or sewer system or any other municipal system. 

5. Any special regulations for the use, set forth in the special permit table are fulfilled. 

There are no special regulations for the use set forth in the special permit table. 

6. The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining 
districts, nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. 

The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining districts, 
nor be detrimental to the health or welfare. There are several existing two-family structures in 
the neighborhood as well as a mix of other uses. 

7. The requested use will not, by its addition to a neighborhood, cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

The proposed new use and formalization of Leavitt Court will not cause an excess of that 
particular use that could be detrimental to the character of said neighborhood. 

8. The proposed use is in harmony with the purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

The proposed formalization of Leavitt Court is consistent with the purposes and intent of the 
NZO and will allow for improvements to be made to the site. 

9. The proposed use shall not be conducted in a manner as to emit any dangerous, noxious, 
injurious, or otherwise objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise, 
vibration, smoke, dust, odor, or other form of environmental pollution. 

As is demo.nstrated in the application for Special Permit, the construction of Leavitt Court shall 
not be conducted in a manner so as to emit any dangerous, noxious, injurious or otherwise 
objectionable fire, explosion, radioactive or other hazard, noise or vibration, smoke, dust, odor 
or other form of environmental pollution. 

STANDARD CONDITIONS: 

In view of the foregoing findings, the Planning Board hereby grants a Special Permit approval pursuant 
to Section XXIII Courts and Lanes subject to the terms and conditions stated below: 

1. Recording of Decision and Approved Plans: The applicant shall file this decision with the 
Southern Essex County Registry of Deeds (or Land Court if registered land) and a copy of the 
decision stamped with the recording information (Book/Page or Land Court document number) 

2021-SP-02 Page 4 of 7 



shall be included with the application for any related Build ing Permits. To ensure compliance 
with this decision, site/construction plans issued to any contractors shall make clear reference 
to this written decision and conditions of approval contained herein. 

2. Permit Lapse: This permit is valid for two years from the date of approval. The approval shall no 
longer be valid if a substantial use has not commenced except for good cause or, in the case of a 
permit for construction, if construction has not commenced except for good cause, within this 
period. Excluded from any lapse period is the time required to pursue or await the 
determination of any appeal taken pursuant to MGL, Chapter 40A, Section 17. 

3. Provision of Construction Documents: The applicant shall provide documentation to the Building 
Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for any related Building Permits 
illustrating that the proposed work has been reviewed and approved by the Water, Sewer, and 
Engineering Divisions of the City's Department of Public Services {DPS). 

4. Curb Cuts: Any new driveway curb cuts that have egress to the public right of way must be 
approved by the Director of Public Services or Designee in advance of construction . 

5. Fire Department Review and Approval : The applicant, owner, successors, or assigns shall be 
responsible for designing the utilities to meet City standards and ensuring compliance with fire 
codes prior to commencing work under this approval. The applicant shall provide 
documentation to the Building Commissioner and Zoning Administrator with the application for 
any related Building Permits illustrating tha t the proposed work has been reviewed and 
approved by the Newburyport Fire Department (NFD). 

6. Stormwater Management Permit: If the project involves more than 10,000 square feet of land 
disturbance, the applicant, owner, his successors or assigns, shall obtain a Stormwater 
Management Permit under the City of Newburyport Stormwater Management Ordinance (Code 
of Ordinances, Chapter XVII) from the Department of Public Services prior to beginning any site 
work, including tree clearing and/or regrading. 

7. Modifications to Approved Plans: The applicant, property owner, and their successors or assigns, 
shall adhere to the above referenced and approved plans which are incorporated herein by 
reference. Should the applicant and/or property owner determine that a plan(s) needs to be 
modified, they shall notify the Planning Board and Office of Planning and Development (OPD) of 
the proposed modifications in writing and obtain approval from the Planning Board (or OPD as 
specified herein) for such modifications prior to making any changes in the field . The OPD shall 
determine whether such modifications are minor or major (material) in nature. The Planning 
Board shall schedule a public hearing for review and approval of any changes deemed major or 
material in nature to the permit originally issued. Any major or material alterations or changes 
to the above referenced plans shall require prior approval by the Planning Board. Minor 
changes may be approved in writing by the OPD without further review by the Planning Board. 
The determination as to whether an alteration or change in plans is material and therefore 
subject to Planning Board review shall be made at the discretion of the OPD. 

8. Site Lighting: All lighting f ixtures, including but not limited to, signage, building, parking lot, site, 
decorative, and security, shall feature cut off fixtures so that the lights are pointed downward 
reducing light pollution and glare onto abutting properties. 

9. Hours of Construction: The developer shall take reasonable care not to disturb surrounding 
properties and property owners during construction . Construction work shall be limited to the 
hours between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday and 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Saturday. 

2021-SP-02 Page 5 of 7 



10. Permit Compliance Contact Form: No site work or construction related to this permit shall begin 
until a Permit Compliance Contact Form is completed and submitted to the Office of Planning 
and Development. 

11. Submission of As-Built Plans: One hard copy and one .pdf copy of foundation as-built plan shall 
be provided to the Office of Planning and Development and Building Department upon 
foundation completion. One hard copy and one .pdf copy of as-built site plan stamped by a 
professional engineer shall be submitted to the Office of Planning and Development at the 
completion of the construction. Certification shall be provided to the Office of Planning and 
Development that the as-built pia ns match approved plans. 

12. Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit Requirement: The proposed exterior building demolition 
shall be limited to the scope of work shown in the above referenced and approved plans, and 
shall remain at all times in compliance with the Demolition Control Overlay District {DCOD) 
zoning provisions. Any changes that exceed the above scope {including but not limited to the 
removal of existing exterior wall wood framing) shall require that such modification be 
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Zoning Administrator or the Planning Board prior 
to such additional demolition. A Code & Permit Compliance Affidavit shall be completed, 
signed, and submitted to the Building Department and Zoning Administrator prior to the 
issuance of any demolition/building permit(s) for the proposed project. 

13. Conformance with Conditions of the Definitive Subdivision Approval: Unless otherwise specified 
in this decision, the applicant, owner, and/or developer shall comply with all of the conditions 
listed in the Definitive Subdivision Approval, especially those listed as 'Special Conditions'. 

14. Construction Management Plan: A detailed Construction Management Plan {CMP) shall be 
submitted to the Office of Planning & Development and a copy shall be posted on the property 
during construction. The plan shall be used to coordinate contractors and provide a primary 
point-of-contact, manage on- and off-street parking for the general- and sub-contractors, any 
sidewalk closures, construction sequencing, and ensure the hours of operations for construction 
adhere to all applicable city ordinances. The CMP and written notification for a Pre-Construction 
Meeting shall be provided to the abutting property owners (on both side of the street) at least 
ten {10) business days prior to the meeting. The applicant, owner, and/or developer shall 
contact the Office of Planning & Development to begin the process of scheduling this meeting. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

In addition to the foregoing standard conditions, the Planning Board hereby grants approval subject to 
the special conditions stated below: 

1. Easement for Tree Maintenance along Hancock Street: Consistent with the applicable provisions 
of Sections fi-B.46a, X-H.6.Q, and X-H.7 .B.lO of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, the 
Applicant shall include in the condominium documents for both parcels of land, an easement to 
allow the Department of Public Services to access and maintain the proposed trees along 
Hancock Street since they will not be placed in the existing public right-of-way. Said provision 
shall be reviewed and approved by the Director of Planning and Development, and proof of 
proper recording shall be provided to the Zoning Administrator prior to the issuance of any 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

2021-SP·02 Page 6 of 7 

APort
Highlight



CONCLUSION AND DECISION: 

For all of the reasons stated herein, the petition for a Special Permit is therefore APPROVED. 

APPEALS: 

Appeals shall be made within twenty (20} days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the 
City Clerk directly to a court of competent jurisdiction in accordance with the provision of M.G.L. 
Chapter 40A Section 17. 

SIGNATURE OF THE BOARD: 

Electronic signatures appearing on this decision are the same as handwritten signatures for the purposes of 
validity, enforceability, and admissibility. · . 

lS,QV\,11\,[e SOV\,tCIGI 

Bonnie Sontag, Chair 

CITY CLERI< CERTIFICATION: 

Ob/07-/21. 
Date 

I, Richard Jones. City Clerk of the City of Newburyport, hereby certify pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 40A 
Section 17, that the Special Peli it d~l7io!l for the property known as 27 Hancock Street was filed in the 
Office of the City Clerk on /1-v---- { . Twenty (20} days have elapsed since the 

as filed and no appeal has be~n filed. 

2021-SP-02 Page 7 of 7 



ODNC00125_10_11_2022 
Amended 

 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

                                IN CITY COUNCIL 

 
ORDERED:     
 
 

          October 11, 2022 

As Amended in Planning and Development Committee, December 6, 2022 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 5 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 

REGULATIONS 

CHAPTER 5    BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS 

ARTICLE III    BUILDING CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS 

SEC. 5 – 66  GENERAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS 

 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends Chapter 5 Buildings and 

Building Regulations, Article III Building Construction Standards by adding Section 5-66 to the  

City of Newburyport Code of Ordinances as follows, with deletions double stricken-through and 

in bold, and additions double-underlined and in bold: 

 
 

5.66 Basement Floor/Slab Elevation. The elevation of the basement floor or The bottom of slab 

of any new building or addition with a bottom slab lower than any existing slab shall be no 

less than two (2) feet higher than the estimated seasonal high ground water table as determined 

by a Massachusetts Certified Soil Evaluator and approved by the Building Commissioner.  

 

The Applicant is responsible for completing the Deep Hole Test Application through the 

City of Newburyport Building Department OpenGov online permit portal and submitting 

completed application to the Building Department for review. Application shall include 

location of Test Hole Pits on a plot plan stamped by a MA Certified Surveyor and the name 

and contact information of the Certified Soil Evaluator that will be preforming the test. 

Applicant shall contact the Building Department to arrange a Deep Hole Inspection prior 

to excavation. 

Application, excavation, testing and affidavit report shall be performed at no cost to the 

City and shall be paid in whole by the applicant or their agent. 

Applicant shall have the Certified Soil Evaluator and excavator on site at the time of 

scheduled 

inspection. A City of Newburyport Building Official shall serve only as a witness. 



ODNC00125_10_11_2022 
Amended 

 

The applicant shall submit a stamped affidavit of the Deep Hole Test findings to the 

building department. If the results show less than (2) feet higher than the estimated 

seasonal high ground water below slab grade, no building permit shall be issued unless a 

mitigation plan is provided and stamped by a MA Certified Soil Evaluator and/or a MA 

Licensed Engineer. 

Any re-testing shall be performed entirely at the cost to the applicant. 

 

___________________________________ 

Councillor James J. McCauley 
 
In City Council October 11, 2022:  

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 

voted. 



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA  01950 

(978) 465-4400 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Kim Turner, Special Projects Manager 
  
FROM: Andrew R. Port, Director of Planning & Development 
  
CC: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

Andrew Levine, Chief of Staff 
Molly Ettenborough, Recycling and Energy Manager 

  
RE: Net Zero Energy Goals & Municipal Facility Design 

Newburyport Code of Ordinances / Section 5-48 (ODNC00111_05_09_2022) 
  
DATE: October 28, 2022 

 
This memorandum is in relation to the above referenced Ordinance, originally adopted in late 2021 and 
subsequently amended for greater clarity and simplicity by Council adoption of a revised version on 8/29/2022 
(final/most recent version attached hereto for your convenience). As requested, the purpose of this memorandum 
is to summarize and clarify the minimum Ordinance requirements as distinguished from the broader policy level 
goals or targets identified therein. 
 
Explicit Ordinance Requirements            
 
At minimum this Ordinance requires the following [bold font emphasis added]: 
 

A. “Every design or engineering contract entered into by the City, as well as any Request for Proposals (RFP) 
issued by the City, for a Significant City Project shall require the design or engineering contractor, or a 
subcontractor associated with them, to demonstrate experience within the past three (3) years designing 
facilities to Net Zero Energy usage and/or Net Zero Energy goals”; and 
 

B. “the architectural and/or engineering team responsible for the design of such facilities shall be required to 
provide to the City, under their applicable contract and scope of work, a report summarizing the following 
key information:” [energy efficiency measures; methods/levels of on-site renewable energy generation 
studied/utilized in the final design; projected annual energy usage of the facility; and the net gap 
between on-site generation and what is still required from the electric grid]; and 

 
C. “The report hereunder shall be provided forthwith to the Mayor, City Council and Energy Advisory 

Committee (EAC) for consideration during the design phase”; and 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00444_11_01_2022                   LATE FILE



 
Page 2 of 2 

 

D. “Any request for funding to design a Significant City Project shall include reference to such reports (if 
already available) or confirmation of the proposed timeline for subsequent report preparation and 
submission”; and 
 

E. “All Significant City Projects shall be designed to utilize the electric grid for any energy required for facility 
operation which cannot be provided on-site through renewable energy sources.” 

 
While the Ordinance does not explicitly require new or renovated facilities to meet an absolute net zero threshold 
on usage, it does require that any gap in on-site generation be pulled from the electric grid, and it does require the 
report referenced in items B through D above to be submitted and reviewed early enough in the design and 
funding of any “Significant City Project” such that the feasibility of achieving net zero goals can be publicly 
reviewed by the Mayor and Council in relation to funding for, and construction of, these projects. 
 
Policy Targets/Goals Identified within the Ordinance          
 
Beyond the above explicit requirements, the Ordinance establishes the following broader goals/targets [bold font 
emphasis added]: 
 

1. “… the policy of the City of Newburyport that its municipal facilities (buildings, structures or facilities): (i) 
consume the minimum amount of energy, with an ideal of “net zero energy” for each individual facility 
and when measured across the City’s entire portfolio of facilities; and (b) that the construction, 
maintenance, and operation of its facilities result in the minimal emission of greenhouse gases (GHG) 
associated with such energy usage”; and 
 

2. “Every Significant City Project shall be designed with the explicit goal of Net Zero Energy usage, both for 
the subject facility individually, and as part of the City’s overall portfolio of municipal facilities”; and 

 
3. “… while this Section 5-48, and the reporting requirements herein, do not apply to smaller scale projects, all 

City officials are encouraged to implement a similar energy analysis and net zero energy goal during the 
design phase of any municipal project”; and 

 
4. With respect to the use of fossil fuels to cover energy needs beyond that which can be generated on-site, 

“offset remaining energy usage through renewable energy sourcing on the applicable electric grid.” 
 
Since adoption of the Ordinance (both original and most recent version), design for the following municipal 
facilities, under oversight by the Office of Planning & Development, has been undertaken in accordance therewith: 
 

1. Market Landing Park Expansion – Visitor Center/Restroom Facility (expected to be net-zero on yearly 
energy usage through the use of solar arrays and energy efficiency upgrades to insulation and mechanical 
equipment, with net metering to the electric grid in order to offset daily and seasonal fluctuations); and 
 

2. Cutter/West End Fire Station (expected to be net-zero on yearly energy usage through the use of solar 
arrays and energy efficiency upgrades to insulation and mechanical equipment, with net metering to the 
electric grid in order to offset daily and seasonal fluctuations). 



\ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

0 M 
.-~,: ; t 

F F I C E 0 F T H E At~ ¥- L: j - ·,' ! (. i-: ·~· _ 
SEAN R. REARDON, MAY"'o.R - ·· , .•. 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O . B8xL5~~'o- 8 r·:i 4: 25 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

November 14, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual 
as a member of Affordable Housing Trust This term will expire on 
December 1, 2024. 

Andrew Shapiro 
20 Eagle Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00353_11_14_2022



ANDREW C. SHA 1Rl1, A CP 
P: (240) 643-3683 E: acshopiro@gmail.com I Ll: linkedin.com/in/acshapiro 

November 7, 2022 

Ms. Christine Jackson 
Executive Ass istant to Mayor Sean Reardon 

City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Ms. Jackson: 

lDC: Newburyport, MA 

I am writ ing to express my sincere interest in serving on the City of Newburyport's Affordable Housing Trust (the 

Trust). If appointed to serve, this would be my second stint volunteering on a City Board. From 2015 to 2019 I 

served on the Planning Board, where I participated in severa l meaningful discuss ions regarding housing. For this 

reason and my over decade of experience advancing housing policies at the local level in Massachusetts as a 

municipal economic and community development professional, I feel that I can offer a helpful perspective as a 

Member of the Trust. 

I am currently Assistant Town Manager and Director of Community and Economic Development for the Town of 

North Andover where I oversee a division consisting of five departments- Planning, Zoning, Build ing, Health, and 

Conservation. In my capacity, I am also responsible for maintaining the Town's status as a Housing Choice 

Community, as designated by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The Housing Choice Initiative rewards 

municipalities that have produced certa in rates or amounts of new housing units in the last five years and that 

adopted best practices related to housing production that wi ll sustain a 21st century workforce and increase 

access to opportunity for Massachusetts residents . 

Prior to my role in North Andover, I served as Director of Economic Development for the City of Lowell and as 

Economic Development Planner for the City of Salem. The following are a sample of housing related projects I 

worked on in these capacities: 

North Andover: 

• Currently leading the Town's effort to be in full compliance with Section 3A of the State's Zoning Act; 

• Participated in a process to successfully pass an inclusionary zoning bylaw, requiring at least 15 percent of 

new multi-family housing developments to be affordable to households earning no more than 80 percent 

of the Area Median Income (AM I); 

Lowell: 

• Led City's effort to designate an Urban Center Housing Tax Increment Financing (UCH-TIF) Zone, which 

resulted in the redevelopment of Parcels 8 and 9 in the Hamilton Cana l Innovation District into a 125 unit 

mixed-income multi-family development; 

• Worked with developers of market-rate housing to utilize City's Housing Development Incentive Program 

(HDIP) zone; 



Salem: 

~ 
• Managed pro,cess to redevelop former Sa lem District Court property, which was redeveloped into 61 units 

of market-rate housing w ith ground floor commercial space; 

• Managed process to investigate feasibility of redeveloping Salem Superior Court property and adjacent 

municipal surface parking lot; 

• Staffed ·~esign Review Board and Sa lem Redevelopment Authority, which have approva l authority over 

projects I n Downtown Salem. 

I, hold a Master's of Urban and Regional Planning, wh ich I earned from Virginia Tech in 2011 and a Bachelor of Arts 

in Political Science, w hich I earned from Syracuse University in 2004. Since 2015, I have been certified by the 

American Institute of Certified Planners {AICP). 

It would be a~ honor to aga in serve my community, ttiis time to offer my perspective to the Affordable Housing 

Trust, which serves a tremendously v ital function. Attached to this cover letter is my resume. I can be reached at 

240-643-3683 or acshapi ro@gmai l.com. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Andrew Shapiro, AICP 

·, 

:r' 



ANDREW . SHAP Rl1, A C 
P: (240) 643-3683 E: acshapiro@gnwil.com I Ll: linkedin.com/in/acshapiro LOC: Newburyport, MA 

TOWN OF NORTH ANDOVER I North Andover, MA 

Assistant Town Manager I Director of Community and Economic Development April 2022- Present 

• In addition to performing all functions of "Director of Community and Economic Development" ro le, responsible for 

administration and oversight of Town's $9.1 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding, as well as other 

special projects and initiatives as directed by the Town Manager. 

• Lead all public engagement activities related to ARPA, including management of an outside consultant that provides 

poll ing and sentiment tracking assistance. Utilize data g leaned from these processes to inform how the Town 

expends is ARPA resources. 

• Represent the Town before regional and state coalition stakeholder groups for purposes of coordination on 

economic development, transportation, and other long range planning initiatives. 

Director of Community and Economic Development 2019 - April 2022 

• Oversee activities and staff (5 direct reports; 16+ indirect) of Division which includes five departments: Planning, 

Zoning, Conservat ion, Health, and lnspectional Services; $ 1.6+ million budget across all departments. 

• Oversee maintenance of the Town's status as a "Housing Choice Community" as designated by the Commonwea lth 

of Massachusetts. This designation rewards municipalities that are producing new housing and have adopted best 

practices to promote sustainable housing development. Recent accomplishments include the passage of inclusionary 

zoning bylaw and permitting/ construction of over 500 new multi-family units w ithin the past three years. 

• Played leading role and/ or co-leading role in several projects/ initiatives, including: negotiation of a community 

benefits agreement for construction of a 3.8 mill ion square foot Amazon distribution facility; negotiation of a 

community benefits agreement for a mixed-use redevelopment of a 76 acre property; gaining Town Management 

and Select Board approval to opt into the State 's Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) program; a brood range 

of projects related to the Town's response to the Covid-19 pandemic, including grants to small businesses, 

distribution of free tests and personal protective equipment (PPE) to the community, and development of policies to 

guide Town operations. 

• Led several community outreach and engagement efforts for long range planning projects (Downtown Improvements 

Master Plan, p lan for a major commercial corridor, Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness and All-Hazards 

Mitigation Plan, etc.) and provided updates about these and other major initiatives at Select Board meetings. 

CITY OF LOWELL I Lowell, MA 

Director of Economic Development 2017-2019 

• Oversaw a team of three employees that worked with me to devise and implement the City of Lowell's overall 

economic development strategy; engage businesses of a ll sizes to assess needs, explain City services and permitting 

procedures; and underwrite loans and tax increment financing agreements. 

• Partnered on the issuance of four loans from a non -profit economic development partner organization totaling 

$235,000 to small businesses located in Downtown Lowell. 

• Supported development of new mixed-income multi- family housing by underwriting Housing Development Incentive 

Program (HDIP) tax increment exemption (TIE) agreements and spearheading development of City's Urban Center 

Housing Tax Increment Financing (UCH-TIF) Plan and Zone. 

• Represented the City on UMass Lowell's Economic Development Committee, which undertook a number of initiatives, 

including bolstering support for its Innovation Hub and the Massachusetts Medical Device Development Center 

(M2D2), which housed severa l startups working on cutting edge technological and STEM-focused endeavors. 



CITY OF SALEM I Salem, MA 

Economic Development Planner 

' 
2013-2017 

• Wrote successful grant applications for infrastructure, historic preservation, public art, and social program projects 

total ing over $3.8 million; .managed these and other projects totaling close to $9.7 million. 

• Managed the City's business incentive programs, business recruitment and retention initiatives, and coordinated with ' . 
state and local economic development agencies and organizations, including the Massachusetts Office of Business 

Development ('MOBD), MassDevelopment, MA Executive Office ofHousing and Econ?mic Development (EOHED), 

Massachus~tts Life Science~ Center, the Salem Chamber of Commerce, and more. 

• · Oversaw redevelopment of City's former District Court property into 61 units of market rate housing with ground 

floor commercial space; included liaising with State's Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance 

(DCAMM), overseeing issuance of a request for proposals (RFP) for redevelopment, and working with selected 

developer through permitting process. 

• Managed consultant contracts and activities related to planning, capital improvement and pre-development / 

feasibility analysis projects (example projects: production of economic development plan for an environmental 
. . 

justice neighborhood and pre-development study of a City-owned parcel). . 

CITY OF BOSTON I Boston, MA 

Regional Planner, Mayor's Office of Emergency Management 2012-2013 

• Managed over $7.3 .million in Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) grq~t funded projects for the Metro Boston 

Homeland Security Region, which is comprised of Boston and eight surrounding municipalities. 

• Projects entailed significant regional coordination, plann.ing, project/ budget management, subject matter 

comprehension, and stakeholder engagement. 

• Examples of projects: emergency sheltering of functiona l needs populations; reg ional evacuation planning, and 

emergency and pet sheltering initiatives. 

UBS- U.S. OFFICE OF PUBLIC POLICY I Washington, DC 

Political Action Committee (PAC) Administrator 2007-2009 

• Managed the UBS Americas Fund for Better Government 2008 election fundraising cycle, resulting in over $1.4 

million in contributions and $1.3 million in expenditures. 

• Represented the firm at events in and around Washington, DC in order to convey public policy goals and interests 

to elected officials and various·stakeholders. 

• Coordinated activities of the PAC Board, consisting of 27 senior officia ls from UBS business units in the Americas 

(Investment Bank, Wealth Management, Global Asset Management), including the CEO of' the Americas. 

AMERICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION I Washington, DC 

Senior Program Manager, Grassroots Advocacy 2_004-2007 

• Served as primary generator of grassroots communications garnering support and opposition to federal l~gislation. 

• Monitored legislative activity and served as a point-person for association membership on responding to issues 

related to banking and financia l services public policy. 

• Aided in the production of a grassroots newsletter targeted to over 70,000 bank employees from around the U.S., 

outlining issues of importance to the financial services industry. 

.. •. 



SUFFOLK UNIVERS ITY I Boston, MA 2020-2021 

Certificate, Local Government Leadership and Management 

• Program o ffered in partnership w ith the Massachusetts Municipa l Association (MMA) 

• Coursework: Strategic Leadership, Budgeting and Financial Management, Human Resources Management, 

Contemporary Management Challenges for Local Government, and Administrative Strategies of Local Government 

VIRGINIA TECH I A lexandria, VA 

Master's, Urban and Regional Planning 

• Concentration: Land Use and Physica l Development Planning (3.81 GPA) 

2009 -2011 

• Capstone Major Paper: GIS and Census-Based Examinations of the Variables that Influence the Success of 

Carsharing and Carsharing Market Strength in San Francisco 

SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY - MAXWELL SCHOOL OF CITIZENSHIP AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS I Syracuse, NY 

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science 

• Minor: Management Studies 

• Syracuse University London Program, Spring 2003 

• Theta Chi Internationa l Fraternity, A lpha Chi Chapter 

• American Inst itute of Certified Planners (AICP) 

• Member, American Planning Association (APA), Nationa l and Massachusetts Chapters 

• Merrimack Valley Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Stakeholder 

2000-2004 

2015 - Present 

2015- Present 

2022- Present 

• Merrimack Valley Regiona l Transit Authority (MVRTA) Advisory Board, Town of North Andover Rep. 2019- Present 

• Targeted Economic Development Strategy Steering Committee, Town of North Andover Rep. 

• Coalition of Columbia Gas Impacted Communities, Town of North Andover Rep. 

• Merrimack River District Commission Steering Committee, Town of North Andover Rep. 

• UMass Lowell Economic Development Committee I Lowell, MA 

• MassHire Greater Lowell Workforce Board I Lowell, MA 

• Pl anning Board (Secretary), City of New buryport, MA 

• North Shore Workforce Investment Board I Sa lem, MA 

• Salem Main Streets Steering Committee I Sa lem, MA 

~C_,-.:;· "AWARDS ·· :. - .··:: ~ 
~ ... t• . . •• 

• Northeast Independent Living Program Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Champion 

2019 - Present 

2019- Present 

2019-2020 

2018 - 2019 

2018 -2019 

2015 -2019 

2013-2017 

2013-2017 

2022 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

s E AN R. R EA R D 0 N '!u¥ A y 0 R 
I I 7 !)'l I i. l ~'" f II : 41 

6o PL EASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYP ORT, MA 0 1950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

MAYOR@ CITYOFNEWBURYPORT .COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor 

November 28, 2022 

Appointment 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Community Preservation Act 
Committee. This term will expire on December 15, 2025. 

Jamison Gagnon 
17 Daniel Lucy Way 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00357_11_28_2022



November 16, 2022 

Mayor Sean Reardon 

City Hall 

60 Pleasant St. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

RE- Community Preservation Committee 

Dear Mayor Reardon, 

Please accept this letter as an expression of interest in serving on the Community Preservation 

Committee (CPC). I hope that after reviewing my resume you will find that both my volunteer 

and professional experiences make me an ideal candidate to collaborate with other CPC 

members in making recommendations to your office and the City Council regarding the 

allocation and expenditure of CPA fund s. 

Thank You very much for your service to the City of Newburyport and for your time and 

consideration of my appointment to this Committee. 

Sincerely, 

Jamie Gagnon 

17 Daniel Lucy Way 

Newburyport 



JAMISON GAGNON 
978.270.1712 

Jamie.Gagnon@gmail.com 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

Results oriented Sr. Executive with demonstrated success in both the public and private sectors. Diverse experience across state and 
federal verticals with proven track-record of leading teams on large, complex initiatives spanning multiple stakeholders and business 
units. 

o Team Building 
o Strategic Communication 
o Presentation Development & 

Delivery 

SKILLS 

o Execut ive Leadership 
o Financial Management 
o Strategic Partnerships 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Executive Office of Public Safety & Security (EOPSS) 
Commissioner- Depattment of Criminal Justice Informat ion Services (DCJIS) 

o Strategic Planning 
o Legislative Advocacy 
o Business Development 

Boston, MA 
Nov. 20 19 - present 

• Provide executive oversight of Department which is responsible for managing and adm inistering the Commonwealth 's law 
enforcement information and criminal records systems, Firearms Records Bureau (FRB), post-conviction victim notification 
program, c ivi l c riminal record check systems and call center and Vehicle Automated Crash and Ci tation System. 

o 40 FTE's and Contractors 
o $6.5M Annual Operating Budget, $- 1M Capital IT Budget 
o $- 16M Annual Revenue 

• Design and execute agency level strategic plan prioritiz ing organizational efficiencies, technology and team members. 
o Organization: Re-organized agency functiona l groups replacing operational si los and structural inefficiencies with a 

culture based on collaboration and communication. Prioritized cross h·aining of staff enabl ing organizational 
fl exibi lity and internal mobility. 

o Techno logy: Leverage Commonwealth 's annual IT capital program to create a roadmap to replace/upgrade core 
Applications to better serve the public and government partners and increase security posture. Emphasis placed on 
migrating applications to a SaaS/Cloud service models. 

o Team: In response to the Pandemic and changing office culture actively participated in Commonwealth 's " future of 
work" initiative by reducing office footprint by 3300sf and implementing "hybrid" work schedule with no reduction 
in productiv ity. Made d iversity, equity and inclusion (DEI) a priority in both hiring and promotions. 

• Accomplishments: 
o Awarded 2022 Manuel Carballo Governor's Award for Excellence in Public Service for outstanding conh·ibution to 

the 7D Transp01t ation Mission Team- "Operation Children First." 
o Mainta ined agency service levels to both government parh1ers and c itizens of the Commonwealth duri ng CO VI D- 19 

Pandemic. 
o Filed new Criminal Offender Record Information (CORI) regulations (6/ 11 /2 1) making them easier to understand 

and apply by permitting the use of video and other technologies for the remote identity of applicants. 
o Led multi-agency effort for Commonwealth to join FB I Compact Council via MOU. 
o Implemented primary search capability of FB I N-DEx database for state and local law enforcement. 
o Increased agency revenues by - $ 1M since FY '20. 

• Leadership Roles: 
o Commonwealth's CJI S Systems Officer (CSO), Elected 2nd Vice Chair to the FBI CJIS Advisory Policy Board

Nottheastern Working Group, Member of FB I CJ IS Data Sharing Services (DSS) Subcommittee. 
o Representative to the National Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (Niets), member- Technical and 

Operations Committee. 
o FB I State Compact Council Officer & Signatory on Compact MOU. 
o Gov. Appointee to SEARCH- National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics. 
o EOPSS- Executive Steering Committee for Standardization and Operational ization of Criminal Justice Data, Board 

Member, Execut ive- Level Traffic Records Committee (ETRCC). 

Page I of 3 



j 

JAMISON R. GAGNON 

Secretariat Chief Information Officer Oct. 2020 - Aug. 2021 

• As a result of outstanding management of DCJIS was appointed CIO by the Secretary to provide oversight of the EOPSS- IT 
Division. · 

• Led a staff of20 fTE's ·who provide Systems Security, Program Management and Application support to the thirteen (13) public 
safety agencies including State Police and Department of Corrections. · 

• In consultation witQ. Agency Heads, IT Staff and EOPSS leadership assembled $32M FY 2022-2026 EOPSS IT Strategic plan 
focused on modernizing legacy IT systems and building a secure citizen centric IT environment. 

• Represented EOPSS Secretary at IT Investment Advisory Board (IIAB) which approves major IT bond funded projects for all 
Commonwealth Executive Agencies. · 

• Executed Commonwealth's workplace modernization program throughout all EOPSS agencies with goal of one device per 
employee on same windows and software version. 

• Led "data cross tracking" initiative with numerous stakeholders with statutory requirement to build a central repository of data 
from disparate agencies- Trial Court, Dept. of Corrections, 13 Sheriffs, Parole, Probation and other criminal justice agencies for 
the purpose of anonymizing, aggregating and making data available to the public. 

IDEMIA Identity & Security (formerly MorplwTrust USA LLC) 
Senior Director- Federal & State Government Affairs 

Billerica, MA & Reston, VA 
March 2016 - July 2019 

• Led Federal and State government relations, policy advocacy campaigns and strategic communications for North American 
Business Units- State Drivers License Programs, Public Safety & Security, Fingerprint Enrollment Services, Digital ID, directly ·, 
impacting -$100M in gross annual revenue. -

o Federal campaigns included protecting core programs and promoting innovative solutions throughout Congress and 
Agencies for TSA PreCheck and other trusted traveler programs, border security, cyber security/online identity 
verification. Securing federal grant funding for motor vehicle, public safety and tribal customers. 

o State campaigns included protecting core Driver's License and civil fingerprint enrollment programs and shaping 
new "digital" markets in electronic ID, electronic visit verification and mobile driver license programs. 

• Participated in corporate strategic planning with emphasis on setting the course of action to drive government adoption of digital 
credentialing and online identity verification enabling value creation in both federal and state markets. Contributor- Issue Brief 
#201 7-02 "Emerging Mobile Technologies and the REAL ID Act: Lega~ Challenges and Recommended Approaches." The 
George Washington University, Center for Cyber and Homeland Security. . 

• Managed $ 1M+ annual budget and direct activities of government relations team strategically positioned throughout the States & 
Washington D.C. 

• Led company efforts to secure tax incentives and training grants in states Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Virginia to retain, train and grow 
employee base. Secured over $-. 1M in incentives. ·, 

• Managed Association memberships throughout business units to encourage development of best practices in IT Security 
Standards, Smart Cards, Identity Authentication, and Biometrics. 

Morpho Trust USA LLC (formerly Viisage Tech., Llldentity Solutions) 
Director- State Government Affairs 
Senior Manager- State Government Affairs 
Manager- State Government Affairs & Business Development 

Billerica, MA & Washington, D.C. 
Nov.2013-Feb.2016 

. Oct. 2012- Oct. 2013 
Jan. 2008 - Sept. 2012 

• Directed state government relations programs and policy advocacy campaigns that protect and grew base businesses and created 
strategic business opportunities. 

• Established relationships with various external stakeholders including State and Federal elected officials and government policy
makers, and represent the company with national political organizations such as the Republican Governors Association, 
Democratic Governors Association, National Governors Association, and National Conference of State Legislatures. 

• Collaborated with Colleges and Universities including UCONN, Hobart & William Smith Colleges, Purdue University, Indiana 
Institute of Technology, DesMoines Area Community College on training and internship/coop programs for company. 

• Led program to assist State Motor Vehicle Agencies throughout the US win grant funding to implement programs to secure their 
drivers license issuance process in support of REAL ID. Helped procure - $5M in Federal Homeland Security grant funds. 

• Led the development and execution of the company's first secure web based end-to-end credentialing program-MA Chiefs of 
Police Association Standardized Police ID program. Quoted in Government Technology "Secure ID for Massachusetts Police 
Takes Off." 

Page 2 of3 



JAM ISON R. GAGNON 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Essex County SherifPs Department 
Assistant Superintendent of Administration/CIO 

Middleton, MA 
Sept. 2003-January 2008 

• In close collaboration with the Sheriff, di rected and coordinated intergovernmental relations and federal legislative affairs, as well 
as all activities of the Information Technology and Communications Divisions. 

• As CIO of agency had oversight of 8 employees; managed all procurement, staff training and allocation of technology and 
communications resources throughout 8 facilities and 40 outside agencies. 

Director of Special Projects and Grants/ Assistant Superintendent Ju ly 1999-August 2003 
• Served as Sheriffs liaison to the MA Legislature, Executive Department and other State agencies. 
• Identified outside funding sources and worked closely with Executive Office of Public Safety on obtaining grant fund ing to 

augment the Departments operating budget. 

Assistant Budget Director February 1997-June 1999 
• Worked with Chief Financial Officer and Command Staff on all matters of accounting, payroll and accounts payable. 
• Provided the CFO and Command Staff with ad hoc analysis to track monthly spending and budget variances 

Suffolk University, Frank Sawyer School of Management 
Master in Business Administration 

Hobart & Will iam Smith Colleges 
Bachelor of A1ts, Political Science 

Additional Coursework: 

EDUCATION 

Harvard University: Kennedy School of Government- "Massachusetts Senior Executive Program." 

Boston, MA 

Geneva, NY 

Radcliffe Sem inars: Harvard University, M.I.T. - " Mediation and Other Facilitative Roles in Dispute Resolution." 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

FBI- Criminal Justice Information Services Division, Advisory Policy Board and Regional Working Group Meetings 
IDEMIA (S' Global Leadership Convention- Lisbon 
MorphoTrust USA- Next Generation Leadership Development Program. 
MorphoTrust USA, CEO Circle: For employees who demonstrate exceptional performance 
MorphoTrust USA- Lean Sigma Training: Green Belt Certified. 
Partners in Leadership- Culture Change Workshop "Change the Culture, Change the Game. " 
Distinction Communication, Inc. - Effective Communication in Public Speaking. 
DiSC Assessment Training 
BJA Criminal Intell igence Systems Operating Policies- "28 CFR Part 23." 
COPS Technical Assistance Conference- " IT: Planning, Purchasing, and Managing Your Tech. Initiative." 
Government Technology Conference- "The Role of Executives in Project Management." 
Govemment Technology Executive Leadership Forum- "Technology and Inter-Governmental Collaboration." 
Office of the State Comptroller- "Administering Federal Grants." 
CEO Resources Inc.- "Executive Board Training." 

COMMUNITY 

Board Member/Coach- Newburyp01t Boys Basketball Association 
Coach- Newburyport Pioneer League 
Event Chair- 2008 Newburyp01t Yankee Homecoming 
Fmr. Member- Board ofTrustees- John Ashford Link House, Newburyport, MA- Executive Committee Member- Treasurer 
Fmr. Member Board ofTrustees (Gov. Appointee): Essex Agricultural and Technical High School (now Essex North Shore 
Agricultural and Technical School). 

Page3of 3 



Committee Items – December 12, 2022 

Public Safety 
 

In Committee: 

• APPL00115_11_28_2022    Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23  

• ORDR00396_11_28_2022     Cherry Street Signage 

• COMM00454_11_28_2022   Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396 

• ORDR00387_11_01_2022     Signage Forrester St. 

 

 

 

 
  

 



NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Street Closure or Any Use of a Public Way - Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAME OF EVENT: h.lt N. fC.f\ .~;:~.U?4"hJ 
Date: Du 'f '1?1t1t1v'-H f-llfl.a1 r. Z'tl Time: from___,/LL~------to _...(,/_

1_...., ____ _ 
Rain Date: _____________ Time: from ________ to _______ _ 

2. Location*: G~ttl-'"b fuc 
*Please Note: If the location is a public park or the rail trail, please also contact the Parks Department 

3. Description of Property: ---'~"'-'-.:..._~_~_l....:.A_w_'IV_~M_·~-"----'A ____________ .Public __ Private~ 
4. Name of Organizer: hrz IHIJu~ C CA;\If"" ,.,.. ~ '"""'" ~~~' City Sponsored Event: Yes ___ No -~-Y--

Contact Person ;:jti"H ..... f't"~""'ttlll"" 
Address: f'111u.•.r ~..,,..,. ... Telephone: C/?f-({4~"' qq.., 
E-Mail: - (e J..ov \e. I r, Cell Phone: (p61· 7(7, .. "'tlll1 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: _..:SL~'-'----'t.=-----------

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ---=,51::..__1> ______ __________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: ----=-()({_.__.,_"Z_{.,_C(:._f:._~....:."l...::.~---------------------

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? __.._tg..:::o.._ ___ Where? ~li1'L /"114.i(A ~~~ fA. .,vr fZ-t.._J 
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __._A..J....::..v... ____________________ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No _L, Who? ________ _ 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending*: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 
*If checked, signature from Health Director required (Page 3) 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ ____ .Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ____ Dancing ____ .Amplified Sound ____ Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ____ .Kiddie Rides ____ Games ____ Raffle _ _ _ _ 

Other _____________________ Total # ___________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ___________ ________________ _ 

Address: _________________________________ ___ 

Telephone: ______ _____________________ _ ____ _ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes LNo __ 

Updated April1, 2022 

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00115_11_28_2022



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? __ .J..QJ.,..(JJ~fv_A._'t~L/tv--,---L,~{A~.:..._M_1_0_:rr _ ____ _ 

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? ----l.C"Jt:.!_~_l.],_=-J ,v___,,--=C=-=-:A.:...M~'t,__tJ_.rr-____ _ 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes __ No Recycling Yes __ No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 
iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? --------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS ---------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office ---- ------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the 
event (Fee for Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City 

of Newburyport. E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least 

one ADA accessible toilet) - ---# ______ Standard # _____ ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: ------------- ----------

Updated Apri/1, 2022 



FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

PARADE, ____ _ ROAD RACE---- WALKATHON ___ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: -------- ------------

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up -----------

4. Date of Event: __________ ___ Expected Number of Participants: ----------

5. Start Time: ______________ Expected End Time: --------------

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route}: ----------

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any}: ---------------------------

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? _ ___ If so, where? ---------------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: ------------------------

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants:-------------------------

11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: 

Locations of Viewing Stations: ----------------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 
APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC WAY 

CITY MARSHAL __________ __:4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF ______________ 0 Greenleaf St. 

=.D!:.!EP'-'U<...:TY....:....:::D""IR""E""CT,_,O::.:R_,__ ______ __ 16A Perry Way ~CI!.!.TY~CL!::,!,Eo!.:!R~K ______________ 60 Pleasant St. 

!..!H.!:!EA~L:.!.T!..!.H..!eD:!-'-IR~E~CT~O~R~---------60 Pleasant St. (only needed when Food & Beverage Vendors are included in the event) 

Updated April t 2022 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: ______________ Signature ________________________________________________ __ 

1. Special Events: ---------- - ---------------------

2. Police: - -------------------------------- --
Is Police Detail Required: _______________ # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: --------------------------

4. ISD/Health: -------------- -------------- ---

5. Recycling: ----------------------------------

6. !SO/Building: -------------------------------

7. Electrical: ----------------------------------

8. Fire: ------------------------------------
Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
Yes: $ due on No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS ----------------------------

10. Parks Department: -------------------------------
11. License Commission ------------------------------

The departments listed above have their own application process. 
Applicants are responsible for applying for and obtaining all required 

permits & certificates from the various individual departments 



Sec. 13-97.- Road races, walkathons, bicycle and other multidisciplined events. 
(a) Short title. This section may be cited as the "road races, walkathons and bicycle events." 

(b) Purpose and intent. The use of city streets and sidewalks for the purpose of road races, walkathons or bicycle 
tours are positive events that promote exercise, general good health and Newburyport as a destination. These events 
do from time to time create hardships, impacting neighborhoods and traffic. To create a balance between conflicting 
interests, by safeguarding participants, residents, visitors and the City of Newburyport, this section will define and 
codify the procedure for the benefit of all. 

(c) Definitions. 
(1) Road race. A competitive or non-competitive running event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(2) Walkathon. A competitive or non-competitive walk event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses over 
streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(3) Bicycle race. A competitive or non-competitive bicycling event that utilizes the streets, sidewalks and/or crosses 
over streets or sidewalks within city limits and in which an entry fee is required or charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(4) Multidisciplined event. A competitive or non-competitive event requiring or offering running, walking, biking, 
swimming or any combination thereof in which an entry fee is required or a charitable donation is solicited or 
suggested. 
(5) Event. Any road race, walkathon, bicycle race, multi-disciplined event as defined above. 

(d) Limitations. 
(1) Procedure. All events shall, through that event's organizer, board of directors, charity foundation or designee 
("organizer") apply for city council authorization to hold the event through the office of the city clerk no later than 
sixty (60) days before the event's proposed date. There shall be a grace period through December 31, 2017, during 
which applications will be accepted beyond the prescribed due date. Prior to application with the city council, the 
event shall file and receive approval from all applicable city departments, boards, and commissions. Copies of such 
approved applications, including along with documentation of any fees, donations, in-kind donations paid as part of 
said application(s), shall be included as part of the city council application. 
The date of application is the date a completed application is submitted to the city clerk's office and stamped by the 
same. The city clerk, upon review of the completed form, will place the application on the next regular city council 
agenda, even if such submission is a late file . Upon following the procedures of the council, as deemed 
appropriated in the sole judgment of the council, the application will be considered approved if the council votes 
favorably by majority. The application shall name one (1) person responsible on the application and shall provide 
contact information to include name, address, email address, and telephone number. 

(2) Exemptions. Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 
permitted. 

(3) Course map. All applications shall be accompanied by a legible, precise course map showing the event route, 
water stops, refreshment stops, and so-called "port-a-potties". The course map shall also include any road 
closures, detours and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by police, fire, department of public 
services, parks commission and harbormasters departments prior to submission to the city clerk. 

(4) Electronic amplifier. Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 
application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 
a.m., except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will not be used for public address 
announcements or music before 9:00a.m. 

(5) Road closure. No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 
closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 
approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents fourteen (14) days in advance 
that neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. Notification shall be 
made by race organizers by informational packet drop-off at all residences that may be impacted, including, but not 
limited to, road closures, restricted driveway access, parking restrictions, or noise. In the case of multi-family 
residences with so-called security doors, notification will be sufficient at said security door. A copy of the notification 
shall be provided to the city clerk and, when possible, posted on the city website and distributed via email. Further, 



a list of all streets notified shall be provided to the city clerk to be date stamped and appended to the application 
record . Press releases and other media type notifications are encouraged. 

{6) Insurance. All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 
Newburyport" as an additional insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars {$2,000,000.00). 

{7) Event termination. If in the judgment of the city marshal, fire chief or department of public services {DPS) 
director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 
stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the harbormaster or 
his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

{8) Event and traffic security. The city marshal, fire chief, DPS director or in the case of a triathlon, the 
harbormaster can require special duty personnel to assist in the organizing and coordinating the safety and security 
of the event. All special duty assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(9) Clean-up. The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 
directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

1 0) Parking. The event organizers shall be responsible for including parking instructions in materials disseminated 
to event participants. If the event is happening within one-half mile of municipal parking, then participants shall be 
asked to park at such parking facilities. 

(11) Notification of previous event organizers. To the extent reasonably possible, the city clerk shall notify all event 
organizers from events held from 2014-2016, inclusive, by a one-time phone, email, or letter of the new 
application timeline and other requirements. 

(12) Simplification. Departments are encouraged to unify their respective applications into a singular application, 
managed and distributed by the city clerk's office. 

(13) Americans with Disabilities Act. Event organizers are reminded of the importance of and expectation of 
adherence to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C § 12101) and subsequent applicable 
amendments. 

(e) Enforcement. 
(1) Regulations. Consistent with this section, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 
implement the provisions of this section upon passage by the city council. Any event previously approved by city 
council shall be deemed permitted. 

(2) Warning. In the circumstance that this section is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 
warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the city clerk and city council and may be used as a factor in 
future application approvals and denials. 

(3) Noncriminal disposition. If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 
issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided in Massachusetts 
General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in section 1-17 of chapter 1 of the 
Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in subsection (e)(4) below. 

(4) Violation. The non-criminal violation shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) for the first offense and two hundred 
fifty dollars ($250.00) for second and subsequent offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be 
reported to the city clerk and city council and shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

(5) Failure to notify. If the event fails to notify residents and provide documentation to the city clerk, pursuant to 
subsection {d)(5) above, shall render that organization ineligible to receive an event permit for a period of twelve 
(12) months unless special leave is granted by two-thirds supervote of the city council. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 

:i::~:~l an~ccept all responsibility related to this event Date: [ ( / z//lo11-
? 





  ORDR00396_11_28_2022
   

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
 

 

 

 

 

November 28, 2022 

 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166, the 

Department of Public Works to add sufficient signage to the following street: 

 

Street:   Cherry Street 

 

Signage:  Signage stating ‘Not A Through Way’ on the westerly side opposite 14 – 16 Cherry 

Street.  

 

  

 

 

____________________________ 

  Councillor Jenny L. Donahue 

 
In City Council November 28, 2022: 
Motion to refer to  collectively COMM00454 and ORDR ORDR00396 to Public Safety, and refer 

ORDR00394 to Planning & Development, and approve on 2nd reading APPT00354 and APPT00355 

by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Councillor Cameron recused. Roll call vote. 9 

yes (1 remote CP), 1 no (JM), 1 recused (EC). Motion passes. 

 



COMM00454_11_28_2022 
Late File 

 

From: "SUSAN P.C. TRUE" <snooza007@comcast.net> 
Date: November 28, 2022 at 10:16:12 AM EST 
To: Jennie Donahue <JDonahue@cityofnewburyport.com> 
Subject: Cherry Street Dead End/Not A Through Way signage request 

  
 
 

Dear Councilor Donahue, 
 

My husband and I are new residents to Cherry Street, living in the last house on the lower 

portion of the road, which is a dead end.   
 

In the few months we have lived here, we have noticed ‘traffic’ turning around at the 

narrow end portion of the road adjacent to our property.  We have arranged our vehicles 

to accommodate that activity to protect our vehicles, our house and yard.   
 

However, most disturbing, several times we have seen cars make their turn between the 

corner of our house and the fire hydrant on the opposite side of the road.  The hydrant is 

17' from the corner of our house, 14' from the tarred road edge closest to the corner of 

our house. 
 

We believe a sign would alert drivers that this portion of Cherry Street is not a through 

way.  
 

Thank you, 

Robert and Susan True 

24 Cherry Street 

Newburyport 
 

mailto:snooza007@comcast.net
mailto:JDonahue@cityofnewburyport.com


  ORDR00387_11_01_2022
   

 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

      IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

   ORDERED: 
 

 

 

 

 

November 1, 2022 

 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166, the 

Department of Public Works to add sufficient signage and markings to the following intersection: 

 

Street:   Forrester Street at the intersection of Merrimac Street. 

 

Signage:  Signage sufficient to delineate the twenty (20) feet restriction on the east and west side of 

Forrester St at the intersection with Merrimac St. 

  

 

 

____________________________ 

          Councillor Christine Wallace 

 
 
In City Council November 1, 2022: 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.  

 


	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	COMM00455_12_12_2022	Net Zero report West End Fire Station						(P&D)

	MINUTES
	APPOINTMENTSFIRST READING
	•	APPT0360_12_12_2022   Jeffrey Mattheson    12 Hart Rd.    Electrical Inspector  1/1/2024


	REGULAR AGENDA
	COMMUNICATIONS
	•	APPL00117_12_12_2022 Firehouse Ctr for the Arts Singalong Parade Sat. 12/17 12-1pmMerrimac, State, High, Green Streets
	•	COMM00456_12_12_2022	Letters re: Curb Cut 4 Wilkinson Dr. & 34 Hale St.				(PS)

	ORDERS
	•	ORDR00397_12_12_2022	City Council Meetings 2023
	•	ORDR00398_12_12_2022 Snow Emergency Parking Auburn St
	•	ORDR00399_12_12_2022	Asphalt sidewalk waiver request package - West End Fire Station project
	•	ORDR00400_12_12_2022	Morrill Foundation Gift Acceptance
	•	ORDR00401_12_12_2022	Karen Jones Cashman Multi-Sport Court Gift Acceptance
	•	ORDR00402_12_12_2022	Belleville Improvement Society Gift Acceptance
	•	ORDR00403_12_12_2022	Central Congregational Church Gift Acceptance

	ORDINANCES
	•	ODNC00128_11_01_2022	2nd Reading	  Amending Ch. 2 Committees (COTW)
	•	ODNC00131_11_14_2022	2nd Reading 	  Amended Pleasant Street 15 min parking space

	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Budget & Finance
	•	COMM00449_11_28_2022     Letter Jim McCarthy re: Conservancy check for a crab apple tree
	•	COMM00448_11_28_2022     Emails re: bench and plaque updates 
	Letter response from Michael Hennessey submitted at Committee Meeting 12/1/2022

	•	ORDR00336_03_28_2022       ARPA  Amesbury  250K (COTW)
	• TRAN00140_11_01_2022 P&D: Waterfront Park Paid Parking Fund $40,000 & Harbormaster Retained  Earnings $20,000 to Market Landing Park Expansion Project $60,000 
	• TRAN00141_11_01_2022    Mayor: General Fund Free Cash $500,000 to Stabilization Trust Fund $500,000 

	General Government
	•	APPT00358_11_28_2022    Paul S. Cardaci      135 Beach Rd., Salisbury   Constable for City Business
	Letters of reference


	License & Permits
	•	COMM00385_01_31_2022    STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
	•	COMM00388_01_31_2022     UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
	•	COMM00442_11_01_2022    A Frame New England Sketch Book 1R Water St.
	•	APPL00116_11_28_2022	    State Automotive Repair, LLC 2nd Hand Vehicle License

	Neighborhood & City Services
	•	APPT00351_11_14_2022        Jean L. Berger  33 Middle St.   Tree Commission    12/1/2025
	•	APPT00352_11_14_2022        Stephanie Pellegrini   11 Lois St.   Tree Commission 12/1/2025
	•	APPT00359_11_28_2022      Robert Uhlig   174 Merrimac St.   Tree Commission 12/15/2025
	•	COMM00439_11_01_2022    Owen Smith letter re: Parks Dept
	•	COMM00446_11_14_2022    Snow and Ice Plan 2022-2023

	Planning & Development
	•	ORDR00394_11_28_2022    Hancock Street Tree Maintenance Access Easement
	• ODNC00125_10_11_2022     Amend to Ch 5 Buildings 
	•	COMM00444_11_01_2022   Planning & Development Net Zero Memo
	•	APPT00353_11_14_2022       Andrew Shapiro   20 Eagle St.   Affordable Housing Trust 12/1/2024
	•	APPT00357_11_28_2022       Jamison Gagnon  17 Daniel Lucy Way Comm. Preservation Act Cmte.  12/15/2025

	Public Safety
	•	APPL00115_11_28_2022	   Winter Shanties behind Custom House 12/4/22-3/5/23	
	•	ORDR00396_11_28_2022     Cherry Street Signage
	•	COMM00454_11_28_2022   Ltr from Robert and Susan True re: ORDR00396
	•	ORDR00387_11_01_2022	    Signage Forrester St.







